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PRELIMINARY STATEMENTS

This prospectus includes information related todfier by Century Housing Corporation (“Centuryty f
prospective investors to purchase the Century Batie Impact Notes (the “Notes”). Prospective
investors are advised to read this prospectusaamgndment to this prospectus and any relevaningrici
supplement carefully prior to making any decisimsvest in the Notes. The Notes are issued byu@gn

a 501(c)(3) tax-exempt organization and Californ@profit public benefit corporation certified as a
Community Development Financial Institution (“CDFIby the U.S. Department of the Treasury (the
“Treasury”). Century’'s principal executive office located at 1000 Corporate Point, Culver City, CA
90230. Century’s telephone number is (310) 642-28pecific terms of the Notes will be describedin
separate pricing supplement. The Notes will be glddmok-entry notes, which means that they may be
purchased electronically through a prospective storés brokerage account and settled through the
Depository Trust Company (“DTC").

Century will offer the Notes through registeredkemedealers. The Notes may be offered through litelap
LLC (“Incapital”) as Lead Agent for resale to othregistered broker-dealers. Incapital, or any o#tgeEmt
appointed by Century, is not required to purchasgel any specific amount of the Notes but will Hee
Notes on a reasonable best-efforts basis. Thrdugtptogram with Incapital, Century expects to nege
net proceeds from sales after sales compensatitmcépital based on the maturity of the Notes sold,
ranging from $997 per $1,000 of six-month Note$3@0 per $1,000 of 20-year Notes. Century estimates
that the total expenses of the offering excludialgs compensation will be approximately $400,000, o
less than 1% of the total aggregate offering. Qgrestimates that it will receive net proceeds nagérom
approximately $49,450,000 to $48,100,000 if thaltatmount of the Notes being offered are sold.

Investors are cautioned not to rely on any inforomahot expressly set forth in this prospectus.peison
has been authorized to give any information or &xenany representation in connection with thisrafte
other than those contained in this prospectus,ifagigen or made, such information or representeio
must not be relied upon as having been made byuBent Incapital. Other than this prospectus itself
information contained in or that can be accesseih the Century website is not a part of thispeatus.

An investment in the Notes involves various matetisks and investors may lose all or part of their
investment. Prior to any investment, and in coasilh with their financial, tax and legal advisors,
investors should carefully consider, among otheitens, the risk factors disclosed in tfi&sk Factors”
section of this prospectus beginning on page 1There can be no assurance that the list of astofs
pertaining to an investment in the Notes or Cenisigpmprehensive. Additional risks not presentigwn

to Century or that are currently deemed immateraild also materially and adversely affect Century’
financial condition, results of operations, andiotivities and prospects and its ability to makgnpents
under the Notes.

THIS PROSPECTUS SETS FORTH CONCISE INFORMATION ABDUHE NOTES THAT
INVESTORS SHOULD KNOW BEFORE INVESTING, AND SHOULBE RETAINED FOR FUTURE
REFERENCE. INVESTORS SHOULD READ THIS PROSPECTUSYAAMENDMENT TO THIS
PROSPECTUS AND ANY RELEVANT PRICING SUPPLEMENT CARBLLY BEFORE
INVESTING.

THE NOTES ARE BEING OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROMEDERAL REGISTRATION
PURSUANT TO SECTION 3(a)(4) OF THE SECURITIES ACTFO01933, AS AMENDED
(“SECURITIES ACT”), AND SECTION 3(c)(10) OF THE INYSTMENT COMPANY ACT OF 1940,
AS AMENDED (“INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT"). THE SECURITES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION (“SEC”) HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETEMINATION THAT THESE
SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION. CENTURYGSFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES



ARE NOT REGISTERED AS INVESTMENT ADVISORS UNDER THRVESTMENT ADVISORS
ACT OF 1940, AS AMENDED, OR AS BROKER-DEALERS UNDHERHE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934, AS AMENDED (“EXCHANGE ACT").

THE NOTES MAY EITHER BE REGISTERED OR EXEMPT FROMERISTRATION IN THE
VARIOUS STATES OR TERRITORIES IN WHICH THEY ARE OHRED OR SOLD. THIS
PROSPECTUS HAS BEEN FILED WITH THE SECURITIES ADMBIIRATORS IN SUCH STATES
OR TERRITORIES THAT REQUIRE IT FOR REGISTRATION GRXEMPTION.

THE NOTES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERALSTATE OR TERRITORIAL
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURAERMORE, THE
FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT DETERMINED THE ACCURCY, ADEQUACY,
TRUTHFULNESS, OR COMPLETENESS OF THIS PROSPECTUDANAVE NOT PASSED UPON
THE MERIT OR VALUE OF THE NOTES, OR APPROVED, DISRROVED OR ENDORSED THE
OFFERING. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS ARIMINAL OFFENSE. THE
FOREGOING AUTHORITIES ALSO HAVE NOT PASSED UPON WHHER THE NOTES CAN BE
SOLD TO ANY OR ALL PURCHASERS IN COMPLIANCE WITH EISTING OR FUTURE
SUITABILITY OR CONDUCT STANDARDS APPLICABLE TO BRB®ER-DEALERS, INCLUDING
THE '‘REGULATION BEST INTEREST' STANDARD.

THIS PROSPECTUS IS INTENDED TO PROVIDE PROSPECTIMEVESTORS WITH THE
INFORMATION NECESSARY FOR AN INFORMED INVESTMENT DEISION. HOWEVER,
NOTHING CONTAINED IN THIS PROSPECTUS IS INTENDED ASEGAL, ACCOUNTING, TAX

OR INVESTMENT ADVICE, AND IT SHOULD NOT BE TAKEN ORRELIED UPON AS SUCH. A
PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THE INVESTOR'SGWN LEGAL COUNSEL
AND/OR FINANCIAL ADVISOR WITH RESPECT TO THE INVESDR'S INVESTMENT IN THE
NOTES. AN INVESTOR MUST RELY ON THE INVESTOR'S OWNEXAMINATIONS OF

CENTURY, THE NOTES AND THE TERMS OF THIS OFFERINIBICLUDING THE DISCLOSURE,
MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. AN INVESTOR SHOULD BE WILING AND HAVE THE

FINANCIAL CAPACITY TO PURCHASE A HIGH-RISK INVESTMIENT THAT CANNOT EASILY

BE LIQUIDATED.

THE NOTES MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPBARERMITTED UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT AND THE EXCHANGE ACT AND APPLICABLESTATE SECURITIES LAWS,
OR PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROMNVESTORS SHOULD BE
AWARE THAT THEY ARE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS
INVESTMENT, INCLUDING THE RISK OF LOSS OF THE ENTIRAMOUNT INVESTED.

REPAYMENT OF THE NOTES IS DEPENDENT UPON CENTURYRNANCIAL CONDITION.

FROM A FINANCIAL POINT OF VIEW, THE NOTES SHOULD NO BE A PRIMARY
INVESTMENT IN RELATION TO THE OVERALL SIZE OF AN INESTOR’S PORTFOLIO. AN
INVESTOR IN THE NOTES SHOULD BE ABLE TO LOSE THE WESTOR'S ENTIRE
INVESTMENT WITHOUT SUFFERING FINANCIAL HARDSHIP. INESTORS ARE
ENCOURAGED TO CONSIDER THE CONCEPT OF INVESTMENTVERSIFICATION WHEN
DETERMINING THE AMOUNT OF NOTES THAT WOULD BE APPRPRIATE FOR THEM IN
RELATION TO THEIR OVERALL INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO ANDPERSONAL FINANCIAL
NEEDS.

THE NOTES ARE NOT SAVINGS OR DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS OR KWHR OBLIGATIONS OF A

BANK AND ARE NOT AND WILL NOT BE INSURED BY THE FEERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE
CORPORATION (“FDIC”), THE SECURITIES INVESTMENT PRIECTION CORPORATION



(“SIPC”), ANY STATE BANK INSURANCE FUND OR ANY OTHR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY.
THE PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST TO AN INVESTR IN THE NOTES IS SOLELY
DEPENDENT UPON CENTURY'’S FINANCIAL CONDITION AND REULTS OF OPERATIONS AS
ISSUER OF THE NOTES. ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHAWICAREFULLY REVIEW
CENTURY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, WHICH ARE APPENDEDOO THIS PROSPECTUS AND
ARE AVAILABLE ON CENTURY’'S WEBSITE WWW.CENTURY.ORG.

CENTURY HAS NOT SET A DATE FOR THE TERMINATION OFHIS OFFERING, THOUGH THE
AVAILABILITY OF THE NOTES IN EACH STATE OR TERRITOR IS DEPENDENT UPON THE
EFFECTIVENESS OF ITS SECURITIES REGISTRATION OR BMETION IN THAT STATE OR
TERRITORY FROM TIME TO TIME.

CENTURY RESERVES THE RIGHT IN ITS SOLE DISCRETIONDTSUSPEND THE SALE OF THE
NOTES AT ANY TIME OR TO REJECT ANY SPECIFIC INVESTENT REQUEST. CENTURY MAY
ALSO, IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION, ELECT TO ACCEPT A SEBEFIC INVESTMENT REQUEST AS
A PORTION, BUT NOT ALL, OF THE AMOUNT PROPOSED FARVESTMENT. INCAPITAL HAS
ADVISED CENTURY THAT AT ITS SOLE DISCRETION, IT MAYPURCHASE AND SELL NOTES
IN THE SECONDARY MARKET, BUT THAT IT IS NOT OBLIGAED TO BUY OR SELL NOTES
OR MAKE A SECONDARY MARKET IN THE NOTES AND MAY SUBEND OR PERMANENTLY
CEASE THAT ACTIVITY AT ANY TIME.

THIS PROSPECTUS DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO S§E)R A SOLICITATION OF AN
OFFER TO BUY FROM ANY PERSON IN ANY STATE OR ANY ER POLITICAL
JURISDICTION IN WHICH SUCH OFFER OR SOLICITATION MANOT LAWFULLY BE MADE.
FEDERAL AND STATE SECURITIES LAWS MAY AFFECT CENTURS ABILITY TO CONTINUE
TO SELL THE NOTES IN CERTAIN STATES OR TERRITORIEBHIS PROSPECTUS DOES NOT
CONSTITUTE AN OFFERING BY A BROKER-DEALER IN ANY SATE OR TERRITORY IN
WHICH SUCH BROKER-DEALER IS NOT QUALIFIED TO ACT A% BROKER-DEALER.

STATEMENT REGARDING “PARENT-ONLY” FINANCIAL INFORMA  TION

Certain financial information provided in this ppestus with respect to Century is provided on aipiar
only basis. “Parent-only” financial informationpsesented on a nonconsolidated basis. It includigstioe
assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses and atigrdial information of Century, as the parent cogpion,

and does not consolidate the financial informatbits consolidated affiliates. As of December 2019,
Century’s consolidated affiliates consisted of QentVillages at Cabrillo, Inc. and affiliates, Cent
Affordable Development, Inc. and affiliates, Cegt@ommunity Children’s Centers, Inc., Century Pejnt
Inc., Century California Fund, LLC, Century Metrdifem Fund, LLC, and Century Long Term Value
Fund, LLC. All consolidated affiliates are whollywoed or controlled by Centuryrhe parent-only
financial information should be read in conjunctimith the audited annual consolidated financial
statements included at Appendix | and the unaudtidim consolidated financial statements included
Appendix Il to this prospectus. For more information Century’s consolidated affiliates, please see
“Description of the Issuer — Legal Structure of ey and its Consolidated Affiliates” beginning page

32 and Note 2 to Century’s audited financial staeis as of and for the year ended December 31,,2019
attached to this prospectus at Appendix I.



STATE-SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES

NOTICE TO RESIDENTS OF ALABAMA .

THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO A CLAIM GEXEMPTION FROM
REGISTRATION UNDER SECTION 37(H) OF THE ALABAMA SHARITIES ACT AND
SECTION 3(A)(4) OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933.

NOTICE TO RESIDENTS OF FLORIDA .

THE SECURITIES BEING OFFERED HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTER IN THE STATE OF
FLORIDA. THE SECURITIES WILL BE SOLD PURSUANT TO TH ELEEMOSYNARY
EXEMPTION IN FLORIDA STATUTES SECTION 517.051(9).

NOTICE TO RESIDENTS OF GEORGIA.

THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION WITHHE SECURITIES
COMMISSIONER OF THE STATE OF GEORGIA PURSUANT TO RBE 590-4-2-.07. AS
REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, ALL RESIDENTS OF GEORGIA HAXY THE OPTION OF
RESCINDING THEIR INVESTMENT WITHIN 72 HOURS OF THEXECUTION OF A
WRITTEN AGREEMENT TO PURCHASE OR TO REINVEST A NOTAT MATURITY.

NOTICE TO RESIDENTS OF INDIANA .

THE INDIANA SECURITIES DIVISION HAS NOT IN ANY WAY PASSED UPON THE
MERITS OR QUALIFICATIONS OF OR RECOMMENDED OR GIVENPPROVAL TO, THE
SECURITIES HEREBY OFFERED, OR PASSED UPON THE ACQUR OR ADEQUACY
OF THIS PROSPECTUS. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONYRRY IS A CRIMINAL
OFFENSE.

NOTICE TO RESIDENTS OF KENTUCKY .

THESE SECURITIES ARE ISSUED PURSUANT TO A CLAIM OEXEMPTION FROM

REGISTRATION UNDER SECTION KRS 292.400(9) OF THE KEUCKY SECURITIES
ACT.

NOTICE TO RESIDENTS OF LOUISIANA .

THESE SECURITIES HAVE BEEN REGISTERED WITH THE SERITIES
COMMISSIONER OF THE STATE OF LOUISIANA UNDER SECTND51-705(B) OF THE
LOUISIANA REVISED STATUTES. THE SECURITIES COMMISONER, BY ACCEPTING
REGISTRATION, DOES NOT IN ANY WAY ENDORSE OR RECOMBND THE
PURCHASE OF THESE SECURITIES.

NOTICE TO RESIDENTS OF MICHIGAN .

THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO A REGISTR@N ORDER ISSUED
BY THE STATE OF MICHIGAN. THE STATE OF MICHIGAN DOE NOT RECOMMEND
OR ENDORSE THE PURCHASE OF ANY SECURITIES, NOR DOHSPASS UPON THE
TRUTH, MERITS, OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY PROSPECTUS GRIY OTHER



INFORMATION FILED WITH THIS STATE. ANY REPRESENTATON TO THE
CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

NOTICE TO RESIDENTS OF MISSOURI.

THE MISSOURI SECURITIES DIVISION HAS NOT IN ANY WAYPASSED UPON THE
MERITS OR QUALIFICATIONS OF THE SECURITIES HEREBYRFERED, OR PASSED
UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS PROSPECTUSHESE SECURITIES
HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE MISSOURI SECURHES ACT UNDER THE

EXEMPTION PROVIDED BY SECTION 409.2-201(7)(B) OF BREVISED STATUTES OF
MISSOURI. NO APPROVAL HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THE ISSUERHESE SECURITIES, OR
THE OFFER OR SALE THEREOF IN CONNECTION TO ANY MIS®RI RESIDENTS.

NOTICE TO RESIDENTS OF PENNSYLVANIA.

A REGISTRATION STATEMENT WITH RESPECT TO THE SECURES OFFERED BY
THIS PROSPECTUS HAS BEEN FILED IN THE OFFICES OF HHPENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND SECURITIES IN HARRISBURGPENNSYLVANIA.

SUCH REGISTRATION STATEMENT INCLUDED CERTAIN EXHIBIS ONLY
SUMMARIZED OR ALLUDED TO IN THE PROSPECTUS AND ARBVAILABLE FOR

INSPECTION AT THE HARRISBURG OFFICE OF THE DEPARTME DURING REGULAR
BUSINESS HOURS. THE HARRISBURG OFFICE IS LOCATED IMARKET SQUARE
PLAZA, 17 N SECOND STREET, SUITE 1300, HARRISBURBENNSYLVANIA, 17101.
REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS ARE MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY ;& AM TO 5:00 PM.

IF YOU HAVE ACCEPTED AN OFFER TO PURCHASE THESE SHERITIES MADE
PURSUANT TO A PROSPECTUS WHICH CONTAINS A WRITTENNICE EXPLAINING
YOUR RIGHT TO WITHDRAW YOUR ACCEPTANCE PURSUANT TGECTION 207(M)
OF THE PENNSYLVANIA SECURITIES ACT OF 1972, YOU MA¥ELECT, WITHIN TWO
BUSINESS DAYS AFTER THE FIRST TIME YOU HAVE RECEIMETHIS NOTICE AND A
PROSPECTUS (WHICH IS NOT MATERIALLY DIFFERENT FROMIHE FINAL

PROSPECTUS) TO WITHDRAW FROM YOUR PURCHASE AGREEMENRND RECEIVE
A FULL REFUND OF ALL MONIES PAID BY YOU. YOUR WITHIRAWAL WILL BE

WITHOUT ANY FURTHER LIABILITY TO ANY PERSON. TO ACOMPLISH THIS
WITHDRAWAL, YOU NEED ONLY SEND A WRITTEN NOTICE (INCLUDING

ELECTRONIC MAIL) TO THE ISSUER (OR UNDERWRITER IFNE IS LISTED ON THE
FRONT PAGE OF THE PROSPECTUS) INDICATING YOUR INTENON TO WITHDRAW.

IF YOU ARE SENDING A LETTER, IT IS PRUDENT TO SENDO BY CERTIFIED MAIL,

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED, TO ENSURE THAT IT IS RBUED AND ALSO TO
EVIDENCE THE TIME IT WAS MAILED.

IT IS THE POSITION OF THE PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT B BANKING AND
SECURITIES THAT INDEMNIFICATION IN CONNECTION WITH VIOLATION OF
SECURITIES LAWS IS AGAINST PUBLIC POLICY AND VOID.

NOTICE TO RESIDENTS OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

IF YOU WERE A RESIDENT OF THE STATE OF SOUTH CARONA WHEN YOU
PURCHASED A NOTE IN THIS OFFERING PURSUANT TO THIBROSPECTUS (A

Vi



“SOUTH CAROLINA PURCHASER”), YOU MAY DECLARE AN “EMENT OF DEFAULT”
ON SUCH NOTE IF ONE OF THE FOLLOWING OCCURS:

* CENTURY DOES NOT PAY OVERDUE PRINCIPAL AND INTERESDN YOUR
NOTE WITHIN SIXTY DAYS AFTER CENTURY RECEIVES WRITEN NOTICE
FROM YOU THAT CENTURY FAILED TO MAKE THE PAYMENT WHEN DUE; OR

* A SOUTH CAROLINA PURCHASER WHO OWNS A NOTE OF THEABIE TYPE,
TERM, AND ISSUANCE DATE AS YOUR NOTE (THE “SAME IS3E”) HAS
RIGHTFULLY DECLARED AN EVENT OF DEFAULT AS TO HIS @ HER NOTE.

TO DECLARE AN EVENT OF DEFAULT, YOU MUST SUBMIT A WITTEN
DECLARATION TO CENTURY, INCLUDING IDENTIFYING YOUR NOTE AND
SUBMITTING PROOF THAT YOU ARE A SOUTH CAROLINA PURHASER OF SUCH
NOTE. UPON A RIGHTFUL DECLARATION OF AN EVENT OF DEAULT ON YOUR
NOTE:

* YOU HAVE THE RIGHT UPON WRITTEN REQUEST TO RECEIVEHE NAME
AND ADDRESS OF THE RECORD HOLDER OF EACH NOTE OF EISAME ISSUE
AS YOUR NOTE; AND

* IF YOU INDIVIDUALLY OR TOGETHER WITH OTHER SOUTH CAROLINA
PURCHASERS OWN 25% OR MORE OF THE TOTAL PRINCIPAIMOUNT OF
SUCH ISSUE OUTSTANDING, THEN YOU AND SUCH SOUTH CAR.INA
PURCHASERS HAVE THE RIGHT TO DECLARE SUCH ENTIRESSE IN SOUTH
CAROLINA DUE AND PAYABLE.

THE FOREGOING IS A BINDING OBLIGATION OF CENTURY ENORCEABLE BY EACH
SOUTH CAROLINA PURCHASER.

NOTICE TO RESIDENTS OF TENNESSEE.

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED WITH TH&ECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE COMMISSION IN RELIANCE UPON AN EXEMPTION ROM
REGISTRATION SET FORTH IN THE SECURITIES ACT OF IR3THESE SECURITIES
HAVE BEEN REGISTERED WITH THE TENNESSEE DEPARTMENOF COMMERCE AND
INSURANCE. SUCH REGISTRATION DOES NOT CONSTITUTE RECOMMENDATION
OR ENDORSEMENT OF ANY SECURITY, NOR HAS THE TENNESE DEPARTMENT OF
COMMERCE AND INSURANCE PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY ORDEQUACY OF
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS OFFERING DOCUMENT ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENS

NOTICE TO RESIDENTS OF VIRGINIA

THESE SECURITIES ARE ISSUED PURSUANT TO A CLAIM OEXEMPTION FROM
REGISTRATION UNDER SECTION 13.1-514.1.B OF THE VIRGA SECURITIES ACT.

Vii



FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Statements contained in this prospectus that atéistorical facts are forward-looking statemenighm

the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities AdtSection 21E of the Exchange Act. Also, when @entu
uses any of the words “anticipate,” “assume,” “belie,” “estimate,” “expect,” “intend” or similar words

or expressions, it is making forward-looking stadems. These forward-looking statements are not
guaranteed and are based on Century’s present tiotesn and on Century’s present expectations and
assumptions. These statements, intentions, exjpetatnd assumptions involve risks and uncertasntie
some of which are beyond Century’s control thatid@ause actual results or events to differ matbria
from those anticipated or projected. Purchaserghaf Notes should not place undue reliance on these
forward-looking statements, as events describeidnpiied in such statements may not occur. Except as
required by law, Century undertakes no obligatiorupdate or revise any forward-looking statemeists a
a result of new information, future events or ottise.

viii
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OFFERING SUMMARY

This section summarizes the legal and financiahteof the Notes that are described in more detdihe
section entitled “Description of the Notes” begingion page 81. Final terms of any particular Note,
including the applicable interest rate, will be dehined at the time of sale and will be containedhie
relevant pricing supplement relating to those Nofgse terms in that pricing supplement may varynfro
and supersede the terms contained in this prospe®efore making a decision to purchase a Note,
investors are advised to carefully read the dethiligsclosure information appearing elsewhere irs thi
prospectus and the relevant pricing supplement.

Key Investment Terms

Issuer Century Housing Corporation, a California nonprefiblic benefit
corporation and certified CDFI.

Securities Offered Up to $50,000,000 of Notes.

Authorized Minimum investment of $1,000.
Denominations

Term of Investments Notes may be purchased for terms of betwsix month: and20 years,
as set forth in the relevant pricing supplement.

Interest Rates and Interest rates on the Notes will be fixed for thent of the Notes, as set

Payment Options forth in the relevant pricing supplement, basednamket conditions
and other relevant factors at the time of issuaimterest on each Note
will be payable semi-annually, or as otherwisefah in the relevant
pricing supplement.

Interest Accrual and Notes begin to accrue interest on the issuanceagiatenature on the

Interest Periods maturity date stated in each Note. Interest acavnes 360-day year
based on twelve 30-day months. Interest on each Wititbe paid
semi-annually, or as otherwise set forth in thevaht pricing
supplement, and cannot be reinvested in the Notesinterest accrual
period does not include each interest payment date.

The interest payment dates for Notes will be tHeddy of every sixth
month, commencing in the sixth succeeding calendanth following
the month in which the Note is issued, unless slaghis not a business
day, in which case, the interest payment shall damn the next
succeeding business day.

The first payment of interest under a Note shathb@mount equal to
interest accruing during the period commencinghenisgsuance date
and ending on the day preceding the first intgagtnent date that
follows the issuance date (the “First Interest &) Subsequent
payments of interest under the Note shall be madeach interest
payment date in an amount equal to the interestisgcduring each
period of six calendar months that follows the Hinserest Period. The
final payment of interest under a Note shall be enawl the maturity
date in an amount equal to interest accruing duthegeriod



Offering Period

Note Purchases

Use of Proceeds

Distribution of Notes

Ranking

Right of Redemption

commencing on the prior interest payment date althg on the date
preceding the maturity date.

No termination date has been set for this offerirtgs prospectus is
dated January 1, 2021 and, as it may be amendagpptemented from
time to time, may be used until the expirationhe periods of time
authorized by registration or exemption in the easi states where
Century offers the Notes, which typically is 12 rienfrom the date of
effectiveness of the registration or exemptiorhim applicable state or
territory.

The Notes are available for purchase in book-édotmy only, which
means they may be purchased electronically thrttuglimvestor’'s
brokerage account and settled through the DTC.uCemtill not issue
Notes in certificated formNotes may be purchased by retail investors
through any selected dealer participating in thingegroup for the
Notes. Institutional investors may purchase Notesctly from

Incapital or a selected dealer.

The net proceeds of the offering will be used fopsut the financing of
affordable housing through lending and investmetiviéies and to
refinance certain existing debt obligations of @eyteach as they
relate to the development of multi-family rentalibimg in furtherance
of Century’s goals to provide secure and affordablesing for low and
moderate income individuals and households. Cergtatigipates that
approximately 50% of the net offering proceeds balused to
refinance existing indebtedness.

Century will offer the Notes through registeredkmedealers. The
Notes may be offered by or through Incapital asdL&gent. Incapital
and the other agents appointed by Century aresnoired to purchase
or sell any specific amount of Notes and shallraffie Notes on a
reasonable best-efforts basis.

The Notes constitute unsecured debt obligatiorSeawitury, and will
not be secured by particular loans to specificdnsimg entities or any
other assets of Century. Century has secured tiolngathat rank
senior to the Notes and has other unsecured dégaobns, including
previously issued and outstanding notes, whichnailk equally with
the Notes. Additionally, the Notes will be structily subordinated to
all existing and future obligations of Century’sisolidated affiliates,
and the claims of creditors of those consolidatétisdes will have
priority as to the assets and cash flows of thossalidated affiliates.
For additional information, please see “Financind &perational
Activities — Schedule of Liabilities” on page 55.

If provided in the relevant pricing supplement, @epn will have the
right to redeem a Note, in whole or in part, att@gyis option prior to
the Note’s stated maturity date. If the relevamtipg supplement does
not provide for early redemption by Century, Ceptwill not have the
right to redeem a Note, in whole or in part, att@gyis option prior to



Options at Maturity/
Reinvestments

Survivor's Option

Tax Consequences

Risk Factors

the Note’s stated maturity date. For more inforogtsee “Description
of the Notes — Right of Redemption” on page 83.

Principal will be repaid at maturity. Investors niag given the
opportunity by Century at maturity to re-investithrepaid principal by
purchasing new Notes at then-current interest mtdsgerms as may be
offered by Century from time to time.

In the limited circumstances set forth below, théharized
representative of a beneficial owner of Notes nemyiest repurchase
of such Notes from Century prior to the maturityedd his repurchase
option can only be made by the authorized repraseatof the
beneficial owner of the Notes within one year faliog the death of
the beneficial owner of the Notes, so long as thteblwere owned by
the beneficial owner or his or her estate for astiesix months prior to
the repurchase request and certain documentatioiireenents are
satisfied. This feature is referred to as a “Swwi/Option.” The right
to exercise the Survivor’s Option is subject taa(i)mit on total
exercises by all holders of Notes in any calendar wf the greater of
(x) $1,000,000 or (y) 1% of the aggregate princhglance of all Notes
outstanding at the end of the most recently coredletlendar year,
and (ii) a limit on cumulative individual exerciseg any holder of
Notes in any calendar year of $250,000. Additiatethils on the
Survivor’s Option are described in the sectiontlati“Description of
Notes — Survivor's Option” on page 83.

Amounts paid by an investor to purchase the Natesiat deductible
for federal tax purposes. Any interest paid onNloges to an investor
is taxable. Please refer to “Description of theddot Interest Payments
and Tax Considerations” on page 85.

Please refer to “Risk Factors” beginning on page 17



SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The tables below set forth certain financial infatian regarding Century as of and for the six-mghod
ended June 30, 2020 and the year ended Decemb20B4 on a consolidated and parent-only basis. The
consolidated and parent-only financial informatémof and for the six-month period ended June G0 2

is derived from Century’s unaudited interim condated financial statements as of and for that derio
The consolidated and parent-only financial inforiorags of and for the year ended December 31, 2019
derived from Century’s audited annual consoliddtedncial statements as of and for that period. The
financial information on the following pages should read in conjunction with the audited annual
consolidated financial statements attached to ghispectus as Appendix | and the unaudited interim
consolidated financial statements attached toptaspectus as Appendix Il. Additional selectedricial
information may be found in “Selected Financiabimhation” beginning on page 35. For the consolidati
financial statements of Century and its consolidatiliates as of and for the year ended Decerier
2019, see the Supplementary Information to Cenguayidited annual consolidated financial statements,
beginning on pg. 43 of the financial statementschied to this prospectus as Appendix |.

Beginning with its fiscal year ended December 301& Century adopted the Financial Accounting
Standards Board's Accounting Standards Update Rb6-24, Presentation of Financial Statements of
Not-for-Profit Entities(*ASU 2016-14"). Pursuant to the adoption of ASQLB-14, what was previously
presented and reported as “unrestricted net asisetgw presented and reported as “net assets writho
donor restrictions” and what was previously presérind reported as “temporarily restricted nettasse
now presented and reported as “net assets witlr desiictions.” The adoption of ASU 2016-14 othesv
had no effect on accounting policies applied byt@mnprior to its adoption. Accordingly, for thessaof
readability and comparability of financial inforn@t presented throughout this prospectus, termgylo
used after Century’s adoption of ASU 2016-14 oft“assets without donor restrictions” and “net asset
with donor restrictions” is utilized rather thannhestricted net assets” and “temporarily restriated
assets,” respectively.



CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As of June 30,2020

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 15,738,545
Restricted cash 32,130,415
Accounts receivable, net 487,725
Investments 110,381,401
Interest receivable 1,785,829
Notes receivable, net 322,949,400
Prepaid expenses and other assets 4,361,714
Real estate held for investment, net 280,877,424
Furniture, fixtures and equipment, net 2,222,688

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Accrued interest
Security deposits
Deferred income
Fair value of interest rate swap liability
Bonds payable, net of unamortized debt issuands cos
Notes payable and lines of credit,

net of unamortized debt issuance costs
Other liabilities
Forgivable loans

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Without donor restriction
Controlling interest
Non-controlling interest
Total net assets without donor restriction
With donor restriction - controlling interest
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 770,935,142

$ 2,888,243
3,090,840
1,323,579
1,478,525

5,900/19
185,000,000

226,353,869
3,046,116
333,334

$ 429,414,703

233,797,756
87,546,061

321,843,
20,176,622

341,520,439

$ 770,935,142




PARENT-ONLY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of June 30,2020

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash

Accounts receivable, net
Investments

Interest receivable

Notes receivable, net

Prepaid expenses and other assets
Real estate held for investment, net
Furniture, fixtures and equipment, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Accrued interest
Fair value of interest rate swap liability
Bonds payable, net of unamortized debt issuands cos
Notes payable and lines of credit,

net of unamortized debt issuance costs
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Without donor restriction
Controlling interest

Total net assets without donor restriction

With donor restriction - controlling interest
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 6,883,095

22,139,702

78,313

110,381,401

5,085,819

350,746,899

5,030,468

6,409,572
374,477

$ 507,129,744

$ 475,765

935,893
5,900/19

185,000,000

84,055,137
2,476,102

$ 278,843,094

208,110,028

20,176,622

228,286,650

$ 507,129,744




CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As of December 31, 2019

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash

Accounts receivable, net

Investments

Interest receivable

Notes receivable, net

Deferred charges, net

Prepaid expenses and other assets
Real estate held for investment, net
Furniture, fixtures and equipment, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Accrued interest
Security deposits
Deferred income
Fair value of interest rate swap liability
Bonds payable, net of unamortized debt issuands cos
Notes payable and lines of credit,

net of unamortized debt issuance costs
Other liabilities
Forgivable loans

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Without donor restriction
Controlling interest
Non-controlling interest
Total net assets without donor restriction
With donor restriction - controlling interest
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

$

16,677,357
23,879,076
509,784
109,830,370
1,892,085
284,519,978
431,379
547,352

276,490,098

4,133,776

718,911,255

12,655,664
3,182,056
1,175,704
1,742,126

3,27154

99,400,035

279,332,012
1,757,110
433,334

402,955,587

224,011,153
76,558,015

300,568,
15,386,500

315,955,668

$ 718,911,255




PARENT-ONLY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As of December 31, 2019

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 14,575,083
Restricted cash 13,053,228
Accounts receivable, net 468,187
Investments 112,775,094
Interest receivable 5,077,485
Notes receivable, net 322,382,587
Prepaid expenses and other assets 132,352
Real estate held for investment, net 6,500,747
Furniture, fixtures and equipment, net 224,171
Total assets $ 475,188,93
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 1,515,143
Accrued interest 1,053,420
Security deposits 9,674
Deferred income 290,384
Fair value of interest rate swap liability 2,561,082
Bonds payable, net of unamortized debt issuands cos 99,400,035
Notes payable and lines of credit 147,729,67
Other liabilities 1,349,441
Total liabilities 253,908,854
Net assets:
Without donor restriction 205,893,580
With donor restriction 15,386,500
Total net assets 221,280,080
Total liabilities and net ass $ 475,188,9:



CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the six months ended June 30, 2020

LENDING AND CORPORATE REVENUE
Investment interest and dividends
Income from notes receivable
Residual receipts and contingent asset income
Restricted grant revenue
Other income
Total lending and corporate revenue

HOUSING REVENUE AND SUPPORT
CVC, CADI and other real estate operations
Rental property income
Other real estate income
Contributions and fundraising income

Total housing revenue and support
Total revenu

LENDING AND CORPORATE EXPENSES
Allocation for loan losses
Borrowing fees
Bond issuance fees
Interest expense
Salaries and employee benefits
Professional fees
Business development expenses
General and administrative expenses
Depreciation and amortization expense

Total lending and corporate expenses

HOUSING EXPENSES
CVC, CADI and other real estate operations
Rental property expenses
Property depreciation and amortization
Interest expense
Other real estate expenses
Housing salaries and employee benefits
Total housing expenses

Total expenst

Change in net assets with«donor restriction before oth
income and expenses

468,670
12,006,300
goer7
4,790,122
24,639

25,367,452

8,398,574
871,386
310,815

9,580,776

34,948,22

573,949
34,100
195,641
4,134,623
2,663,526
188,796
55,292
444,878
45,492

8,336,296

2,967,930
4,008,062
769,716
54,426
3,126,228
10,926,362

19,262,65

15,685,570



OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSES)

Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on financial

investments
Unrealized loss on interest rate swap
Income tax expense
Net other income and (expenses)
Change in net assets without donor restriction
from operations

Contributions from non-controlling interest
Change in net assets without donor restric

Change in net assets with donor restriction
Contributions
Release from net assets with donor restriction
Change in net assets with donor restriction
Change in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

10

295,329
(3,339,115)
(800)

(3,044,586)

12,640,94
12,923, 77

12,923,77

o

25,564,771

315,955,668

$

341,520,439




PARENT-ONLY

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the six months ended June 30, 2020

LENDING AND CORPORATE REVENUE

Investment interest and dividends $

Income from notes receivable

Residual receipts and contingent asset income
Restricted grant revenue

Rental property income

Other income

906,633
12,794,630
326,006
4,790,122
55,500
24,639

Totallending and corporarevenu

LENDING AND CORPORATE EXPENSES

Allocation for loan losses

Borrowing fees

Interest expense

Salaries and employee benefits
Professional fees

Business development expenses
General and administrative expenses
Rental Property expenses

Depreciation and amortization expense

18,897,53

415,016
229,741
4,134,623
2,663,526
188,796
225,172
446,378
45,031
45,492

Total lending and corporate expenses $

Change in net assets without donor restrictionreefo
other income and expen

OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSES)

Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on financial
investments

Unrealized loss on interest rate swap

8,393,775

10,503,755

(158,069)
(3,339,115)

Net other income and (expenses)

(3,497,184)

Change in net assets without donor restriction
from operations

Net assets at beginning of year

7,006,571

221,280,080

Net assets at end of year $

228,286,650
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CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the year ended December 31, 2019

LENDING AND CORPORATE REVENUE

Investment interest and dividends $ 2,448,209

Income from notes receivable 24,994,516

Residual receipts and contingent asset income 898,2

Other income 72,258

Net assets released from restrictions 2,000,000
Total lending and corporate revenue 30,213,207

HOUSING REVENUE AND SUPPORT
CVC, CADI and other real estate operations

Rental property income 15,312,656
Real estate sold -
Debt forgiveness income 327,237
Other real estate income 19,150
Contributions and fundraising income 607,483
Net assets released from restrictions -
Total housing revenue and support 16,266,526
Total revenu $ 46,479,73
LENDING AND CORPORATE EXPENSES
Allocation for loan losses 871,858
Borrowing fees 305,252
Interest expense 10,030,007
Salaries and employee benefits 4,905,091
Professional fees 323,032
Business development expenses 399,309
General and administrative expenses 911,835
Depreciation and amortization expense 76,036
Total lending and corporate expenses $ 17,822,420

HOUSING EXPENSES
CVC, CADI and other real estate operations

Rental property expenses 7,335,155
Property depreciation and amortization 7,623,233
Cost of real estate sold -
Interest expense 2,408,048
Other real estate expenses 328,177
Housing salaries and employee benefits 5,798,9
Total housing expenses 23,403,592
Total expenst $ 41,226,01
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Change in net assets without donor restrictionrieefther
income and expens

OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSES)
Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on financial
investments
Unrealized loss on interest rate swap
Income tax expense
Bad debt expense
Other expenses
Net other income and (expenses)
Change in net assets without donor restriction
from operations

Contributions from non-controlling interest

Distributions to non-controlling interest

Syndication costs paid by non-controlling interest
Change in net assets without donor restriction

Change in net assets with donor restriction
Contributions

Release from net assets with donor restriction
Change in net assets with donor

Change in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

13

$

5,253,721

9,604,527
(2,861,603)
(15,300)
(131,419)

6,596,205

11,849,926

17.122.57
(12,423)
(65,074)

28,895,002

8,200,000
(2,000,000)

6,200,000

35,095,002

280,860,666

$

315,955,668




PARENT-ONLY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the year ended December 31, 2019

LENDING AND CORPORATE REVENUE

Investment interest and dividends $ 2,173,521
Income from notes receivable 26,578,884
Residual receipts and contingent asset income 698,224
Other income 80,987
Net assets released from restrictions 2,000,000
Total lending and corporate revenue 31,531,616
HOUSING REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Other real estate operations
Rental property income 109,500
Real estate sold -
Contributions and fundraising income 274,401
Total housing revenue and support 383,901
Total revenue 31,915,517
LENDING EXPENSES
Allocation for loan losses 871,858
Borrowing fees 305,252
Interest expense 10,030,007
Total lending expenses 11,207,117
HOUSING EXPENSES
Other real estate operations
Rental property expenses 24,319
Property depreciation and amortization 86,956
Cost of real estate sold -
Other real estate expenses -
Total housing expenses 111,275
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES
Salaries and employee benefits 5,829,131
Professional fees 323,032
Business development expenses 399,309
General and administrative expenses 908,908
Depreciation and amortization expense 76,036
Total management and general expenses 7,536,416
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Total expenses

18,854,808

Change in net assets without donor restrictionrieefther
income and expenses

OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSES)

Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on financial
investments

Unrealized loss on interest rate swap
Other expenses

13,060,709

9,604,527
(2,145,139)

Net other income and (expenses)

7,459,388

Change in net assets from continuing operations

Change in net assets with donor restriction
Contributions

Release from net assets with donor restriction

20,520,097

8,200,000
(2,000,000)

Change in net assets with donor restrictions

6,200,000

Change in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

26,720,097
194,559,983

Net assets at end of year

221,280,080
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SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION

As of June 30, 2020

Consolidatec Parent-Only
Unsecured Loans Receiva $ 3,402,001 5,231,59
Unsecured Loans Receivable as a Percentage of
Total Loans 1.0% 1.4%
Loans Delinquent 90 Days or More 4,303,542 4,180,642
Loans Delinquent 90 Days or More as a Percentage
of Total Loans 1.3% 1.1%
Notes Payabl& - -
Notes Redeeméd - -
Long-Term Debt 309,390,204 204,005,637
Net Assets without Donor Restrictions 321,343,817 212,900,150
Net Assets without Donor Restrictions as a Pergenta
of Net Assets 94.1% 93.2%
Net Assets $ 341,520,439 $ 228,286,650
Total Loans Receivable $ 339,295,555 $ 366,934,120

(1) This is a new offering of the Notes. Accordinglyete are no existing Notes payable, and there

have been no prior Note redemptions.

SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION
As of December 31, 2019

Consolidatec Parent-Only
Unsecured Loans Receiva $ 3,498,32 6,053,65
Unsecured Loans Receivable i Percentage ¢
Total Loans 1.2% 1.8%
Loans Delinquent 90 Days or More 14,825,56 14,825,563
Loans Delinquent 90 Days or More as a Percentage
of Total Loans 4.% 4.4%
Notes Payabl& - -
Notes Redeeméd - -
Long-Term Debt 259,967,03 172,980,175
Net Assets without Donor Restrictions 300,569,16 205,893,580
Net Assets without Donor Restrictions as a Pergenta
of Net Assets 95.1% 93.0%
Net Assets $ 31595566 $ 221,280,080
Total Loans Receivable $ 29951332 9 337,375,934

(1) This is a new offering of the Notes. Accordingllyete are no existing Notes payable, and there

have been no prior Note redemptions.
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RISK FACTORS

An investment in the Notes involves various mdtasks, including the risk of losing an investoestire
investment. Prior to any investment, and in coasialh with the investor’s financial, tax and legalvisors,
investors should carefully consider, among otherttens, the following risk factors and the other
information contained in this prospectus, includitigg relevant pricing supplement, before deciding
whether to purchase Notes. There can be no asseithat the following list of risk factors associateith

an investment in the Notes is comprehensive. Additirisks not presently known to Century or tha a
currently deemed immaterial could also materiallydaadversely affect Century’s financial condition,
results of operations, nonprofit activities, anedgpects.

Risks associated with the Notes and the Offering

The Notes are not secured by any assets of Cenaungy will be subordinated to any existing or future
secured indebtedness of Century, and investors bélbependent solely upon the financial conditiomda
results of operations of Century for repayment ainipal and accrued interest on the Notes.

The Notes will be repaid from Century’s net asfies$ are not constrained by donor-imposed restnsti
cash then available, including cash derived fromt@g’s lending and investment activities, or thgbu
the incurrence of new debt, all of which may beuffisient to repay the Notes at maturity. Net asseth
donor restrictions will not be legally available fepayment of investors if use of the assetsar purpose
would be inconsistent with the restrictions impodgddonors. While it is anticipated that Century’s
financial obligation to pay interest on and thenpipal of the Notes will be funded by Century’sitéiews,
including cash flows generated from the loans Qgmakes with the proceeds from the sale of theedlot
there can be no assurance that will be the casestiors in the Notes will be subordinate to Cerisury
secured creditors and will generally not have amyripy over any other of Century’s unsecured dred.

In the event of a bankruptcy, liquidation, dissminf reorganization or similar proceeding, Centsiry’
secured creditors will have priority over investiordlotes, and will be entitled to recover from todlateral
securing such indebtedness prior to any paymenghbeade to holders of Notes. Thus, Century’s assets
including any collateral securing other obligatiomay be insufficient to fully satisfy Century’slgations

to repay the Notes. Therefore, the relative rislelles higher for the Notes than for Century’'s secu
indebtedness. For additional information, pleage“B@éancing and Operational Activities — Schedofle
Liabilities” on page 55.

The Notes will be structurally subordinated to aeyisting or future liability of Century’s consolidd
affiliates.

Century’'s consolidated affiliates are separatedisiihct legal entities that have no obligatiomtogent

or otherwise, to pay any amounts due on the Natés make funds available to Century to do so. As a
result, the Notes will be structurally subordinatied all existing and future liabilities of Centusy’
consolidated affiliates, including secured and aassd consolidated debt, and the claims of creslibdr
those consolidated affiliates will have prioritytaghe assets and cash flows of those consolicdfiédtes.

In the event of a bankruptcy, liquidation, dissmaf reorganization or similar proceeding with r@spto
Century’s consolidated affiliates, their creditordl be entitled to payment on their claims fronseis of
those consolidated affiliates. For additional imiation, please see “Financing and Operational Aets/

— Schedule of Liabilities” on page 55.
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No sinking fund or other specific allocation of asts or cash flow has been made or will be made to
secure repayment of the principal of the Notes orsecure payment of accrued interest.

The Notes may be riskier than other notes or dettuments for which a sinking fund is establisieed]
Century’s ability to repay the principal and intgren the Notes will depend on Century’s avail&pidf
net assets without donor restrictions and cashakaitable and ability to raise new debt.

The Notes are not FDIC or SIPC insured, are not Bamstruments, and are subject to investment risks.

The Notes are not FDIC- or SIPC-insured or othezwisured or guaranteed by any governmental agency;
nor are the Notes certificates of deposit or deé@asiounts with a bank, savings and loan assonjatredit
union or other financial institution regulated legléral or state authorities. As a result, invesioesat risk

of possible total loss of principal invested.

Century is offering the Notes on a reasonable beftrts sales basis, and there is no minimum sales
requirement.

The offer of the Notes is conducted on a reasonadédt-efforts basis. Therefore, there is no minimum
sales requirement or minimum amount of proceeds@leatury must receive from the sale of the Notes
before Century will close with investors and hake tight to utilize proceeds. Investors’ funds vié
immediately available for use by Century consisteth the uses set forth under “Use of Proceeds” on
page 30, regardless of whether any threshold essal met. Low sales of the Notes may not result in
cancellation of the offering or cause Century famd any amounts to investors.

The interest rate applicable to a Note is set a thme of issuance, which may result in a declimevialue
in a rising interest rate environment.

Interest rates offered for the Notes will be fixed the term of the Notes, as set forth in the vais
pricing supplement, based on market conditionsadher relevant factors at the time of issuanceugho
interest rates rise, Century is not legally obkgktto pay a higher rate or to redeem the prin@pal Note
prior to its maturity. Risks of investment in thetids may be greater than implied by a relatively lo
interest rate on the Notes.

Century may have the right to redeem a Note, in \eéhor in part, at Century’s option prior to the Nets
stated maturity date.

If provided in the relevant pricing supplement, @ey will have the right to redeem a Note, in whoten
part, at Century’s option prior to the Note’s stateaturity date. There can be no assurance thatticeeds
from the redemption of a Note can be reinvestedtirer securities having terms, interest rates, and
investment risks similar to the Notes that Centedeems. For more information on Century’s redeompti
right, see “Description of the Notes — Right of Rexbtion” on page 83.

The value of the Notes may be adversely affected gcrease in the credit ratings assigned to tredd
or Century.

A credit rating reflects only the view of the ragiagency giving such rating. Any explanation of the
significance of such rating may only be obtainashfrthe applicable rating agency. Generally, rating
agencies base their ratings on information and madsefurnished and on investigation, studies, and
assumptions by the rating agencies. There is naraisse that a rating will apply for any given perio
of time or that a rating will not be revised or mdtawn. A revision or withdrawal of a rating mayka
an adverse effect on the price at resale of anliyato sell the Notes. Century and Incapital hane
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undertaken any responsibility to bring to the aiten of noteholders any proposed revision or
withdrawal of any rating or to oppose any such psga revision or withdrawal of any rating.

Century has made only limited covenants in the Ngtevhich do not include covenants or restrictions
with regard to Century’s financial condition and aations.

The Notes contain covenants to pay principal aner@st when due but do not contain certain other
covenants that are contained in certain of Cendusther debt obligations. For example, the Noteaato
contain any “affirmative” covenants relating to @ew’s financial condition, such as a threshold net
income, debt-to-assets ratio or income-to-debo ratiother financial covenants that may appearelot d
instruments issued by other financial institutioosmpanies, or nonprofit entities. In addition, thates

do not contain any “negative” covenants that restientury’s nonprofit operations or capital stunef
such as restrictions or prohibitions on the amaunype of loans that Century may extend, or thewmh

or type of debt (leverage) that Century may inoumny other types of negative covenants that rpagar

in notes or indebtedness issued by other finanwéitutions, companies or nonprofit entities. Aeault,

a default may occur in Century’s other debt insenta without triggering a default under the Notes.
Conversely, since those other debt obligations amgain cross-default provisions, Century’s failtwe
pay interest or principal under the Notes may &igger defaults under those debt obligations. éehs
there are limited contractual protections for inges contained in the Notes.

No Trust Indenture has been or will be establishehd no trustee has been or will be appointed. The
Notes are being issued pursuant to an exemptiomirthe Trust Indenture Act, and the provisions of
that Act designed to protect debt owners are nqgtlegable to investors in the Notes.

Debt, such as the obligations represented by thed\is often issued pursuant to a trust indentwe) as
the type required for certain debt offerings by Tmast Indenture Act of 1939. These indentures ipi®v
covenants and procedures to protect debt ownersajppaint a trustee to act for the benefit of albtde
holders, to exercise their remedies collectivelg & protect their interests. However, the Notasiésl
pursuant to this prospectus are not currently geabby any indenture, and there is no trusteerb&ide
monitors Century’s affairs on investors’ behalf,agreement provides for joint action by investorshie
event Century defaults on the Notes and investorsodl have the other protections a trust indentumeld
provide. Accordingly, the Notes may be riskier timtes for which a trust indenture is establisthedhe
event of a default under the Notes, each holdémaile to seek available remedies on an indivibaals,
which is likely to be expensive and may not be ecoigally practicable.

The Notes are being offered in reliance on exempsdrom registration under the federal securitiesA's
and under the securities laws of certain statesnhich Century is offering the Notes. If it is deteined
that the Notes are not exempt from federal, stater territorial securities laws, Century may be
required to make rescission offers and may be sabje other penalties for which Century may not rev
the funds available.

The offering described in this prospectus is bemagle in reliance upon exemptions from registraiater
federal securities laws, including exemptions un&ection 3(a)(4) of the Securities Act, and the
exemptions from registration of the securities afiprofit charitable organizations provided by thes of
certain states in which the Notes are offered.aRek on these exemptions does not, however, adesit
representation or guarantee that such exemptiena@eed available. Century may seek to qualifyister,

or otherwise obtain authorization for the offeringertain other states or territories where Ceribalieves
such qualification, registration or other authatima is required. If, for any reason, the offeringleemed
not to qualify for exemption from registration undiee nonprofit securities exemptions referredlowve
(and if no other exemption from registration is i&le), and the offering is not registered witte th
applicable federal, state or territorial authositihe sale of the Notes will be deemed to have besle in
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violation of the applicable laws requiring regisima. As a remedy for such a violation, penaltied &ines
may be assessed against Century, and investorgypiithlly have the right to rescind their purchasel

to have their purchase price returned, togethen wnterest at statutorily prescribed rates. If Btoes
request the return of their investment, funds natybe available to Century for that purpose, andt@g
may be unable to repay all investors in any afttciates or territories. Any refunds made would als
reduce funds available for Century’s operationsighificant number of requests for rescission céedgave
Century without funds sufficient to respond to resion requests or to successfully proceed witht@gis
nonprofit activities.

The Survivor's Option may be limited in amount.

Century has a discretionary right to limit the aaggate principal amount of Notes subject to the iBar\s
Option that may be exercised in any calendar yeantamount equal to the greater of $1,000,0000r 1
of the outstanding principal amount of all Notesstanding as of the end of the most recent caleyeiar
Century also has the discretionary right to limith250,000 in any calendar year the aggregateipahc
amount of Notes subject to the Survivor’s Optioait tmay be exercised in such calendar year on behalf
any individual deceased beneficial owner of Nofescordingly, no assurance can be given that exercis
of the Survivor’s Option for the desired amountl e permitted in any single calendar year.

Holders of Notes can only act indirectly through T

Note transactions are settled through DTC. Asaaddrd to facilitate such electronic transacti@isC
represents such Notes with one or more globalfiarties registered in the nominee name of “Cede &
Co.,” the nominee of DTC, rather than in the naifngne investor or investor's nominee. Century wwibit
issue Notes in certificated form directly to invast

Any changes in the federal and state securities $awlating to securities offered and sold by nonfito
charitable organizations could adversely affect Gery’s ability to sell the Notes or Century’s abyi
to meet its obligations under the Notes.

Pursuant to current federal and state exemptidagecketo certain securities offerings, the Notel mat

be registered with the SEC and may not be regdtenth certain state securities regulatory bodies.
However, these laws are subject to change and érélyudo change. Any such change may make it
costlier and more difficult for Century to offer casell the Notes and could result in a decreaghan
amount of Notes ultimately sold, which could aff€antury’s operations and ability to meet obligasio
under the Notes.

SEC Regulation Best Interest imposes obligationtated to investment suitability that may limit some
potential investments in this offering

The SEC’s Regulation Best Interest establisheseat‘interest” standard of conduct for broker-desaderd
associated persons when they make a recommendatioretail customer of any securities transaadion
investment strategy involving securities. Dependorg individual investor circumstances, this “best
interest” standard may limit some potential investis in this offering. For more information, seeoW

to Invest/Plan of Distribution — Investment Suitdpiunder SEC’s Regulation Best Interest” on p&8e

No public market exists for the Notes, and therefdhe transfer of the Notes is limited and restadt
Century has no obligation, and does not intendegister the Notes for resale by noteholders. ToieN

will not be listed for sale on any securities exad@ Dealers may be liquidity providers, and threeg be
a secondary market in the Notes. However, thene sssurance that dealers will be liquidity provsdén
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addition, limitations on the transfer of the Noteay be imposed under applicable federal and state
securities laws. As a result, there is no tradirsgk®t for the Notes at present. Investors shodcefore
consider the Notes as an investment to be heltmaturity.

Holders of Notes should be aware of certain tax sequences.

The interest paid or accrued on the Notes willdxable as ordinary income to the investor in thréagaof

the year it is paid or the year it is accrued, dejpgg on the investor’'s method of accounting. Centull
issue or cause to be issued to each investor a E@@3-INT or the comparable form by January 31st of
each year detailing the interest earned on the@siments in the prior year. A purchase of the sla@ot
deemed a charitable contribution and, as such,stox® will not receive a receipt for a charitable
contribution and will not be entitled to a chariateduction for the purchase of the Notes. Investbould
consult with their tax advisor regarding any taeatment of the Notes.

Risks associated with Century

Century’s consolidated affiliates have significardssets and revenue streams that should not be
considered available for repayment of the Notesvéstors should look only to the assets and revenue
streams held at and generated by Century when mgkimeir investment decision.

Century has numerous consolidated affiliates thatseparate and distinct legal entities that hawe n
obligation to pay any amounts due on the Notesoandke funds available to Century to do so. While
Century's operations are concentrated on lendingsupport affordable housing development, its
consolidated affiliates are principally focusedtbe development and management of affordable hgusin
with significant real estate assets and revenweasis tied to developer fee income and rental ptpper
income. The revenue from Century’s consolidatediafs Century Villages at Cabrillo, Inc. (“CVC”),
Century Affordable Development, Inc. (“CADI"), arileir controlled affiliates, totaled $9.6 milliooy
approximately 27%, of Century’s consolidated revenfl $34.9 million for the six-month period ended
June 30, 2020 and $16.3 million, or approximat&63of Century’s consolidated revenue of $46.5ianill

for the year ended December 31, 2019. CVC and CAnnhtrolled affiliates also held real estate lietd
investment, net of $274.5 million and $269.9 millias of June 30, 2020 and December 31, 2019,
respectively, which was approximately 97.7% andb% of Century’s consolidated real estate held for
investment, net of $280.9 million and $276.5 miillias of the same periods. The assets and revefues o
these consolidated affiliates, although significane not available to Century for repayment ofioges.
Investors should look only to the revenues andtadseld at and generated by Century as the parent
corporation when making their investment decisfon.a parent-only basis, Century’s total revenussga
and contributions and total assets were $18.9anitind $507.1 million, respectively, as of andtfar six-
month period ended June 30, 2020 and $49.7 midiwh $475.2 million, respectively, as of and for the
year ended December 31, 2019. For the parent-amiyndial statements of Century and consolidating
financial statements of Century and its consolidatiliates as of and for the year ended Decerier
2019, see the Supplementary Information to Censuaydited financial statements, beginning on pgf43
the audited financial statements, attached topttaspectus as Appendix I.

The continuing outbreak of the novel coronavirus,G¥ID-19, could adversely impact Century’s
activities, financial condition, results of operatns and/or cash flows.

The continuing outbreak of the novel coronavirusedse, COVID-19, is significantly disrupting the
economy, financial markets, and societal normsha Wnited States and across the world. Due to the
unprecedented nature of the pandemic and the amugrand fluidity of the spread of the virus ahe t
responses from governments, financial marketsnbases and consumers, it is impossible to prdusct t
ultimate adverse impact it could have on Centurysdoorrowers. The effects of COVID-19 could, amgon
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other risks, result in a material increase in retpidrom Century’s borrowers for loan deferrals,
modifications to the terms of loans from Century,other borrower accommodations; have a material
adverse impact on the financial condition of Ceyituborrowers or their customers, potentially imjrag
their ability to make payments to Century as sclegland driving an increase in delinquencies aad lo
losses; result in additional material provisionsléan losses; result in a decreased demand fauGeén
loans; cause noteholders to elect not to renewhates upon maturity; negatively impact Centugbdity

to access capital on attractive terms or at allead to a decrease in Century’s liquidity. TheHects
could have a material adverse impact on Centuny@ness, financial condition, results of operations
cash flows, which could negatively affect Centuafslity to meet its payment obligations under Nates.
For additional information, please see “Descriptadrthe Issuer — Impacts of COVID-19” beginning on
page 33.

Century may not be able to repay its obligationsden the Notes if there is a material adverse effact
Century’s financial condition or results of operains.

Payment of the Notes depends on the ability of @gnb generate revenues sufficient to cover dettice

on the Notes and all other indebtedness of Cemntilmile meeting its operating expenses and other cash
requirements. No representation can be made omasyrance given that revenues will be realized by
Century in amounts sufficient to make the paymeaetsessary to meet the obligations of Century and to
make debt service payments on the Notes as they®edue. Future revenues and expenses of Century
are subject to, among other things, the capalsiliok the management of Century, future economic
conditions and a variety of non-economic and ottmditions, many of which are unpredictable or not
within Century’s control. No representation canmfigede or assurance given that Century’s net assiéts w
not decrease in the future. The payment of prin@pd interest on the Notes, as well as other abbgs

of Century, may be adversely impacted by thesefact

Net assets with donor restrictions may not be Idgalvailable for repayment of investors.

Century may receive funds with donor-imposed ig#bns that limit their use. On a parent-only lsasiet
assets with donor restrictions amounted to $201Romi or approximately 8.8% of Century’s total net
assets of $228.3 million as of June 30, 2020 afd4$dillion, or approximately 6.9% of Century’sabt
net assetef $221.3 million as of December 31, 2019. Thesgo@ary donor-imposed restrictions include
usage of funding for lending activities with speaif affordability, geography, and time restrictioAsy
net assets with donor-imposed restrictions mayeuatlly be available for repayment of investorgsé of
the funds for that purpose would be inconsisteml we restrictions imposed by donors. As of Jube 3
2020, all donor-imposed restrictions were temponamature.

Century’s ability to repay the Notes is largely @gment on only a few revenue sources relating to
Century's lending activities.

Historically, Century’s principal sources of revenmclude net interest earnings and loan feesjptsce
from the repayment of off-balance sheet contingasdets, grants, and earnings on its portfolio of
marketable securities. Changes in the nature aedteaf these revenue sources into the future maact
Century’s ability to fund its operating budget apday the Notes.

Century’s ability to repay the Notes is dependenttbe health and economic success of one geographic
region.

Century provides loans exclusively in CaliforniarCentration in one geographic area may resulgimen

credit risk due to the disproportionate impact nfavorable economic, political and business coodg]
including adverse conditions resulting from theang COVID-19 pandemic, on borrowers in that region

22



and consequently on Century’s loan portfolio. Thimspacts could, in turn, negatively impact Centary’
ability to repay the Notes when due.

Century’s ability to repay the Notes is dependentpart on interest revenue generated from its loan
investments, which are primarily concentrated inetldevelopment of affordable housing.

As part of its mission, Century has made and wilittue to make loans fdredevelopment of affordable
housing. Development, ownership, and managemeaffofdable multifamily housing projects, such as
those to which Century provides financing, involeestain risks. For additional information on Cewtsi
loan portfolio, see “Lending Activities” startingnopage 56 Additionally, the activities of Century’s
borrowers could subject them to risks related tostwiction. In addition to acquisition, bridge, and
permanent loans, Century provides loans to borrewerconstruct new facilities or renovate existing
facilities. Construction projects are typicallykier than loans made to finance the acquisitiorebnance

of vacant properties or operating properties. i ahthe unique risks associated with construcaod
renovation are realized, including shortages ofemials, strikes, acts of nature, delays in obtanin
necessary building permits or architectural cediies, environmental regulations or legal challsntieey
could adversely affect a borrower’s ability to rgfita loan by increasing construction costs or ylalg or
preventing completion of the project, and its figelto repay its loan could adversely affect Cenguapility

to repay the Notes when due.

Century’s ability to repay the Notes is dependenttbe credit market and the economic success of its
lending and other sources of funds.

Century is and will continue to be dependent up@naivailability of credit from financing sourcesarder
to conduct its business and to satisfy its worldapital needs. Century may be unable to obtairtiaddi
financing on acceptable terms, or at all. If Cepntig unable to obtain additional financing or obtai
sufficient access to capital through its curreeddrfacilities on acceptable terms, or at all, @enmay
not have access to the funds it may need to paleiits as they come due, or to continue to makeoeavs
and investments, which would limit Century’s alilib generate income. Similarly, if financing istno
available on acceptable terms, or at all, to Cegiglorrowers and other counterparties, such Eamiay
be unable to repay their loans and satisfy théierobbligations to Century as they come due, wbahd
adversely affect Century’s ability to repay the &t

Century’s lending criteria used in determining whegr a loan should be made to a borrower may be
more lenient than the criteria used by commerciahiders and enforcement of these criteria may not be
as rigorous.

As a charitable organization, Century is willingdeaible to underwrite certain complex cash flowsgrof
based on federal, state, and local programs, whticlwcommercial lenders may have limited experience
and which may not meet conventional lending stasgla€entury’s underwriting is based on knowledge
and experience in certain areas. In certain inggr€entury may be willing to modify and extendtérens

of its loans to an extent greater than a commeterader may be willing to do. Thus, repayment of
Century’'s loans may take longer than the origimglayment schedules, and its portfolio of loans may
include loan extensions and other terms and medifins that would not be typical for a commercial
lender.

Century and its affiliates may be subject to contB of interest that result in more lenient loanrtes to
borrowers than otherwise available on the market.

While Century is required under the terms of itgokeing bank line of credit to enter into all tracsions
with its affiliates on arm’s length terms, Centungay be subject to conflicts of interest arising obits
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relationship with and/or investments in its afiés, including conflicts with respect to loans tada
investments in such affiliates, shared administeattosts and other overhead and other commercial
arrangements. Century may in the future guarargeaio debt of its affiliates. In addition, membefshe
Board of Directors of Century (the “Board”) may &gsociated with investors, borrowers, or investées
Century. The loans to and investments in suchia#g and other commercial arrangements with such
related parties may be on terms more favorablédaaffiliate or related party than would otherwise
available to it in the market. The ability of Cerytdo repay the Notes may be adversely impactethéy
performance of these affiliates and related panrgstments, loans and commercial arrangements.

Century may incur additional debt, which may hindés ability to make payments under the Notes.

While the terms of Century’s revolving bank linecoédit limit its ability to incur secured indebtezss, in
the future if the terms of this revolving bank liokange or are no longer applicable Century mayeiss
secured debt, additional notes, or other unsedgndsthtedness without the consent of holders oNibtes.
The incurrence by Century of additional indebtednasay adversely affect its ability to make payments
required on the Notes. Further, if Century incudglidonal indebtedness, the market perception of
Century’'s ability to pay debt service on the Notegardless of Century’s actual ability to makehsuc
payments, may result in a decrease in marketalbiithie Notes. In addition, if Century incurs siggant
additional indebtedness, it may negatively impaentGry’s ability to increase net assets.

Changes in federal and state priorities and regutais may adversely affect Century.

Some of Century’s operations are subject to reguidty federal, state, and local governmental aitibs.
Although Century believes that its activities anecompliance in all material respects with applieab
federal, state, and local laws, rules and regulatithere can be no assurance that this is theocahat
more restrictive laws, rules and regulations goweriits activities will not be adopted in the futuwvhich
could make compliance much more difficult or expessrestrict its ability to originate loans, fuethlimit

or restrict the amount of interest and other chamgerned under loans Century originates, or otlserwi
adversely affect Century’'s operations or prospegksch could adversely affect its ability to operaind
to make payments under the Notes. Changes in fgruliorities by the federal and state governments
could have an adverse effect on the sectors whemeu€ provides financing. This could hinder Ceytsir
ability to make loans or affect the ability oflisrrowers to make loan payments. In addition, ritiranges
in federal or state laws, rules, or regulationsagoing the sale of securities by charitable or otfmaprofit
organizations may make it more difficult for Centtm offer the Notes. Such an occurrence couldiresu
a decrease in the amount of the Notes sold by @entinich could potentially affect Century’s opeoats
and its ability to meet its obligations to noteleskd

Failure to meet Century’s existing debt obligations any debt agreement could result in a cross-ddifa
under other debt agreements, which could adversaffgct Century’s nonprofit activities, operations,
and financial condition.

Century’s existing debt is (and any future debeliyjkwill be) structured through debt agreementsyyret
which contain (or will contain) provisions for finaial covenants that Century must maintain in otder
avoid an event of default. If Century were to flmlmaintain a financial covenant in any of the debt
agreements, it would trigger an event of defauliah only that particular debt agreement, but aisall
other debt agreements that contain a cross-defadhanism. If Century defaults on its debt agre¢snen
it would negatively impact Century’s financial piosin and ability to pay interest and principal unttee
Notes when due.
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Failure to meet Century’s existing debt obligatioms any debt agreement could decrease Century’s
access to current and future credit, which could\amisely affect Century’s operating and financial
condition.

Century has certain debt agreements that contaandial covenants requiring Century to maintain
minimum cash and investment balances and certaamdial ratios. As of the date hereof, Century imas
compliance with all of its financial covenants. @il@ire to be in compliance could have a materigkese
effect on Century by limiting its access to crehid capital markets, driving up its costs of boingnor
triggering defaults and the exercise of remediesrbylitors.

If Century becomes insolvent or otherwise defaudts a debt agreement, other creditors will be emtl
to payment before holders of these Notes.

As a condition of certain debt agreements, Cenhay granted to the lenders a lien on, and a sgcurit
interest in, all of Century’s rights, title, andenest to the pledged assets that secure the gederaents.

If Century becomes insolvent, or otherwise defaatisa debt agreement, the lenders under these debt
agreements will be entitled to payment before thiddrs of the Notes and other unsecured creditotiset
extent of the value of Century’s assets that acei@bered. The amount of Century’s assets that reay b
encumbered is limited by the terms of Century’oheng bank line of credit. Century may also inotiner

debt obligations that may be senior to the Noteteims of collateral or repayment, through the,sale
securitization, syndication, or participation ofrl@y’s portfolio of loans and investments.

Downward fluctuations in the market value of invesénts could adversely affect Century’s financial
condition.

Earnings on marketable investments have histoyigathvided Century an important source of cash flow
and capital appreciation to support its progrant sarvices, to finance capital investments anduitd b
liquid reserves. Historically the value of both teimd equity securities has fluctuated and, in some
instances, the fluctuations have been quite saamti Diversification of securities holdings mayndiish

the impact of these fluctuations. However, no asstes can be given that the market value of the
investments of Century will grow, or even remaincatrent levels and there is no assurance that such
market value will not decline. Further, no assuesncan be given that there will not be a significan
decrease in the value of Century’s investmentsezhbyg market or other external factors.

Uncertainty relating to the LIBOR calculation progs and potential phasing out of LIBOR may
adversely affect Century’s results of operations

Century has certain variable-rate loans and séesliit its portfolio that are indexed to LIBOR t@aulate

the loan interest rate. In July 2017, the Unitedg€iom’s Financial Conduct Authority, which reguate
LIBOR, announced that it will stop compelling bartkssubmit rates for the calculation of LIBOR after
2021. At this time, no consensus exists as to wdi&t or rates may become acceptable alternatives to
LIBOR and it is impossible to predict the effectafy such alternatives on the value of LIBOR-based
securities and variable rate loans, subordinatéesnor other securities or financial arrangemegiten
LIBOR’s role in determining market interest ratdebglly. Uncertainty as to the nature of alternativ
reference rates and as to potential changes or mfeems to LIBOR may adversely affect LIBOR rates
and the value of LIBOR-based loans and securmiesir portfolio, may impact the availability andstof
hedging instruments and borrowings, and may rdasuttisputes or litigation with borrowers or other
counter-parties over the appropriateness or corbpiyao LIBOR of the alternative reference rasay

of which could have an adverse effect on Centumssilts of operations.
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Fluctuations in variable interest rates in the magkplace could adversely impact Century’s financial
condition.

Century has outstanding variable rate obligatiang,variable rate loan assets. Changes in sirantréges,
particularly the 1-month LIBOR, will affect bothe@tury expects to use proceeds from the Notesteerd

a portion of its variable rate obligations to fixedes. Century manages the rate structure os#sta and
obligations to reduce its exposure to fluctuationterest rates. To the extent that the ratesbafits
obligations and loan assets are mismatched, Cemtomyd experience either a compression, or an
expansion, of the spread between its cost of fuadd,its interest income. Specifically, should Qent
have a surplus of loan assets priced on varialie temms, and short-term rates, particularly 1-rnont
LIBOR, should fall, while the majority of Centurytost of funds remain fixed, a compression in sprea
could result. Conversely, a relative surplus ofialale rate loan assets should experience an ireieas
spread should short term rates rise over the térmeoNotes. Century mitigates the risk of a deseca
short term rates by concentrating the average tehtre Notes on shorter maturities, and by inclgdi
minimum “floor” rates in its loan asset terms.

Interest rate swaps may not fully offset the riskseated by Century’s commitment to fund fixed rate
loans at a future date.

Century has entered into interest-rate swaps (Bwaps”) under master agreements, with certain
counterparties and may enter into Swaps in theréututh the same or other counterparties (each a
“Counterparty”). Century’s internal policy govergiits Swap contracting prohibits the use of Swapb a
options for speculative purposes. Century uses Swapprovide offsets to risks created through its
committing to fund fixed rate loans at specificasaat future dates. The size, tenor, and ternfsedbwaps
are adjusted to offset the risk of forward rate ootments as closely as possible. The Swaps aredubj
periodic “mark-to-market” valuations and at anydimay have a negative or a positive value to Centur
Specifically, the Swap terms are constructed s #euld interest rates rise from their levelteg time

the forward rate commitment was made and the Swigresl into, the value of the Swap will increage fo
Century, and decrease for its counterparty. Theltreg gain on the Swap will offset Century’s casdt
funding its committed loan, at the committed ratey higher interest rate environment. Converssiguld
interest rates fall, the resulting loss to Centwilf be offset by the gain it will realize by furdj its
committed loan, at the committed rate, in a lowsderiest rate environment. While Century and each
Counterparty may terminate its respective Swap$ upe occurrence of certain “termination events” or
“events of default,” the Swaps are structured tiicgrate a termination and cash settlement atithe of
committed loan funding to render them effectivefisetting gains or losses upon the funding ofitiaes.
Risks include material changes in the credit qualita Counterparty. This risk is mitigated by anmium
Counterparty investment grade credit rating of 4-S&P or A2 by Moody’s. Additionally, both Century
and each current respective Counterparty, recifiypeae required to post collateral with the otsaould
daily changes in marked to market values of thefSvexceed $250,000. Another risk would be credted i
in a decreased rate environment, a Century borrdefaulted on its commitment to enter into a loatha
committed rate, and terms. In this case Centuryldvoot realize a gain on the funding of the loapffset

its required payment on the Swap. Century employsractual and legal remedies to mitigate the oisk
borrower defaults.

Any change to Century’s nonprofit, tax-exempt or EDstatus or membership in the Federal Home
Loan Bank of San Francisco could negatively impatg ability to meet its obligations under the Notes

Century and its operations and assets are subjeegtilation and certification by various fedessdte and
local government agencies, including its statua &ode Section 501(c)(3) tax-exempt organizatitn, i
designation as a CDFI by the United States Depattioiethe Treasury’s CDFI Fund and its membership
in the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco [B&F"). Such regulations and standards are subject
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to change, and there can be no assurances thatfuttre, Century will meet any changed regulatiand
standards. No assurance can be given as to thet efieCentury’s future operations of existing laws,
regulations and standards for certification or editation or of any future changes in such lawgulaions
and standards, including as a result of recentgdsim the leadership of the federal governme@etitury
fails to satisfy any of these regulations or stadsiaCentury could lose its status as a CDFI, rafitpor
tax-exempt entity, which could subject Century ¢aldral and/or state taxation, which would have a
negative impact on its cash resources and finanaadlility and could ultimately negatively impads i
ability to meet its obligations under the NotesCéntury loses its CDFI status, it will no longer dble to
participate in the various programs that are ongilable to CDFls. Century’s inability to particigain
such programs could pose a significant challengs &ility to operate. The loss of its statua asnprofit,
tax-exempt entity or CDFI may result in a defauiter existing arrangements, which would negatively
impact Century’s financial condition and ability pay interest and principal under the Notes when du
Century’s loss of FHLBSF membership could resulailoss of access to favorable funding sources and
reputational harm.

Century’s costs associated with and the risk oflifag to comply with the low income housing tax criéd
(“LIHTC”) program may adversely affect cash availddfor distributions.

Century's consolidated affiliates own interests develop, and manage several affordable housing
developments which receive or have received allmatof LIHTC. Certain of Century’s consolidated
affiliates obtain financing for their affordable using projects by agreeing to allocate their LIHTC
outside investors in exchange for an equity invesinin the project. In such transactions, constida
affiliates of Century serve as a general partnenanaging member of the entity that owns the ptpga
such general partner or managing member has geath(gither fully or in limited capacity) to thetsule
investor all aspects of the development and operafi the project, including but not limited to sbruction
completion, funding of reserves, operating defjdtdivery of tax credits, adjustments to tax dradiount,
recapture, and repurchase of the outside investdesest. Century has guarantelese obligations of its
consolidated affiliates in affordable housing potge

Affordable housing developments are subject tolLtth€T C rules or other similar tax credit rules aeth
federal, state, or municipal level. The applicatairthese tax credit rules is extremely complicaaed
noncompliance with these rules (or other operatiifficulties or failures of a project) may have adse
consequences for Century. Noncompliance with agpletax regulations may result in the loss of feitu

or other tax credits and the fractional recapturéhese tax credits already taken, which would have
negative impact on the ability of an affordable $iog development to operate as projected.
Noncompliance may also result in the complete éd€3entury’s consolidated affiliate’s ownershiparest

in a particular project or, because Century hasagueed certain obligations of its consolidatediafés

in connection with these projects, require Centiarypay unexpected amounts in order to complete a
development, fund reserves or operating expenséman the expense of repurchase, tax credit @dg)st
or recapture. All of these events could jeoparde=developer fee income and other fee and cash flo
income Century’'s consolidated affiliates expectdoeive and the investment made by outside tatcred
investors. Century could be liable for any lossesaagguarantor, which may adversely affect Century’s
ability to distribute any cash to noteholders. Adune 30, 2020, the balance of Century’s guararagéis
consolidated affiliates’ tax credit delivery obligms and repayment obligations were $66.4 milkorl
$57.7 million, respectively. As of December 31, 20the balance of Century’s guarantees of its
consolidated affiliates’ tax credit delivery obligms and repayment obligations were $58.3 milkorl
$59.4 million, respectively. For additional infortitan these Century’'s guarantees, see “Development
Activities — Tax Credit Investors; Guarantees” @aye 68.
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Century’s allowance for loan losses may not be gtiéint to cover potential loan losses.

Century maintains an allowance for loan lossesl@Wance”) for its loan portfolio, which is deterneic

by, among other factors, loan portfolio risk aneysurrent economic conditions, loss history, and
generally accepted accounting principles. This wdace is supplemented by the portfolio of marketabl
securities which Century maintains and whose minmnsize is controlled by the terms of its revolving
bank line of credit. While Century performs anlgss of the adequacy of the Allowance, as doutitars,
and while the available size of its portfolio of ketable securities exceeds the size of its Allavedny an
order of magnitude, there can be no assurancehbatllowance is or will be sufficient to addreds a
potential loan losses.

Holders of Notes are subject to risk associatedmiankruptcy or insolvency of Century.

If Century, a consolidated affiliate, or anothefiliated organization seeks relief under bankruptcy
related laws, a bankruptcy court could attemptotasolidate its assets into the bankruptcy estassiiply
resulting in delayed, reduced or extinguished paya® noteholders.

If Century’s consolidated affiliates become subjéotclaims or litigation, Century could be liable.

Century is a separate legal entity apart from atssolidated affiliates and believes it may notibablé to
claims made against its consolidated affiliatess possible, however, that in the event of claagainst
Century’'s consolidated affiliates, the claimantgmicontend that Century is also liable. Such daiih
upheld by the courts, could negatively affect Cansufinancial condition and ability to repay thetds.

Century’s financial condition could be adversely pacted by environmental liability.

Century’s financial results may be adversely a#fdcby environmental liability whether due to lender
liability or as a result of liability of the ownersf properties financed by Century loans. Environtak
liability may adversely affect Century’s loans I§§) reducing the capacity of its borrowers to couné
financially sound operations; and (2) reducing ¥a&ie of the collateral. Although Century does not
generally make loans to borrowers in heavy industrpther sectors that have experienced significant
environmental claims, no assurances can be protidggdCentury may not face environmental liability
the future. Federal law provides, and the lawstbémwjurisdictions may provide, immunity to mortgag
lenders and foreclosing mortgagees, such as Cenftomn certain consequences of environmental
contamination. The possibility of environmental @onination may in certain cases cause Century to
refrain from exercising its foreclosure rights wittspect to defaulted loans and therefore may pteve
Century from realizing the benefit of all remedsesilable to it. In addition, in certain circumstes,
including bankruptcy proceedings of a borrower, @ngount of funds required to be applied to remedy
environmental contamination may reduce the fundslave to pay amounts due to Century with respect
to a loan.

Century depends on the efforts of its senior managet and staff, and loss of key personnel could
adversely affect its operating performance and &lito pay interest and principal under the Notefien
due.

Like most entities, Century’s successful operatiaresdependent on the efforts of its senior managem
and staff who are expected to continue to devobstantially all of their time and efforts to Centisr
nonprofit activities. Discontinuation of such deeot of time and efforts, coupled with any inability
attract and retain other skilled personnel, couddatively impact Century’s nonprofit activities ibs
financial condition, which could impair its ability repay the Notes. There can be no assurance that
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Century will be successful in retaining its currpetsonnel or in replacing any loss of key persbwité
equally competent individuals.

Century and its vendors rely on technology and teology-related services.

The majority of Century’s records are stored amstessed electronically, including records of itseso
receivable and notes payable. Century relies tertio extent upon third-party vendors for provglin
hardware, software, and services for processingngt and delivering information. Century’s el@xctic
records include confidential customer informationd aproprietary information of its organization.
Electronic processing, storage and delivery hakerent risks, such as the potential for hardwalter&
virus or malware infection, input or programmingoes, inability to access data when needed, permtane
loss of data, unauthorized access to data or efefata. While Century and its vendors take meastae
protect against these risks, it is possible theseéhmeasures will not be completely effective &iad there
may be other risks that have not been identifiethbse they are different or unknown or that mayrgme
in the future. If Century were to experience lasgale data inaccuracy, inability to access dataafor
extended time period, permanent loss of data, lat@&ch, failure of its vendors to perform as cated,
or other significant issues regarding data, it dadversely affect all aspects of its operationgddition,

if investors elect to use Century’s website andtesl online services, Century can offer no assesaand
make no warranty as to their accuracy and avaitipbiind such use is subject to the terms, conditand
limitations set forth in applicable usage agreesent

Century may change its policies and procedures.

This prospectus includes descriptions of certalitigs and procedures of Century, such as Centlogis
policies and investment policy. The descriptionghw#se policies and procedures are intended to help
investors understand Century’s current operati@entury’s prior policies and procedures differeair

the current policies and procedures described isnghospectus. Further, Century reserves the tight
change its policies and procedures in the futusmgttime. If Century changes its policies and pdoces,
there may be an adverse impact on Century’s alditgpay the Notes.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

The net proceeds of the offering will be used fgpsut the financing of affordable housing throughding
and investment activities (“Support Purpose”), eamckfinance certain existing debt obligations eh@iry
(“Refinance Purpose”), each as they relate to éveldpment of multi-family rental housing in furthece

of Century’'s goals to provide secure and affordé&lolesing for low and moderate income individuald an
households. Specifically, in furtherance of itsiRafice Purpose, Century intends to refinance exgistebt
with higher rates, with more restrictive terms drose term is expiring. Century manages multipéelitr
sources and the choice of which debts to repayhioh order and when will be made from time to titoe
optimize Century’s operational flexibility and fineial position. Similarly the relative apportionnesf
net proceeds to the Support Purpose and Refinamgms$t will be made from time to time to optimize
Century'’s financial position.

Proceeds Used for Each Proceeds Used for Each
Expected Proceed?d Purpose (%)? Purpose ($§?
Support Refinance Support Refinance
Purpose Purpose Purpose Purpose
Minimum: $48,100,000 50% 50% $24,050,000 $24,03D,00
Maximum: $49,450,000 50% 50% $24,725,000 $24,725,00

(1) Figures are estimated based on the assumptiothéhedtal amount of the Notes being offered ($50,000)
are sold. Century expects to receive net proceeds $ales after sales compensation to Incapitadan
the maturity of the Notes sold, ranging from $9@¥ $1,000 of six-month Notes to $970 per $1,00205f
year Notes. Century estimates that the total exgzenkthe offering excluding sales compensatioth lveil
approximately $400,000.

(2) Over the course of the offering, management wikdrine from time to time the priority of use obpeeds
for a Support Purpose or a Refinance Purpose hasedthe terms and amount of Notes sold, the tards
amount of existing indebtedness and the terms aedsof particular multi-family development progect
available to Century at the time of each use.
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DESCRIPTION OF THE ISSUER
Overview

Century is a California nonprofit public benefitrporation and is certified as a CDFI by the U.S.
Department of the Treasury’s CDFI Fund. Centuy iax-exempt organization under Section 501(c){3) o
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended'@bde”), and a public charity, as described under
Section 509(a)(1) and Section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)leé Code. Century’s principal executive office isdted

at 1000 Corporate Pointe, Culver City, CA 9023Wt0ws is the successor-in-interest to a housingnanm
formerly administered by the State of Californiadamas incorporated as a nonprofit public benefit
corporation in 1995. Century has offices in Cul@dy and Oakland, California.

Century and its consolidated affiliates financeldy@and operate affordable housing throughoutfGatia.

In pursuit of its mission to provide exceptionalbmg so that the people it serves may have afdigni
home, a healthy and hopeful future and attain eminmdependence, Century finances affordable Imgusi
and workforce housing. Century specializes in eathge loans for the creation of multifamily rental
properties, including acquisition and bridge losmBnance projects during the application peritmsew
funding, construction loans, and permanent loansconpied properties.

Century is certified as a CDFI under the Califor@iganized Investment Network (“COIN”) and a member
of the FHLBSF. Century also serves as a partngiate and local agencies, municipalities and dEiifls

in pioneering impactful financing programs sucliresGolden State Acquisition Fund (“GSAF”) and Los
Angeles County Housing Innovation Fund (“LACHIF").

Century has made Affordable Housing Finance’solishe Top 25 Affordable Housing Lenders four times
since 2014, a listing most recently headed by @atnmunity Capital, Wells Fargo, and Bank of America
Merrill Lynch. As of June 30, 2020, Century haseiged an issuer rating of AA- with a stable outlook
from S&P Global Ratings, a division of Standard 8oPs Financial Services LLC, as well as a AA rgtin
from Fitch Ratings. Bonds issued by Century toric®its affordable housing lending operations henef
from a second party opinion from Sustainalyticsiglesting them as Sustainability Bonds due to the
environmental and social impacts of the housingtetby Century’s financing.

A centerpiece of Century’s affiliated housing deyghent division is the Century Villages at Cabribo
residential community located at the former Cabiliousing of the U.S. Naval Station in the Cityrohg
Beach, California that provides affordable housimgd supportive services to formerly homeless
individuals, families, and veterans. The Centurllagies at Cabirillo typically provides housing oryan
given night to more than 1,500 persons and annballges 2,133 persons.

Mission

Century’s mission is to finance, build, and opemteeptional affordable housing so that the peome
serve may have a dignified home, a healthy andfbhbpgure and attain economic independence.

History

Century was formed in connection with the settlenoéieith v. VolpgU.S. District Court 72-355 HP), a
lawsuit filed by residents living in the Los Anggleetropolitan area affected by the proposed aactidn

of the Century Freeway or I-105. Upon the settlema#rKeith v. Volpein 1979, the Century Freeway
Housing Program (“CFHP”), a program administeredhsy State of California, was established under a
consent decree supervised by the U.S. District Gouthe Central District of California.
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CFHP was tasked with creating nearly 4,000 unitafébrdable housing for those displaced by the
freeway’s construction along with minority and féen@mployment opportunities. In 1993, the Century
Freeway opened. In 1995, upon fulfillment of thiélement and CFHP’s development goals, CFHP’s asset
were transferred to the newly formed nonprofit ublenefit corporation Century Housing Corporation.

The consent decree was formally dismissed in 2@b8&jpletely releasing Century from any former

reporting requirements or judicial oversight.

Strategy

Century provides financing to for-profit and nonfira@evelopers of affordable and subsidized rental
multifamily homes. Believing that safe and quaktffordable housing is the foundation of community
development and revitalization, Century focuse®arty stage acquisition and bridge financing altayvi
specialized and experienced affordable housingldpees to achieve site control which is requiredthe
application of Low Income Housing Tax Credits andH financing, which in turn anchor the other
tranches of financing that make the developmerdffmrdable housing possible. Century also offefs al
other stages of financing supporting the creatiod preservation of affordable housing, from pre-
development loans through to permanent loan fimeyci

Century’s financial strategy is based on maintagrow leverage and high liquidity to provide it ass to
the capital markets in the volume and on terms wilitsupport its mission of addressing the critica
shortage of affordable housing in its geography.

Impact

Century has deployed more than $2 billion in loand, along with its predecessor CFHP, has developed
and/or financed more than 44,000 units of afforddidusing throughout the State of California. Centu
measures its impact in terms of homes created ghrds financing, the affordability of those horessl
construction jobs created through the projectsnirfces. In 2019, Century deployed $218 million in
financing creating or preserving 4,278 homes atible to households earning just 46.2% of Area Media
Income (“AMI”) while creating 4,539 new jobs. Indhaffordable housing developments owned and
managed by its affiliates, Century provides quaditiordable housing approximately 3,358 residents i
1,686 units across 17 owned multifamily affordafbeising developments.

Legal Structure of Century and its Consolidated Affliates

Century’'s operations are concentrated on lendingufgport affordable housing development. Century’'s
consolidated affiliates CVC and CADI are engagedhi development, ownership, and management of
affordable housing.

* CVC is a California nonprofit public benefit corjadion incorporated in 1997 for the purpose of
rehabilitating and developing the Villages at Clidara master planned, residential community that
provides affordable housing and a comprehensivayaof supportive services for homeless
individuals, families, and veterans. Certain of C¥@ffiliates are consolidated with Century for
financial statement reporting purposes.

» CADI is a California nonprofit public benefit con@tion incorporated in 1996 and is Century’s
development entity responsible for the acquisiaod development of real property to create and
preserve affordable housing solutions in Southeahif@nia. Certain of CADI’s affiliates are
consolidated with Century for financial statemesgarting purposes.
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Century has other affiliates that are consoliddtedfinancial statement reporting purposes, butewer
inactive as of June 30, 2020.

Impact of COVID-19
Operational Response

On March 16, 2020, Century commenced a work froméxprotocol for all employees, providing office
staff with equipment, access, and authorizatiordkmg them to function fully from offsite. Whileome
employees experienced some down time during tisé diays due to unfamiliarity with equipment and
authorization issues, these were mostly resolvatiéognd of the first week. The work from home pcol

is in effect until further notice.

All of Century’s operations have proceeded withgighificant interruption since Century commenceal th
work from home protocol. As of August 31, 2020, ey has closed 16 loans totaling $72.8 million in
aggregate principal balance since March 16, 2020.

As of August 31, 2020, Century has continued telyrmake all required payments of principal andriest
due to its lenders, noteholders, and other holofe@entury indebtedness and expects that it witticoie

to do so in the future. See “Financing and Openatidctivities — Consolidated Sources of Debt” lmegng

on page 51, which references information as of Bhe020, for more information regarding Century’s
indebtedness.

Loan Portfolio

As of August 31, 2020, although Century continwemonitor the performance of its loan portfolioh#s

not experienced a material increase in loan deéingies or loan losses. For further information reige
Century’s loan delinquencies and loan losses, Beériquencies and Loan Losses” beginning on page 62
which references information as of June 30, 202@rd& have been no additional loan delinquenciésaor
losses since June 30, 2020.

As of August 31, 2020, Century has not grantedlaag forbearances, loan term extensions, inteagst r
reductions or any other borrower accommodatiorated|to COVID-19, although Century may do so in
the future.

Status of Affordable Housing Development in Catifr

Across the State of California, the constructiomfbdrdable housing has been recognized as antedsen
job since the onset of COVID-19 in California. Afflable housing construction has generally proceeded
as normal throughout the state with additional megusafety precautions. Work has continued asngldn

for all Century financed projects during Califorsiatay-at-home order and thereafter.

Century has seen increased interest in its fingnancluding from quality borrowers whose otherding
options have been disrupted. Century intends tib loan originations to high quality borrowers.

As of August 31, 2020, since the onset of COVIDHiZalifornia, Century has seen declines in equity
pricing for tax credit investors in LIHTC-financeaffordable housing projects of about 5-10%. The
negative impact of the decline in equity pricing fax credit investors in LIHTC-financed affordable
housing projects has largely been offset by thefiteof lower interest rates. While it remains ® $een
how long these factors will persist in LIHTC markeh California, Century’s borrowers are generally
continuing to receive equity investments in théior@able housing developments from tax credit stoes.
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For more information on tax credit investments, 4@evelopment Activities — Tax Credit Investors;
Guarantees” beginning on page 68.

COVID-19 Government Assistance Programs

As of August 31, 2020, Century has not applied doy COVID-19 related government assistance
programs. As of the date of this prospectus, Cgritalieves it has sufficient cash on hand to coito
fund its operations. Century will continue to monithe impacts of COVID-19 on its cash position &mel
availability of COVID-19 related government assigt@ programs. As of June 30, 2020, on a consotidate
basis, Century had cash and cash equivalents ahdfigi5.7 million. As of August 31, 2020, on agyar
only basis, Century had cash and cash equivalentsiod of $10 million.

Portfolio of Marketable Securities

In an effort to mitigate risk, Century actively nagyes the asset allocation within its portfolio @friretable
securities, which it maintains as a capital reseaget takes on additional debt and in considenatf other
relevant factors. As of August 31, 2020, Centupgasent-only portfolio of marketable securities dstesl
of six asset classes and was allocated 24% inyegstiets and 76% in fixed income assets.
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SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following pages set forth certain selectedrfanal data regarding Century on a consolidatedoanent-

only basis as of and for the six-month period endiege 30, 2020 and as of and for the years ended
December 31, 2015 through 2019. The consolidatddoarent-only financial information provided as of
and for the six-month period ended June 30, 2088nsed from Century’s unaudited interim consdieth
financial statements for such period. The const@iland parent-only financial information as of &od
fiscal years ended December 31, 2015 through 20d6rived from Century’s audited annual consolidate
financial statements for such years. The financigrmation on the following pages should be read i
conjunction with the audited annual consolidatathriicial statements attached to this prospectus as
Appendix | and the unaudited interim consolidatericial statements attached to this prospectus as
Appendix II. For the consolidating financial statnts of Century and its consolidated affiliate®fand

for the year ended December 31, 2019, see the &upptary Information to Century’s audited financial
statements, beginning on pg. 43 of the financatkshents, attached to this prospectus as Appendix |
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CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As of June 30,2020

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 15,738,545
Restricted cash 32,130,415
Accounts receivable, net 487,725
Investments 110,381,401
Interest receivable 1,785,829
Notes receivable, net 322,949,400
Prepaid expenses and other assets 4,361,714
Real estate held for investment, net 280,877,424
Furniture, fixtures and equipment, net 2,222,688

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

$ 770,935,142

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 2,888,243
Accrued interest 3,090,840
Security deposits 1,323,579
Deferred income 1,478,525
Fair value of interest rate swap liability 5,90(7/19
Bonds payable, net of unamortized debt issuands cos 185,000,000
Notes payable and lines of credit,

net of unamortized debt issuance costs 226,353,869
Other liabilities 3,046,116
Forgivable loans 333,334

Total liabilities

$ 429,414,703

Net assets:
Without donor restriction
Controlling interest 233,797,756
Non-controlling interest 87,546,061
Total net assets without donor restriction 321,343,
With donor restriction - controlling interest 20,176,622
Total net assets 341,520,439

Total liabilities and net assets $ 770,935,142
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PARENT-ONLY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of June 30,2020

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash

Accounts receivable, net
Investments

Interest receivable

Notes receivable, net

Prepaid expenses and other assets
Real estate held for investment, net
Furniture, fixtures and equipment, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Accrued interest
Fair value of interest rate swap liability
Bonds payable, net of unamortized debt issuands cos
Notes payable and lines of credit,

net of unamortized debt issuance costs
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Without donor restriction
Controlling interest

Total net assets without donor restriction

With donor restriction - controlling interest
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets
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$ 6,883,095

22,139,702

78,313

110,381,401

5,085,819

350,746,899

5,030,468

6,409,572
374,477

$ 507,129,744

$ 475,765

935,893
5,900/19

185,000,000

84,055,137
2,476,102

$ 278,843,094

208,110,028

20,176,622

228,286,650

$ 507,129,744




CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of the years ended December 31,

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash

Accounts receivable, net
Investments

Interest receivable

Notes receivable, n

Deferred charges, net

Prepaid expenses and other assets
Real estate held for investment, net
Furniture, fixtures and equipment, net

Total asse

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Accrued interest
Security deposits
Deferred income
Fair value of interest rate swap liability
Bonds payable, net of unamortized debt
Notes payable and lines of crec

net of unamortized debt issuance costs
Other liabilities
Forgivable loans

Total liabilities

Net asset:

Without donor restriction
Controlling interest
Non-controlling interest

Total net assets without donor restriction
With donor restriction - controlling

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

201¢ 201¢ 2017 201¢ 201¢
16,677,357 $ 16,447,683 17,056,076 10,962,24% 12,678,48
23,879,076 13,789,105 29,003,359 4518 7,148,863
509,784 310,060 368,899 307,103 483,591
109,830,370 97,273,911 92,002,299 80,146,548 87768
1,892,085 1,502,275 1,158,415 686,207 706,819
284,519,978 242,238,733 185,652,569 143,140,393 2,736,035
431,379 436,326 458,722 296,484 328,102
547,352 434,020 364,278 781,975 480,062
276,490,098 242,401,969 201,077,766 157,612,170 7,612,647
4,133,776 584,910 3,722,541 1,920,188 1,693,627
718,911,25 619,421,98 530,864,92 403,367,89 391,838,99
12,65%,66 11,088,949 7,154,410 7,032,27 3,010,366
3,182,056 2,093,988 1,191,744 62564 1,459,054
1,175,704 998,881 948,465 724,827 695,336
1,742,126 1,344,026 616,689 302,887 339,988
3,271854 415,943 - - -
99,400,035 - - - -
279,332,012 321,349,704 277,119,761 172,781,861 5,818,716
1,757,110 509,254 - - -
433,334 760,571 1,166,000 1,571,429 1,976,858
402,955,587 338,561,316 288,1869,0 184,180,840 203,338,318
224,011,153 204,187,660 197,854 176,167,868 154,100,438
76,558,015 67,486,506 43,016,601 41,019,185 282960
300,568, 271,674,166 240,667,855 217,187,053 183,060,67
15,386,500 9,186,500 2,000,000 2,000,000 5,500,000
315,955,668 280,860,666 242,667,85 219,187,053 188,500,676
718,911,255 $ 9,411,982 $ 530,864,924 403,33,8 $ 391,838,994
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PARENT-ONLY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As of the years ended December 31,

201¢ 201¢ 2017 201¢ 201¢

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 14,575,08 $ 11,902,28 $ 10,940,77 $ 5,615,6: $ 8,305,4¢
Restricted cash 13,053,22 5,566,50! 520,42! 1,682,67 3,906,00!
Accounts receivable, net 468,18 182,65« 713,69: 573,98! 1,019,39
Investments 112,775,09 100,215,23 100,467,35 93,142,97 90,899,83
Interest receivable 5,077,48 4,161,70 3,848,25 2,901,16 2,319,23
Notes receivable, n 322,382,58 270,921,38 230,603,46 172,327,68 139,288,30
Prepaid expenses and other assets 132,35: 72,15( 93,91¢ 2,159,26. 407,97:
Real estate held for investment, net 6,500,74 6,677,81 178,56. 187,291 1,429,03
Furniture, fixtures and equipment, net 224,17: 172,01¢ 163,66: 187,89( 140,08
Total asse $ 475,188,933 $ 399,871,73 $ 347,530,10 $ 278,77854 $ 247,715,3¢
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 1,515,143 $ 1,572,088 1,442,695 $ 1,163,928 $ 1,028,515
Accrued interest 1,053,420 673,486 495,950 274,008 169,998
Security deposits 9,674 674 674 674 885
Deferred income 290,384 192,434 - -
Fair value of interest rate swap liability 2,561208 415,943 - -
Bonds payable, net of unamortized debt issuands cos 99,400,035 - - -
Notes payable and lines of cre 147,729,675 201,947,877 162,721,143 114,278,686 710365
Other liabilities 1,349,441 509,254 - -

Total liabilities 253,908,854 205,311,756 164,660,462 115,717,296 909663
Net asset:

Net assets without donor restriction 205,893,580 5,383,483 180,869,645 161,061,253 145,805,579

Net assets with donor restriction 15,386,500 9,186,500 2,000,000 2,000,000 5,000,000

Total net assets 221,280,0 194,559,983 182,869,645 163,061,253 150,805,579

Total liabilities and net assets $ 475,188,934 $ 9,881,739% 347,530,107 $ 278,778,549 $ 245,342
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CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the six months ended June 30, 2020

LENDING AND CORPORATE REVENUE
Investment interest and dividends
Income from notes receivable
Residual receipts and contingent asset income
Restricted grant revenue
Other income

468,670
12,006,300
goer7
4,790,122
24,639

Total lending and corporate revenue

HOUSING REVENUE AND SUPPORT
CVC, CADI and other real estate operations
Rental property income
Other real estate income
Contributions and fundraising income

25,367,452

8,398,574
871,386
310,815

Total housing revenue and support

9,580,776

Total revenur

LENDING AND CORPORATE EXPENSES
Allocation for loan losses
Borrowing fees
Bond issuance fees
Interest expense
Salaries and employee benefits
Professional fees
Business development expenses
General and administrative expenses
Depreciation and amortization expense

34,948,22

573,949
34,100
195,641
4,134,623
2,663,526
188,796
55,292
444,878
45,492

Total lending and corporate expenses

HOUSING EXPENSES
CVC, CADI and other real estate operations
Rental property expenses
Property depreciation and amortization
Interest expense
Other real estate expenses
Housing salaries and employee benefits
Total housing expenses

8,336,296

2,967,930
4,008,062
769,716
54,426
3,126,228
10,926,362

Total expenst

Change in net assets without donor restrictionrieefther
income and expens
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OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSES)

Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on financial

investments
Unrealized loss on interest rate swap
Income tax expense
Net other income and (expenses)
Change in net assets without donor restriction
from operations

Contributions from non-controlling interest
Change in net assets without donor restric

Change in net assets with donor restriction
Contributions
Release from net assets with donor restriction
Change in net assets with donor restriction
Change in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

41

295,329
(3,339,115)
(800)

(3,044,586)

12,640,94
12,923, 77

12,923,77

o

25,564,771

315,955,668

$

341,520,439




PARENT-ONLY

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the six months ended June 30, 2020

LENDING AND CORPORATE REVENUE

Investment interest and dividends $

Income from notes receivable

Residual receipts and contingent asset income
Restricted grant revenue

Rental property income

Other income

906,633
12,794,630
326,006
4,790,122
55,500
24,639

Total lending and corporate revel

LENDING AND CORPORATE EXPENSES

Allocation for loan losses

Borrowing fees

Interest expense

Salaries and employee benefits
Professional fees

Business development expenses
General and administrative expenses
Rental Property expenses

Depreciation and amortization expense

18,897,53

415,016
229,741
4,134,623
2,663,526
188,796
225,172
446,378
45,031
45,492

Total lending and corporate expenses $

Change in net assets without donor restrictionreefo
other income and expen

OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSES)

Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on financial
investments

Unrealized loss on interest rate swap

8,393,775

10,503,755

(158,069)
(3,339,115)

Net other income and (expenses)

(3,497,184)

Change in net assets without donor restriction
from operations

Net assets at beginning of year

7,006,571

221,280,080

Net assets at end of year $

228,286,650
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CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the years ended December 31,

201¢ 201¢ 2017 201¢ 201¢
LENDING AND CORPORATE REVENUE
Investment interest and dividends $ 2,448,209 $ 82392% 2,551,656 $ 2,503,704 $ 2,439,596
Income from notes receivable 24,994 516 19,292,395 12,817,741 12,160,307 12,652,259
Residual receipts and contingent asset income B98,2 2,149,523 8,927,215 2,541,980 3,734,604
Other incom 72,25¢ 99,58! 285,21 105,06! 127,871
Net assets released from restrictions 2,000,000 - - 5,000,000 -
Total lending and corporate revenue 30,213,207 3BB5 24,581,829 22,311,056 18,954,329
HOUSING REVENUE AND SUPPORT
CVC, CADI and other real estate operations
Rental property income 15,312,656 13,415,903 11,701,614 8,931,701 7,823,028
Real estate sold - - - 1,512,500 -
Debt forgiveness income 327,237 405,429 405,429 405,429 405,428
Other real estate income 19,150 17,880 12,399 23,873 82,294
Contributions and fundraising income 607,483 620,255 631,507 1,182,149 234,631
Net assets released from restrictions - 500,000 -
Total housing revenue and sup| 16,266,52 14,459,46 12,750,94 12,555,65 8,545,38
Total revenu 46,479,73 38,090,36 37,332,77 34,866,70 27,499,71
LENDING AND CORPORATE EXPENSES
Allocation for loan losses 871,858 1,139,304 931,700 374,661 400,746
Borrowing fees 305,252 113,723 79,784 166,371 130,452
Interest expense 10,030,007 7,386,845 4,672,222 3,711,163 3,241,417
Salaries and employee benefits 4,905,091 2,051,644 3,077,186 4,680,953 4,198,415
Professional fees 323,032 390,529 225,655 262,287 325,043
Business development expenses 399,309 358,342 322,152 266,134 361,233
General and administrative expenses 911,835 868,706 729,436 927,985 837,764
Depreciation and amortization expense 76,036 58,375 66,116 54,414 54,906
Total lending and corporate expenses 17,822,420 3612468 10,104,251 10,443,968 9,549,976
HOUSING EXPENSES
CVC, CADI and other real estate operations
Rental property expenses 7,335,155 6,292,413 5131, 4,304,192 3,948,424
Property depreciation and amortization 7,623,233 46B677 4,882,268 3,764,200 3,280,308
Cost of real estate sold - - - 1,231,270 -
Interest expense 2,408,048 1,410,931 1,174,955 627,492 1,043,668
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Other real estate expenses
Housing salaries and employee benefits
Total housing expens

Total expense

Change in net assets without donor restricbefore
other income and expen:

OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSES

Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on financial

Unrealized loss on interest rate swap
Income tax expense
Bad debt expense
Other Expenses
Net other income an

Change in net assets without donor restriction
from operations

Contributions from non-controlling interest
Distributions to non-controlling interest

Syndication costs paid by non-controlling interest
Change in net assets without donor restriction

Change in net assets with donor restriction
Contributions
Release from net assets with donor restriction
Change in net assets with dol
Change in net assets

Net assets at beginning year

Net assets at end of y

737926989.2

328,177 261,031 187,790 79,301 54,967
5,708,979 3,964,536 3,036,749 3,063,028 2,665,644
23,403,59 18,396,58 14,413,17 13,069,48 10,993,01
41,226,01 30,764,05 24,517,42 23,513,45 20,542,98
5,253,721 7,326,306 2,815,350 11,353,257 6,956,723
9,604,527 (4,941,621) 6,338,644 3,484,558 (3,607,926)
(2,861,603) 415,043) (86,249) - -
(15,300) (15,490) (12,063) (20,600) (16,540)
(131,419) (143,291) (79,360) (76,643) (86,139)
- - - (92,861) (2,878)
6,596,20! (5,516,345 6,160,97. 3,294,45. (3,713,482
11,849,926 1,809,961 18,976,322 14,647,711 3,243,240
17,1923 29,375,640 5,276,263 19,564,344 10,521,842
(12,423) (12,221) (771,783) (25,678) (41,604)
(65,074) (167,069) - - (77,500)
TFRED2 31,006,311 23,480,802 34,186,377 130685,
8,200,000 7,186,500 - 2,000,000 500,000
0@@0) - - (5,500,000) -
6,200,00 7,186,501 - (3,500,00C 500,00
35,095,002 38,192,811 23,480,802 30,686,377 14,145,978
280,860,666 242,667,855 219,187,053 188,500,676 174,354,698
$ 315,955,668 $ 280,860,666 242,667,85% 219,187,05% 188,500,676
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LENDING AND CORPORATE REVENUE

Investment interest and dividends
Income from notes receivable

Residual receipts and contingent asset income

Other income
Net assets released from restrictions

Total lending and corporate revenue
HOUSING REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Other real estate operations

Rental property income
Real estate sold

Contributions and fundraising income
Total housing revenue and support
Total revenue
LENDING EXPENSES
Allocation for loan losses
Borrowing fees
Interest expense
Total lending expenses
HOUSING EXPENSES
Other real estate operations
Rental property expenses
Property depreciation and amortization
Cost of real estate sold
Other real estate expenses

Total housing expenses

737926989.2

PARENT-ONLY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the years ended December 31,
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2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
2,173,581 1,978,729% 2,539,807 $ 2,495 596 $ 2,434,328
26,578,884 20,615,275 13,840,084 10,624,936 10,092,842
698,224 2,149,523 8,927,215 2,541,980 3,734,604
80,987 88,103 694,659 370,285 510,699
2,000,000 - - 5,000,000 -
31,531,616 24,831,630 26,001,765 21,032,797 16,772,473
109,500 35,118 32,088 33,091 37,964

- - - 1,512,500 -

274,401 980,285 10,000 5,000 5,000
383,901 1,015,403 42,088 1,550,591 42,964
31,915,517 25,847,033 26,043,853 22,583,388 16,815,437
871,858 1,139,304 931,700 258,095 -
305,252 102,241 79,784 166,371 130,452
10,030,007 7,386,845 4,531,328 2,415,059 2,021,302
11,207,117 8,628,390 5,542,812 2,839,525 2,151,754
24,319 11,167 12,178 14,769 19,675
86,956 8,364 8,727 10,470 10,545

] ; - 1,231,270 -

] - 7,887 14,552 1,983

111,275 19,531 28,792 1,271,061 32,203



MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES
Salaries and employee benefits
Professional fees
Business development expenses
General and administrative expenses

Depreciation and amortization expense

Total management and general expenses

Total expenses

Change in net assets without donor restriction
before other income and expenses

OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSES)

Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on
financial investments

Unrealized loss on interest rate swap
Other expenses

Net other income and (expenses)

Change in net assets from continuing operations

Change in net assets with donor restriction
Contributions

Release from net assets with donor restriction

Change in net assets with donor restrictions

Change in net assets
Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

5,829,131 5,678,849 5,666,761 5,120,171 5,098,415
323,032 389,029 214,155 241,537 320,043
399,309 358,342 321,652 266,134 361,233
908,908 857,315 725,471 924,969 834,722

76,036 58,375 66,116 54,414 54,906

7,536,416 7,341,910 6,994,155 6,607,225 6,669,319

18,854,808 15,989,831 12,565,759 10,717,811 8,853,276

13,060,709 9,857,202 13,478,094 11,865,577 7,962,161

9,604,527 (4,941,621) 6,332,828 3,484,558 (3,607,926)

(2,145,139) (415,943) (2,530) - (3,340)
- (800) (94,461)

7,459,388 (5,358,364) 6,330,298 3,390,097 (3,611,266)
20,520,097 4,498,838 19,808,392 15,255,674 4,350,895
8,200,000 7,186,500 - 2,000,000 -
(2,000,000) - - (5,000,000) -

6,200,000 7,186,500 - (3,000,000)
26,720,097 11,685,338 19,808,392 12,255,674 4,350,895

194,559,983 182,869,645 163,061,253 150,805,579 146,454,684

221,280,080 194,554,983 182,869,645 163,061,253 150,805,579

737926989.2
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SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION
As of June 30, 2020

Consolidatec Parent-Only
Unsecured Loans Receiva $ 3,402,000 $ 5,231,59
Unsecured Loans Receivable as a Percentage of
Total Loans 1.0% 1.4%
Loans Delinquent 90 Days or More 4,303,542 4,180,642
Loans Delinquent 90 Days or More as a Percentage
of Total Loans 1.3% 1.1%
Notes Payabl& - -
Notes Redeeméd - -
Long-Term Debt 309,390,204 204,005,637
Net Assets without Donor Restrictions 321,343,817 212,900,150
Net Assets without Donor Restrictions as a Pergenta
of Net Assets 94.1% 93.2%
Net Assets $ 341,520,439 $ 228,286,650
Total Loans Receivable $ 339,295,555 $ 366,934,120

(1) Thisis anew offering of the Notes. Accordinghete are no existing Notes payable, and there have
been no prior Note redemptions.
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As of December 31,

SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION

2019 2018 2017
Consolidated Parent-Only Consolidated Parent-Og Consolidated Parent-Only

Unsecured Loans Receivable $ 3,498,320 $ 6,053,658 $ 5,311,826 $ 6,266,66 $ 4,220,316 $ 7,720,316
Unsecured Loans Receivable as

a Percentage of Total Loans 1.2% 1.8% 2.1% 2.26 2.2% 3.2
Loans Delinquent 90 Days or

More $ 14,825,563 $ 14,825,563  $ 384,920 $ 384,92( $ 6,044,416 $ 6,044,416
Loans Delinquent 90 Days or

More as a Percentage of Total

Loans 4.%% 4.%% 0.24 0.%4 3.4 2.5%
Notes Payabl& $ - $ - $ -8 - 3% - $ -
Notes Redeemé&d $ - $ - $ -0 % - % - $ -
Long-Term Debt $ 259,967,035 $ 172,980,175 $ 280,308,495 $ 183,698,37 % 230,206,275 $ 148,907,143
Net Assets without Donor

Restrictions $ 300,569,168 $ 205,893,580 $ 271,674,166 $ 185,373,48 % 240,667,855 $ 180,869,645
Net Assets without Donor

Restrictions as a Percentage

of Net Assets 95.1% 93.0% 96.7%0 95.2% 99.2% 98.9%
Net Assets 315,955,668 221,280,080 280,860,666 194,559,98 242,667,855 182,869,645
Total Loans Receivable $ 299,513,325 $ 337,375,934 % 252,330,062 $ 281,012,717 % 194,598,394 $ 239,549,287

(1) This is a new offering of the Notes. Accordinglyette are no existing Notes payable, and there Ihese no prior Note redemptions.
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SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION
As of December 31,

2016 2015
Consolidated Parent-Only Consolidated Parent-Og

Unsecured Loans Receivable $ 4,194,658 $ 4,194,658 $ 2,350,611 % 2,350,611
Unsecured Loans Receivable as

a Percentage of Total Loans 2.8 2.3 1.3 % 1.6
Loans Delinquent 90 Days or

More $ 384,920 $ 384,920 $ 384,920 $ 384,920
Loans Delinquent 90 Days or

More as a Percentage of Total

Loans 0.3 0.2 0.2 % 0.3
Notes Payabl& $ - $ - $ -8 -
Notes Redeemé&d $ - $ - $ - 8 -
Long-Term Debt $ 166,002,369 % 113,138,212 % 139,445,873 $ 110,832,715
Net Assets without Donor

Restrictions $ 217,187,053 $ 161,061,253 % 183,000,676 $ 145,805,579
Net Assets without Donor

Restrictions as a Percentage

of Net Assets 99.5 98.& 97.1 % 96.7
Net Assets 219,187,053 163,061,253 188,500,676 150,805,579
Total Loans Receivable $ 151,808,145 $ 180,633,419 $ 175,181,086 $ 147,948,462

(1) This is a new offering of the Notes. Accordinglyette are no existing Notes payable, and there hese no prior Note redemptions.
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FINANCING AND OPERATIONAL ACTIVITIES

When Century was incorporated as a nonprofit puigicefit corporation in 1995, it was capitalizeditsy
predecessor in interest CFHP with approximatelyO®idlion of assets, primarily in cash, an additibn
portfolio of approximately $90 million of residusdceipt and “silent second” loans, originated byHEF
and held off-balance sheet by Century, and a gartéd Right to Purchase Agreements for the homes
offered to homeowners displaced during the constnuof the Century Freeway. Century invested gdar
portion of its cash in a portfolio of marketablewseties, which have always been a central comptooien
Century’'s capital structure and business modeliging deep capital reserves as well as an addition
source of income.

Century had no corporate debt until 2005, when @gngradually began taking on debt to increase its
mission-driven lending operations. Initially, Cents debt was primarily in the form of short-tertodting
rate credit facilities negotiated with federal Coumity Reinvestment Act (“CRA”) motivated commercial
banks, matching the rate structure of the shomtkrans in which Century has specialized. In 2019,
Century began accessing the public capital mafketsxed rate debt. As of June 30, 2020, Centulyan
assets are primarily floating rate. In the futurewever, Century may attempt to shift the mix efldan
assets to additional fixed rate loans to align Withstructure of existing and future fixed ratbtdbilities.

Capitalization

Century is largely self-sufficient with respectftmding its operations and, while it has acceptethes
grants from the CDFI Fund, it does not rely on gfanding or contributions for any of its operatioosts.
Under the terms of these grants, Century has deglayf CDFI Fund grant amounts as additional loan
amounts to developers of affordable housing prsject

As of and for the six-month period ended June B202Century had assets of $771 million, net assets
$341 million, and revenue of $34.9 million on a solidated basis, and assets of $507.1 millionasséts

of $228.3 million, and revenue of $18.4 million anparent-only basis. As of and for the year ended
December 31, 2019, Century had assets of $718li@mihet assets of $315.9 million, and total rexesn
gains and contributions of $64.3 million on a cditsded basis, and assets of $475 million, nettassfe
$221 million, and total revenue, gains and contiidns of $49.7 million on a parent-only basis. Hissets
and revenues of Century’s consolidated affiliatesutd not be considered available for repaymenhef
Notes.

Additional information on Century’s consolidategialization is shown below:

Net Assets As of June 30, 2020 As of December 31, 2019
Controlling interest without donor restrictidhs $ 233,797,756 $ 224,011,153
Noncontrolling interest without donor restrictions 87,546,061 76,558,015
With Temporary Donor Restrictiofds 20,176,622 15,386,500

Total Net Assets 341,520,439 315,955,668

Total Debt $ 411,687,203 ¢ 379,165,381

Total Capitalization $ 753,207,642 $ 695,121,049

@ Net assets without donor restrictions have no eateestrictions regarding their use or function.

@ Net assets with donor restrictions have tempatanor-imposed restrictionsych as fulfilling a specified purpose. For
additional information on temporary donor-imposestrictions, please see Notes 1 and 2 to the tuat@udited financial
statements as of and for the year ended Decemb@039, attached to this prospectus as Appendix I.
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Consolidated Net Assets

Consolidated net assets without donor restrictiotsled $321,343,817 million as of June 30, 2020 an
$300.6 million as of December 31, 2019. Consolidatet assets with temporary donor restrictiondedta
$20.2 million as of June 30, 2020 and $15.4 millésnof December 31, 2019, with a restricted term of
three to five years for each. These temporarilyricged net assets are the proceeds of two Financia
Assistance Grants from the CDFI Fund and are aveila fund Century’s qualifying loans during thede

to five year restriction period, after which timeetfunds are no longer restricted. As of June 8202
Century had no net assets with permanent donaiatests.

Additional information on Century’s consolidated assets as of June 30, 2020 is shown below:

Purpose Portion of Net Assets Restriction(s) and Possible Uses
Without Donor Restrictior 94.1% Unrestricted
Restricted as to making loans to finance
affordable housingevelopments meetil
With Temporary Donor Restrictions 5.9%certain requirements.
Total 100%

Additional information on Century’s consolidated assets as of December 31, 2019 is shown below:

Purpose Portion of Net Assets Restriction(s) and Possible Uses
Without Donor Restrictior 95.13% Unrestricted
Restricted as to making loans to finance
affordable housingevelopments meetil
With Temporary Donor Restrictions 4.87%certain requirements.
Total 100%

Consolidated Sources of Debt

Historically, Century’s borrowings have been madeerms to match Century’s loan assets. At June 30,
2020 and December 31, 2019, approximately 52% 8b@ & Century’s loan assets had terms of less than
two years, and approximately 4% and 2% had terssstlgan one year, respectively. Approximately 83%
and 88% of Century’s loan assets were priced pitead to 1-month LIBOR at June 30, 2020 and Decembe
31, 2019, respectively, with the remainder at fixates.As of June 30, 2020 and December 31, 2019,
Century’s net debt liabilities payable totaled $26fillion and $247.7 million with a weighted avgea
interest rate of 2.82% and 3.58% and a term of ywars and two years, respectively (excluding
indebtedness owed to the Federal Home Loan BaBaofFrancisco).

Interest % of
As of June 30, 2020 Maturities rates Amount Total
Century

11/1/2020-

Impact Investment Bonds, Series 219 11/1/2023 3.82%-4.15% $ 100,000,00024.3%
11/1/2022-

Series 2020 Sustainability Bonds 11/1/2035 1.48%-2.87% 85,000,000 20.6%

1 month LIBOR

US Bank (Syndicated Bank Lin@) 7/30/2021 plus 180 BP 39,743,442 9.7%
1/10/2020-

Federal Home Loan Bank San Franciscb0/10/2036 2.02%-3.81% 28,549,500 6.9%
51
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L.A. County Housing Innovation Fund

(LACHIF) 9/9/2027 2% 3,262,195 0.8%

California Organized Investment

Network (COIN 9/23/2020 0% 7,000,000 1.7%

US Bank — Perm Loan 9/20/2020 4.48% 4,500,000 1.1%

Wells Fargo EQ 6/20/2024 2% 1,000,000 0.2%
Subtotal $ 269,055,13° 65.4%

CcvC

Federal Home Loan Bank of SF 11/1/2023 0% 972,000 0.2%

Department of Housing and Commur  3/1/202:

Development 0% $333,334 0.1%

US Bank (SBA PPP loan) 5/4/2022 1% $1,138,500 0.3%

Long Beach Housing Developme 1/1/206:

Company 0% 11,753,554 2.9%

California. Community Reinvestment 3/1/2031

Corporation 5.95% $2,348,514 0.6%

California Housing Finance Ager 11/1/206: 3.00% 1,600,000 0.4%

Wells Fargo (AHP loai® 6/1/2070 0.00% 800,000 0.2%

California. Community Reinvestment 6/1/2033

Corporation 5.25% $2,276,010 0.6%

California Housing Finance Agency 11/1/2070 3.00% 1,710,000 0.4%

City of Long Beach 10/1/2072 1.00% 4,000,000 1.0%

Wells Fargo (AHP loai® 12/31/207. 0.00% 1,500,000  0.4%

Department of Housing and Community 6/1/2073

Development 3.00% 2,191,616 0.5%
Subtotal 30,623,529 7.4%

CADI

City of Long Beach 2/1/2075 3.00% $1,500,000 0.4%

The Bank of New York Mellon 11/1/2040 6.25% 2,050,000 0.5%

PNC Banl 4/1/204¢ 3.94% 2,132,190 0.5%

Goodwill Housing of the Inland

Counties, Inc. 4/1/2049 4.05% 200,000 0.0%

California Community Reinvestme

Corporation 4/1/2055 5.34% 1,532,790 0.4%

Department of Housing and Community

Development 3/20/2075 3.00% 5,198,428 1.3%

Wells Fargo (AHP loai® 6/1/2074 0% 760,000 0.2%

LIBOR Plus

Wells Farg: 5/15/2020 165BP 37,266,748 9.1%

City of Long Beac 5/15/207! 3% 10,000,00 2.4%

City of Long Beach 5/15/2075 0% 2,276,000 0.6%

Wells Fargo (AHP loai® 12/1/2072 0% 1,500,000 0.4%

Union Ban} 2/1/203¢ 4.32% 7,994,72.  1.9%

City of Long Beach 9/1/2071 3% 2,100,000 0.5%

Wells Fargo (AHP loai® 11/1/2073 0% 440,000 0.1%

LIBOR Plus
Wells Farg: 6/1/2038 145BP 13,689,333 3.3%
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City of Los Angeles Housing Commun

Investment 6/1/2072 2.75% 3,046,838 0.7%
City of Los Angeles Housing Commun
Investment 6/1/2072 3% 900,000 0.2%
Wells Fargo (AHP loat 6/1/2074 0% 590,000 0.1%
Wells FargcBank 2/1/203¢ 4.19% $11,026,40 2.7%
Wells Farg 10/15/2021 LIBOR + 140BP $6,724,324 1.6%
City of Long Beach 3/31/2075 3.00% $1,100,000 0.3%

Subtotal 112,027,78 27%
Total 411,706,45

Interest % of
As of December 31, 2019 Maturities rates Amount Total
Century
11/1/2020-

Impact Investment Bonds, Series 2819 11/1/2023 3.82%-4.15%
1 month LIBOR
US Bank (Syndicated Bank Lin&) 7/30/2021 plus 180 BP

1/10/2020-
Federal Home Loan Bank San Franciscb0/10/2036

L.A. County Housing Innovation Fund

2.02%-3.81%

$ 100,000,00026.2%
91,243,442 23.9%

38,249,500 10.0%

(LACHIF) 9/9/2027 2% 5,736,733 1.5%

California Organized Investment

Network (COIN 9/23/2020 0% 7,000,000 1.8%

US Bank — Perm Loan 9/20/2020 4.48% 4,500,000 1.2%

Wells Fargo EQ 6/20/2024 2% 1,000,000 0.3%
Subtotal $ 247,729,675 64.9%

CcvC

Federal Home Loan Bank of SF 11/1/2023 0% 972,000 0.3%

Department of Housing and Commur 0%

Development 3/1/2022 433,334 0.1%

Long Beach Housing Development 0%

Company 1/1/2062 11,753,554 3.1%

California Community Reinvestme 5.95%

Corporation 3/1/2031 2,425,434 0.6%

California Housing Finance Agency 11/1/2068 3% 1,600,000 0.4%

Wells Fargo (AHFloan® 6/1/207( 0% 800,00 0.2%

California Community Reinvestment

Corporation 6/1/2033 5.25% 2,336,306 0.6%

California Housing Finance Ager 11/1/2071 3% 1,710,000 0.4%

City of Long Beach 10/1/2072 1% 4,000,000 1.0%

Wells Fargo (AHFloan)® 12/1/2072 0% 1,500,000 0.4%

Department of Housing and Community

Development 6/1/2073 3% 2,191,616 0.6%
Subtotal $ 29,722,244 7.8%

CADI

The Bank of New York Mello 11/1/2041 6.25% 2,075,000  0.5%

PNC Bank 4/1/2049 3.94% 2,151,893 0.6%
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Goodwill Housing of the Inland

Counties, Inc. 4/1/2049 4.05% 200,000 0.1%
LIBOR plus

Wells Farg: 2/15/2020 175BP 15,678,932 4.1%

Wells Fargo (AHP loai® 6/1/2074 0% 760,000 0.2%
LIBOR plus

Wells Farg 5/15/2020 165BP 31,024,565 8.1%

City of Long Beach 5/15/2075 3% 10,000,000 2.6%

City of Long Beac 5/15/207! 0% 2,276,000  0.6%

Wells Fargo (AHP loai® 6/1/2074 0% 1,500,000 0.4%

Union Bank 2/1/2036 4.32% 8,046,863 2.1%

City of Long Beac 9/1/207: 3% 2,100,001 0.6%

Wells Fargo (AHP loai® 11/1/2073 0% 440,000 0.1%
LIBOR plus

Wells Farg 6/1/2038 145BP 12,672,816 3.3%

City of Los Angeles Housing Commun

Investment 6/1/2072 2.75% 3,046,838 0.8%

City of Los Angeles Housing Commun

Investment 6/1/2072 3% 900,000 0.2%

Wells Fargo Ban 2/1/2033 4.19% 11,095,206 2.9%

Subtotal

$ 103,968,113

27%

Total

$ 381,420,032 100%

(1) The Series 2019 bonds have maturities of $50 millioe November 2020, $40 million due November 2@2, $10

million due November 2023.

(2) Century may, at its option, extend the term ofWh®. Bank term loan by two years.

(3) Refers to a Federal Home Loan Bank Affordable Hogisirogram Loan administered through Wells Fargo.

For more information on the sources and composdafd@entury’s debt, see Note 11 to the auditecdiine

statements attached as Appendix | to this prospectu
2019 Bond Offering

During 2019, Century issued Impact Investment Bofi@sxable Series 2019 in the principal amount of
$100 million pursuant to the terms of an Indennfrérust, dated as of January 1, 2019, with ThekBzn
New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. as trustee. THends are an unsecured general obligation of
Century and have equal repayment priority withNlotes. As of June 30, 2020 and December 31, 2019,
accrued interest on the bonds was $1,962,399 abd, 583. Total interest incurred on the bonds during
2019 was $3.5 million.

2020 Bond Offering

During 2020, the California Municipal Finance Autly issued California Municipal Finance Authority
Taxable Bonds, Series 2020 on behalf of Centutlienprincipal amount of $85 milliot.he bonds are an
unsecured general obligation of Century and havelegpayment priority with the Notes. As of Juie 3
2020, accrued interest on the bonds was $4,397.
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Remaining Term on Consolidated Debt

As of June 30, 2020

As of December 31, 2019

Total Debt % of Total Total Debt % of Total
Year of Debt Maturity Maturing Debt Maturing Debt
2020 $ 102,316,248 25% $ 121,452,997 32%
2021 47,057,658 11% 40,433,334 11%
2022 31,138,500 8% - 0%
2023 85,715,442 21% 102,215,442 27%
2024 1,000,000 0% 1,000,000 0%
Thereafter 144,478,605 35% 114,063,608 30%
$ 411,706,452 100% $ 379,165,381 100%
Largest Debt Investors as of December 31, 2019
. Amount .
Five Largest Investors ) % of - Secured or Entit
J Outstanding  Total Debt ~ MAtUrty Unsecured Responﬁibly
Impact Investment Bonds, $ 100,000,001 26.4% 11/1/2020- Unsecured Century
Series 2019 11/1/2023
US Bank (Syndicated Bai 91,243,44  24.1% 7/30/202: Unsecure Centun
Line)
Wells Farg: 59,376,31 15.7% 2/15/2020- Secured CADI
6/1/2038
Federal Home Loan Bank 38,249,50 10.1% 1/10/2020- Secured Century
San Francisco 10/10/2036
City of Long Beac 12,276,00 3.2% 5/15/207! Secure CADI
$ 301,145,25 79.5%

Schedule of Liabilities

Below is a schedule of Century’s secured liabditi®tal liabilities of Century’s consolidated &#tes, and

Century’'s unsecured liabilities.

Type of Liability

As of June 30, 2020

As of Decemb&1, 2019

Secured Liabilities of Century
Total Liabilities of Consolidated Affiliates
Unsecured Liabilities of Century

737926989.2
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$ 379,165,381
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LENDING ACTIVITIES

Century makes loans only to developers and preseofaffordable housing, including both nonpratiid
for-profit organizations. Century earns a margiemding activity based on the spread betweenttieeast
rate charged to borrowers and the interest ratetpasapital providers.

Affordable housing lending was an activity underHEF, and Century inherited several CFHP loan
portfolios upon its incorporation in 1995. Sevétadgacy” loans were also originated during thetffiesv
years after Century’s inception. As of DecemberZ19, three Legacy loans remained on balance sheet
totaling $972,000. Today, the focus of Centurytsdieg program is on lending to un-affiliated deedrs

and preservers of affordable housing, “developer” loans.

As of June 30, 2020 and December 31, 2019, respégtiCentury’s loans outstanding totaled $327.8
million and $289.1 million, net of participationerms included both variable and fixed interestgatvith
annual interest rates ranging from 0% to 10%, amekighted average interest rate for the portfofio o
6.21% for the six-month period ended June 30, 20®06.32% for the year ended December 31, 2019. At
December 31, 2019, Century’s developer loans audsig had various maturities through 2033, inclgdin
permanent loans, but the weighted average matfritans receivable was only 2.8 years due to Ggistu
specialization in short-term early stage loans.t@gnhas grown its affordable housing loan origioat
volume by approximately 13.5% since 2015.

Loan Products

Century provides financial products for communigwitalization, primarily affordable rental housing
development lending to both for-profit and nonprofiganizations throughout the State of Califordia.
important characteristic of Century’s lending ssfiexibility in matching loan products to the régments
of the borrower and the transaction. Century offieesollowing loan products in furtherance ofritgsion:

* Predevelopment loans
* Acquisition loans

« Construction loans

* Bridge loans

* Permanent loans

e Lines of credit

Lending and Impact Criteria

Century provides financial products to for-profitdanonprofit developers of affordable and subsilize
rental homes and single-purpose entities spondayredch organizations located in the State of Qalié.
Century is focused on affordable multifamily rerttalising because Century believes it is the mades:
type of housing in its geography and it enjoys\afable risk profile. Century seeks to magnifysegial
impact while mitigating the risk of its loans bydincing some of California’s largest and most ss&fce
affordable housing developers. Century’s succdssdgely based on the relationships it has develoyth
affordable housing developers in California, ondeep knowledge and considerable experience lokits
officers in the affordable housing development pes; and on the level of service Century can peotod
its developer clients with its in house legal, l@@ministration, loan servicing, and IT supportduons.

Century has many long-term relationships amongethegert practitioners, in some cases spanning
decades. As of June 30, 2020, approximately 75%eatury’s loans, representing approximately 80% of
its loan portfolio, were made to repeat borrowerd as of December 31, 2019, approximately 75% of
Century’s loans, representing approximately 79%tfoan portfolio, were made to repeat borrowers.
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Century considers its loans to affordable housengetbpers to be low-risk due to the developergmnon
of financed property, which eliminates sales reshgl low vacancy rates due to the affordability ofmles
financed and the chronic shortage of housing inf@ala.

Century’s loan underwriting and management poligieBect the needs of communities, Century’'s
charitable mission and purpose, and Century’s respiities to lenders and investors. Century hasd
experience with loans made to support affordablesimgy development, including projects under the
LIHTC program, which ensures capital is directeglaces that might be overlooked by for-profit neirk
participants. Once constructed and occupied, therityaof properties to which Century provides garl
stage loans will be ultimately financed with LIHTThese LIHTC awards anchor the various layers of
financing for a project, some on subsidized termsluding contingent debt service and eventual
forgiveness of obligations, and some on collateeali market terms that constitute the longer term or
“permanent” financing for the project, which are gource of repayment for Century’s early stagadoa
Consequently, a principal risk that Century hasohisally underwritten is the probability that itfient
developers will achieve a LIHTC award. Century'shisuse experience and expertise in the LIHTC award
process and its book of experienced clients meigfais risk.

Century’s mission-driven focus in loan transactidiféerentiates its approach from that of commércia
banks. For four years beginning in 2014, with itgke state footprint, Century has appeared orishef
Affordable Housing Finance magazine’s Top 25 afédnld housing lenders, competing in total affordable
housing origination value against the nation’s éstdpoanks as well as CDFIs with national footprints

Lending Process

To qualify for a loan from Century, an applicarpi®ject or overall mission must be consistent i
charitable principles and purpose of Century. Tleerdwer must also demonstrate an ability and
willingness to meet the terms of the loan. In akes, the applicant’s project must demonstratenpate
for providing affordable housing for low-wealth coranities. All loans are approved in accordance with
Century's loan underwriting policy. Lending authigris based on a determination of the maximum
allowable loan amount for any single loan to a war. Century’s Board of Directors has delegated
authority to approve single loans of up to $2 miilto the President and CEO and up to $20 millooitst
Loan Committee; all other loans must be approvethbyull Board of Directors.

Century’'s management reviews and approves its hgnpolicies and procedures on a regular basis, and
also provides ongoing assessment and guidancedinte staff regarding acceptable risk tolerances. A
reporting system supplements the review procegzrdyiding management with periodic reports related
to loan origination, asset quality, concentratioh<redit, loan delinquencies, and non-performimgl a
emerging problem loans. Century seeks to diversfiporrower and geographic concentration as a snean
of managing risk from fluctuations in individualdpower and economic conditions.

Affiliate Lending
At December 31, 2019, Century had $37.9 milliofoains extended to its affiliates.

In addition to its own lending activities, Centwatgo establishes affiliated, controlled companiemftime

to time through which it performs its lending aties. One example is LACHIF, a limited liability
company owned and managed by Century and its misdigned nonprofit partners to operate an
acquisition loan fund supported by the Los Angelmunty Community Development Commission.
Another example if the Golden State Acquisition &Wwh.C, established to provide State funds to CDFIs
in first-loss position for impactful high LTV accgiiion loans.
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Century created several non-recourse and limitedurse special purpose entities to house lending
activities outside of Century, including Century mmunity Development Inc. (“CCDI"), Century
Community Lending Company (“CCLC"), Century Califiee Fund (“CCF”), Century Metropolitan Fund
(“CMF”) and Century Long Term Value Fur(tiCLTV"). These special purpose entities were inacis

of June 30, 2020, but Century may conduct actitiethe future through one or more of these estiti

Credit Approval Procedures

As required by the terms of Century’s syndicatecbhéng credit facility, Century limits the maximum
loan amount for a single borrower and the aggrelgate amounts to one or more borrowers affiliatgd b
common ownership to 22.5% of Century’s total neetsas of the date the loan is closed. Centurgiss|
are typically secured by a first deed of trust loa teal estate financed by the loan, although i oraa
limited basis provide unsecured commercial non-eséhte financing. Depending on the structure of a
particular development, Century may also occasipisaicure a loan through a junior lien on realtesta
accommodate other development financing. It is Wgtd practice to obtain guarantees from develogmen
sponsors as security in addition to liens on retite.

Century engages in a comprehensive credit anapysisess for each prospective loan. As part of this
process, Century examines several elements tondieethe likelihood of repayment including borrower
capacity, available capital, collateral, characted repayment risk.

Additionally, Century requires appraisals from eaohnrower and uses loan-to value ratio (LTV) inesrd
to determine the acceptable size of each loan. iRed. TV can vary depending on the use of the loan
funds, consideration of other financing (especidttyn public agencies) in the development, and the
financial and development capacity of the develofentury permits a maximum LTV of 100%, with most
acquisition loans made at 80% LTV or less.

Loan Portfolio — Description of Loan Products

Century offers fixed and variable interest rategddorrowers, depending on the source of loawlifum)
overall risk of repayment, and other conditions lexted by Century's lending team. Century prices
variable rate loans at a margin over an appropiaex €.g, LIBOR), which is determined primarily by
credit risk and collateral position. Century caolfemterest payments monthly and charges loanratigin
fees of between 1.0% and 1.5%, depending on ths associated with a particular loan. Loan maesiti
vary depending on the type and purpose of the Ibahgenerally range from six months to 18 years.
Because of the nature of some early stage lenditigitees undertaken by Century, which often fund
projects until entitlements and other competitisarses of financing are secured, including thostared

by LIHTC awards which only occur twice a year sitnot uncommon for loans to require extensions and
other modifications. Century’s Board of Directoessidelegated to its President and CEO the authority
increase the amount of a loan by up to 10% of thggnal loan amount and to extend the maturity tden

by an amount equal to its original term.

Acquisition and Bridge Loans

The primary loan product that Century provides l®rsterm acquisition and bridge financing for
affordable housing properties. Typically, acquasitiand bridge financing is used for land that il
developed into affordable housing or for operatimgtifamily properties that are in transition toosimer
stage of financing. The term of these loans typiaainges from three months to 24 months, depenaling
the development. In almost every circumstancentenast reserve is funded from the loan proceetsgh
adequate to cover payments for the entire terrhefdan, taking into account potential increasehén
interest rate. In certain instances, Century aldenels predevelopment loans to projects that ads@ h
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acquisition, and/or bridge financing from Centuigquisition and bridge loans are secured by fmsstt
deeds, are recourse, and receive full repaymemnagtees from the developer. Acquisition and bridgas
are typically repaid by construction financing abfpic agency loans and the timely repayment of @gnt
under this loan product depends upon the abilitthefborrowers to obtain such long-term financing a
the progress of the applicable projects.

Construction Loans

Century provides construction financing for workferhousing projects. Workforce housing is defined a
any multifamily property that will have rents tree affordable for households earning between 8086 a
120% of the area median income. All constructicankprovided by Century to date have been in infill
locations throughout the Los Angeles Metropolitagaa with most projects located within the CityLok
Angeles. In order to remain consistent with its tsemption, Century finances only properties with
projected rents that are affordable to tenantsimgmot greater than 120% of area median incomsgda
on the assumption that tenants do not spend mane3®s of gross income on rent. Construction l@aas
secured by first trust deeds, are recourse, aneivieedull repayment guarantees from the developer.
Construction loans are typically repaid by mortgbigas and/or other permanent financing and thelyim
repayment of Century under this loan product deparmgbn the ability of the borrowers to obtain such
long-term financing and the progress of the applearojects.

Permanent Loans

In 2017, Century began offering long-term permarferd@ncing to unaffiliated borrowers. Permanent
financing is a fixed rate loan product with a tdvetween five years and 17 years. Century can offéo

35 years of amortization and can also offer forwated locks up to 36 months in advance of loaniegss
which it can hedge with interest rate swaps oramgti Permanent financing is provided for completed
properties that are leased and stabilized. Perméinancing is primarily used for tax credit propes that
have reached the end of their 15-year tax creditpdi@ance period and are not going to be re-synedat
within the next five years, or recently completeflHLC financed developments that have stabilized
occupancy. Permanent loans are secured by fisttdaeds but are limited recourse to the borrowntgy.

Predevelopment Loans

Century provides short-term predevelopment finagdor affordable housing projects. Predevelopment
loans are reserved for clients with a strong traedord, reputation, and positive prior experience w
Century. These funds are typically deployed atfih&l stage of the predevelopment period, when the
project has achieved substantial milestones. Petol@ment loans are usually unsecured or are in@nse
trust deed position. All predevelopment loans amourse and receive full repayment guarantees tihem
developer.

Lines of Credit

Century has extended lines of credit to repeatnidievho have requested a renewable source of
predevelopment and construction financing for migjén their pipeline. Lines of credit may be seclior
unsecured, are provided with a specific term, amedutilized only for real estate related expenses f
projects in predevelopment or development. Linesretlit are reserved for strong repeat clients and
Century does not regularly market this product.
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Participations

In addition to lending directly to developers, Gemgtalso sells participations in its loans to otlesrding
institutions and purchases participations in loanginated by other lenders from time to time. When
purchasing a loan participation, Century fully urvd@es the loan and obtains approval from the
appropriate approval authority.€., Century’s President and CEO, Loan Committee,udlr Board of
Directors), depending on the amount of the pasminogm. When Century is the lead lender on a padied
loan, Century charges a servicing fee to the offaaticipants, netted from the participants’ intéres
payments.

Loan Portfolio — Breakdown

Century has grown its annual lending volume frori.$2nillion at December 31, 2002 to $218.2 million
at December 31, 2019 and grew the size of its pamaitfolio from $50.1 million to $289.1 million ovehe
same periods. The average annual affordabilityhef multi-family units Century finances, in terms of
percentage of AMI required to afford the units, rersged from 59% to 64% with an average of 62% over
the five years ended December 31, 2019. Centueyidihg includes the financing of veterans housing,
senior housing, farm worker housing, and workfdroasing.

Below is a breakdown of loans outstanding on a @lafeted basis by loan amount and number of loans a
of June 30, 2020 and December 31, 2019:

June 3(, 202( December 31, 201
Aggregate Loan Number Aggregate Loan Number
Amount of Loans Amounts of Loans
(Dollars in thousands)
$20,000,000 - $50,000,000 $ - - $ - -
$5,000,000 - $20,000,000 170,685 24 122,366 15
$1,000,000 - $5,000,000 150,370 59 160,443 61
Less than $1,000,000 18,241 38 16,704 34
Total $ 339,296 121 $ 299,513 110

Below is a breakdown by loan product on a const#di@asis as of June 30, 2020 and December 31, 2019
2018, and 2017:
December 31,

June 30, 2020 2019 2018 2017
(Dollars in thousands)

Acquisition — Rental $ 200,478 $ 178,638 $ 142 55% 112,333
Bridge 54,255 47,216 42,012 35,871
Construction — Rental 42,357 43,033 39,794 29,784
Line of Credit 11,306 9,061 9,841 10,016
Permaner 17,68« 12,24: 11,95( 4,92¢
Predevelopme 8,88¢ 5,87: 5,55¢ 1,27¢
Othel 4,33( 3,45 624 39C

339,29t 299,51 252,33l 194,59t
Allowance for Loar
Losses (4,810) (4,616) (3,744) (2,765)
Participation$’ (11,537) (10,377) (6,347) (6,181)
Total $ 322,949 $ 284,520 $ 242,239 $ 185,653
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(1) Participations are from the Golden State Acquisitfeund (GSAF). The California Department of Housimd
Community Development (HCD) seeded GSAF with $2Bioni from its Affordable Housing Innovation Funahich
serve as 25% top-loss for GSAF loa@gntury is one of eight community development fiiahinstitutions that have
been approved to leverage these funds with additiapital to then fund qualifying loans.

As of June 30, 2020 and December 31, 2019, Cestlogh portfolio was approximately 99% and 98.8%
secured by collateral, respectively. Unsecureddazomprised only approximately 1.0% and 1.2% of
Century’s total loan portfolio at June 30, 2020 Batember 31, 2019, respectively. Approximately96.

of loans in Century’'s portfolio at June 30, 2020dhiine first position (or shared first position) twan
collateral.

Century almost exclusively finances multifamily ta@mproperties. Real property is the most commamfo
of collateral, with over 99% and 98.8% of Centurigans by dollar value collateralized by a mortgage
fee-simple real estate or leasehold estate asef3w, 2020 and December 31, 2019, respectively.

As of June 30, 2020 As of December 31, 2019

Total % of Total Total % of Total
Secured by ReiProperty (*' position] $ 328,189,76 96.7% $ 291,284,16 97.2%
Secured by Real Property (Subordinated) 7,698,811 2.3% 4,725,863 1.6%
Unsecured 3,402,000 1.0% 3,498,320 1.2%
Total $ 339,290,575 100% $ 299,508,346 100%

Below is a summary of the approximate annual misrof loans receivable in Century’s consolidated
loan portfolio as of June 30, 2020 (Dallars in thauds):

Maturity Schedule 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Thereafter
Loans Receivable $136,567 $136,122 $39,887 $3,985 944 % $21,891

Below is a summary of the approximate annual miésrof loans receivable in Century’s consolidated
loan portfolio as of December 31, 2019 (Dollarshousands):

Maturity Schedule 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Thereaft
LoansReceivabl $193,296 $77,911 $16,377 $0 $563 $11,366

Portfolio Risk Management

Century tracks the term and rate basis of its ass#t liabilities on an ongoing basis, and analyzesest
rate and term risk by considering rate change altolver risk scenarios for its debt. Custom asisditHity
management models, developed in house, are uspghify risk and loss potential.

At each monthly meeting of the Loan Committee,amlportfolio report is reviewed. An asset managemen
report is also presented to review the status lofigher risk loans, including loans that are metir
impaired, on non-accrual, under forbearance agneeEmeoubled debt restructurings (TDRs), and &er
days delinquent, if any. In addition, at a bi-wgekileeting, Century management reviews projectidns o
loan closings and maturities to monitor performaawee for cash planning purposes. Century monit&s |
status and pending maturities closely. Centuryisstant contact with borrowers allows early inteti@n

on delinquent loans, which helps it identify prablans before they become severely delinquent.
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Swaps

While Century relies primarily on structuring thegrn and rate bases of its assets and liabilitiesaioage

its asset-liability risks, it has access to interage management products through developedoekitips
with interest rate swap and options providers. d$e of these instruments is controlled by an istae

risk management policy, approved by the Board oe®ors. Century only uses interest rate swaps and
options to hedge its rate lock commitments on tteré closing of fixed rate loans. The swaps are
structured to offset changes, over the term ofrdite locks, in the funding costs of these loansit@g
does not use swaps or options for speculative geso

As of June 30, 2020, Century had six cash sefiiediard closing interest rate swaps under contiamir

of the swaps are with BBVA-Compass Bank, hedgireglth-year swap rate, wittotional amounts ranging
from $863,000 to $5 million, maturing from July Z0® October 2021 at rates ranging from 1.89% to
3.10%. As of June 30, 2020 and December 31, 20&9mark to market value of these swaps was $2
million and $1 million, respectively, in favor of8/A-Compass. Century also has two swaps with Wells
Fargo Bank with nominal amounts ranging from $8iBion to $13.5 million, maturing December 2021
to March 2022 at rates ranging from 2.77% to 3.18%00f June 30, 2020 and December 31, 2019, the
mark to market value of this swap was $3.89 millaanm $1.56 million in favor of Wells Fargo Bank,
respectively. Century and its bank counterpartiesreciprocally required to deposit collateral wadch
other to cover negative valuations should the dauéyrk to market value of these transactions exeeed
minimum threshold of $250,000. In early January2@hanges in interest rates required Centuryatid st
depositing collateral with BBVA-Compass Bank andId/Eargo Bank. As of December 31, 2019, $3.7
million of collateral is being held by BBVA-CompaBsink and Wells Fargo Bank, collectively, to cover
the seven swaps. For a discussion of risk relat@utérest rate swaps, see “Risk Factors” on pdge 1

Delinquencies and Loan Losses

Century reevaluates each loan’s risk accordinguidadines set for each product type to establish an
allowance for loan losses and to monitor the pbaf&@entury had no loan losses over the five yeaded
December 31, 2019. Delinquencies were approximdt&l%o of the average total loan portfolio over the
same period. Century’s allowance for loan losses Wwd% and 1.5% of loans outstanding as of June 30,
2020 and December 31, 2019, respectively. In 2828ugh June 30, 2020, Century recorded a write-off
of a fully reserved Legacy loan in the amount of@§Z81 and a $103,639 loss on the sale of a $1i0i8m
bridge loan secured by a first trust deed on agatgpn Hayward. Century initiated foreclosure predings

on that loan in 2019 and in January 2020 Centud/tbe loan to a third party.

The following table sets forth information regamglidelinquencies of loans outstanding on a condelitia
basis at June 30, 2020:

June 30, 2020
Loan Amount % of Loans
(Dollars in thousands)

Days Past Due

Current $ 334,992 98.7Y%

1-30 Day: - 0.0%

31-60 Days - 0.0%

61-90 Days - 0.0%

90+ Day: 4,30¢ 1.3%

Total $ 339,296 100.0%
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At June 30, 2020, Century had one loan that was @elays delinquent: a $4.2 million developer loan
The developer loan is a bridge loan secured bssatfust deed on vacant real property to be deesl@s

a 412-unit multifamily housing development in Pdbesert. The property appraised for $5.8 million in
October 2019, and foreclosure proceedings weriated in the fourth quarter of 2019. The borroviedf

for bankruptcy in December 2019 and in July 203saakruptcy court approved the borrower’s plan of
reorganization, which requires full repayment @& trebt owed to Century by July 2021.

The following table sets forth information regamglidelinquencies of loans outstanding on a condelita
basis at December 31, 2019, 2018, and 2017:

2019 2018 2017
Loan % of Loan % of Loan % of
Amount Loans Amount Loans Amount Loans
(Dollars in thousands)

Days Past Dt

Current $ 273,417 91.3% $ 240,293 952% $ 186,820 96.0%
1-30 Days 3,912 1.3% 1,392 0.6% - 0.0%
31-60 Day: 4,21¢ 1.4% - 0.0% - 0.0%
61-90 Days 3,141 1.0% 10,260 4.1% 1,734 0.9%
90+ Days 14,826 4.9% 385 0.2% 6,044 3.1%
Total $ 299,513 100.0% $ 252,330 100.0% $ 194,598 100.0%

At December 31, 2019, Century had four loans tleewver 90 days delinquent: two fully reserveddosg
loans and two loans to one developer, a new borrmierred to Century by a third party, for approately
$10.3 million on a property in Hayward and for appmately $4.2 million for a separate property adi®
Desert. The $10.3 million loan in Hayward was daldanuary 2020 to a third party and realized a @fs
$103,639.

Management’s policy is to establish an allowancédan losses of up to 2% on the outstanding balafc
loans with no prior history of non-performance. heahat exhibit non-performance are re-evaluated by
management and the allowance for loan lossesustdi accordingly. In addition to the allowanceléam
losses, Century’s portfolio of marketable secusjtiwhich Century expects can be monetized in fove t
seven days, provides a secondary capital reservedn losses. The activity in Century’'s allowarice
loan losses on a consolidated basis as of Jurié20,was as follows:

June 30, 2020

Allowance forloan losse as of thibeginning ol

the year $ 4,616,120
Write-offs (380,420)
Recoveries -
Provisior 573,94
Allowance for loan losses as of the end of

the year $ 4,809,649
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The activity in Century’s allowance for loan losgesa consolidated basis as of December 31, 2@\, 2
and 2017 was as follows:

2019 2018 2017

Allowance for loan losses as of

the beginning of the year $ 3,744,262 $ 2,765,124 $ 2,005,424
Write-offs - - -
Recoveries - - -
Provision 871,858 979,138 759,700
Allowance for loailossts as of the

end of the year $ 4,616,120 $ 3,744,262 $ 2,765,124

Century occasionally takes title to real propersgariated with distressed loans previously made by
Century, with the expectation of preparing suchpprty for sale. Century accounts for its investmant
this real estate owned (“REQ”) at the appraisedevalt the date the real estataaguired by Century. As

of June 30, 2020, Century had no properties iRE® portfolio.

Portfolio Monitoring

Through the close relationships Century's loanceffs maintain with their clients, Century is albe t
monitor the quality of Century’s loan portfolio armentify potential problem loans as early as fuesi
Loan officers monitor credit on an ongoing basid ecommend changes to loan risk ratings (described
below) based on risk factors such as loan paymerioipnance, construction status, and a borrower’s o
guarantor’s financial circumstances. Century hasitoong procedures for early risk detection and
intervention, including a formal annual portfolieview of all loans by staff and Loan Committee and
quarterly reviews for loans with higher potentiakrof loss.

To conservatively determine Century’s financial dition, Century’s assets and liabilities are regyla
examined to establish their value. Century’s notegivable make up its largest asset class, antllmus
regularly analyzed to ensure that loans are apptety valued and loan loss reserves are allocated.
Periodic loan risk reviews are used to: (i) exantireedegree to which the risk mitigation factoregamt at
loan origination have succeeded or been maintai(igdidentify additional risk factors which have
developed over the loan term,; (iii) report the lilkeod of loan repayment from the sources origynall
intended, and (iv) project losses in the event loba default.

The quality of Century’s loans also determinesdkient to which a general or specific loan losemes
reduces the overall portfolio value, impacting Ceyis financial condition and performance.

Risk Assessment

Century’s loan risk ratings are a reflection of likelihood and magnitude of loss of principal otfoan.
Century’s loans are generally short-term and nonréining, with full repayment from one or more soes
obtained during the loan term (public agency fuisddes of completed improvements, constructiondpan
etc.). Because the loan repayment is not gendralty the borrower’s/sponsor’s cash flow, extensiba
loan past original maturity does not automaticaiigrrant downgrading, if the extension is related to
circumstances beyond the Borrower’s direct corfeal, competition for tax credits, delays in receipt of
funds from public agencies). These causes do nuérghy impact the collateral value or indicate a
reduction in the likelihood of repayment, merelghange in the timing of repayment.

For all loans, management uses internally assigis&datings, which are developed and maintained by
Century’s lending team, as comprehensive indicatdrsredit quality. Each loan’s risk weighting is
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assigned at origination and reviewed at least dlyniad may be updated more frequently if circumst&s
warrant a change in risk rating. Century uses tflewing loan grading system: 1 (Pass), 2 (Watéh),
(Special Mention), 4 (Substandard), 5 (Doubtfuf)d & (Loss). If a loan’s risk rating is downgraded3
(Special Mention) or below, indicating that the f@payment of the loan is unlikely, the loan isideated

as a “Special Asset” and management of the loanaagdvorkout plan will be done by the Senior Vice
President Lending and Vice President Loan Admiaigin. A report of Century’s loan portfolio, inclund

risk ratings and any changes to ratings, is madieetd. oan Committee of the Board of Directors mbnth
The Loan Committee may change the above describddrwriting standards and procedures, or make
exceptions thereto, from time to time, in its sdilecretion.

The tables below show the breakdown of Centuryrssobdated portfolio by risk rating.

June 30, 2020

Total
(Dollars in % of

Rating thousands) Total

1 Pass Excellent $ 327,682 97.8Y%

2 Watch 7,28: 2.2%

3 Special Mention - -

4 Substandard - -

5 Doubtful - -

6 Los: 122 -

Total $ 335,088 100.0%

December 31
201¢ 201¢ 2017
% of % of % of
Total Total Total Total Total Total
Rating (Dollars in thousands)
1 PassExcelle $ 281,61 95.0% $ 251,70« 99.8% $ 186,81 96.0%
2 Watch 14,442 4.9% 1 0.0% 1 0.0%
3 Special Mention - - - - 7,394 3.8%
4 Substanda - - - - - -
5 Doubtful - - - - - -
6 Loss 385 0.1% 385 0.2% 385 0.2%
Total $ 296,446 100% $ 252,091 100% $ 194,593 100%
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DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES

Century engages in the development, ownershipnarhgement of affordable housing primarily through
its controlled affiliates CVC and CADI and theispective controlled affiliates. CVC and CADI paifiste

in the LIHTC program, administered under Sectiorofithe Internal Revenue Code, through ownership
interests in projects which receive federal hous#ngcredits in exchange for the commitment to tgve
and maintain affordable housing.

As of June 30, 2020, CVC and CADI and their cotdxbhffiliates housed approximately 3,358 residents
in 1,686 units across 17 owned multifamily afforidabousing developments. They provided property
management services to 871 of these units and4fadnits of new or rehabbed affordable housing unde
developmentCentury and its consolidated affiliates and padgmeere recently selected as Principal
Developer for a portion of the 388-acre U.S. Depant of Veterans Affairs Greater Los Angeles Casnpu
which includes 1,691 planned homes for Veterand,the Master Developer for the 21-acre, 478 unit
Rancho San Pedro public housing complex, whichuaes up to 1,390 planned homes.

CVC, CADI, and their respective controlled affiegtare distinct legal entities from Century. Theets
and revenues of CVC, CADI, and their respectivetrodied affiliates, although significant, are not
available to Century for repayment of the Notes: fore information, see the consolidating financial
statements of Century and its consolidated at$iats of and for the year ended December 31, P0h@ i
Supplementary Information to Century’s audited fficial statements, beginning on pg. 43 of the addite
financial statements, attached to this prospecusppendix .

LIHTC Partnerships

CVC is the sole general partner and nominal ownehiiee limited partnerships: Long Beach Savannah
Housing, L.P., Casa de Cabrillo, L.P., and The Ra@ommons at Cabrillo, L.P. CVC is also the sole
member of CVC Phase IV, LLC and CVC Phase V, LLGiclv are the sole general partner and nominal
owner of Cabrillo Gateway, L.P. and Anchor Place.| respectively. CVC is also the sole member of
CVC Phase Il, LLC, which is the sole general partmed 99% owner of Plaza de Cabrillo, L.P. These
partnerships are referred to in this prospectukedolely as the “CVC partnerships.” CADI is the 1%
managing member of 12010 South Vermont, LLC, wisdhe sole general partner and nominal owner of
Academy Hall, L.P. CADI is also the sole membeCa#DI VI, LLC, CADI VIl, LLC, CADI VIIl, LLC,
CADI IX, LLC, CADI X, LLC, CADI Eleven, LLC, and CM®I XIlI, LLC which are the sole general partners
and nominal owners of Century Arrowhead Vista, L Horence Morehouse, L.P., Beacon Place, L.P.,
Beacon Pointe, L.P., Century Beachwood Apartmentsl.P., Casa Rita, L.P., and Woodbridge
Apartments, L.P., respectively. These partnershngsreferred to in this prospectus collectivelytlzes
“CADI partnerships” and, together with the CVC perships, the “LIHTC partnerships.”

CvC

CVC is a place-based supportive housing affilidt€entury, and presently represents the centerpece
Century’'s housing development division. As a nofipommmunity development organization that serves
as the steward of the Villages at Cabrillo, CVCiv@ak property management, real estate development,
community engagement, and supportive services veiohiio empower residents, restore health andriaspi
hope. CVC was formed on July 31, 1996 for the psepaf rehabilitating and developing the Villages at
Cabrillo as a master planned residential commuhdy provides affordable housing and a comprehensiv
array of supportive services for homeless indivislugamilies, and veterans. Located on 27 acres and
owned by CVC, the Villages at Cabirillo is sitedila former Cabrillo Savannah Housing complex ef th
U.S. Naval Station, located in the City of Long BleaCalifornia.The property was deeded to CVC under
the Base Reuse Closure Act and pursuant to thedeteKinney Act that requires the property to
primarily serve the homeless. The Villages at Qabhias become a nationwide model for addressing
homelessness through its collective impact approach
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Since its formation, CVC has evolved into a unigegidential community that provides housing on any
given night to more than 1,500 persons. Thesedecketeran and non-veteran individuals, familiesitly,

and children. More than simply providing shelte¥/Chas co-located a palette of valuable socialisesv

to help residents regain their independence amdlest self-sufficiency. To this end, CVC has peréd

with more than thirty established service provideducational institutions and government agenmies
provide much needed supportive services which delgease management, life skills training, subgtanc
abuse treatment, affordable child care, a homeddsgation program, an employment center, a career
center, a food service program, a VA medical cliracfederally qualified health center run by The
Children’s Clinic, among others. This collaboratioh organizations combines to serve over 2,000
individuals at CVC each year.

CADI

CADI is Century’s development affiliate responsibde the acquisition and development of real proper
to create and preserve affordable housing solutioi®outhern California. The CADI Partnerships own
affordable housing developments throughout Sout@adifornia, including Academy Hall Apartments in
Los Angeles, Arrowhead Vista Apartments in San Begimo, Florence Avenue Villas and Morehouse
Apartments in Los Angeles, Beacon Place Apartmient®ng Beach, Beacon Pointe Apartments in Long
Beach, Beachwood Apartments in Long Beach, CasefApiartments in Huntington Park, and Woodbridge
Apartments in Long Beach. Collectively, these depaients provide 503 units of affordable rental hoyis
for veterans, disabled and special needs popufatamd low-income individuals and families througho
Southern California.

Development Fee Income

CADI earns developer fees from the LIHTC partngrshin connection with development services
rendered, a portion of which is paid pursuant tailastone-based schedule and a portion of which lmeay
deferred and paid from the project partnership'shchow over time. These fees are included in the
development budget for each affordable housingept@nd the undeferred portions are generally sekba
to the LIHTC partnerships in phases after, amoihgrotonditions, all closing items required by tae t
credit investor have been satisfied, construcsgrartially and then fully completed, and a progettieves
stabilized operations. Thereafter, any deferreceldper fees are paid annually from LIHTC cash flow.
Total development fee income was $0.7 million aBd $nillion for the six-month period ended June@02
and the year ended December 31, 2019, respecteferred development fee income for the six-month
period ended June 30, 2020 and the year ended Dec&h, 2019 was as follows:

Eliminated Amortization DDF Income

DDF Income Developer Against Salary of DDF June 30,
12/31/19  Fee Income Expense Income 2020
Cabrillo Gateway,
L.P. $ 44375 $ - % - $ (625) $ 43,750
Anchor Place, L.P. 188,750 - - (2,500) 186,250
Century
Beachwood
Apartments 2, L.P. 208,013 - - (2,667) 205,346
Florence
Morehouse, L.P. 311,467 - - (3,894) 307,573
Beacon Pointe, L.P. 171,134 - - (2,139) 168,995
Beacon Place, L.P. 197,500 - - (2,500) 195,000
Casa Rita, L.P. 305,503 - - (3,916) 301,587
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Woodbridge
Apartments, L.P. - 685,000 (616,50 - 68,500
Total $ 1,426,742 $ 685,000 $ (616,500% (18,241) $ 1,477,001

Eliminated Amortization
DDF Income Developer Against Salary of DDF DDF Income

12/31/18  Fee Income Expense Income 12/31/19
Cabirillo Gateway,
Lp $ 45625 $ - $ “$ (1,250) $ 44,375
Anchor Place, L.P. 193,750 - - (5,000) 188,750
Century
Beachwood 213,347 - - (5,334) 208,013
Apartments 2, L.P.
Florence
Morehouse, L.P. 115,296 1,961,713 (1,765,542) - 311,467
Beacon Pointe, L.P. 118,334 528,000 (475,200) - 18341
Beacon Place, L.P. 140,000 600,000 (540,000) (2,500 197,500
Casa Rita, L.P. 313,336 - - (7,833) 305,503

Total $1,139,688 $ 3,089,713 $(2,780,742) $ (20,918 1,426,742

Tax Credit Investors; Guarantees

The LIHTC partnerships receive allocations of Sect2 tax credits, which are federal low incomeshog
tax credits administered through the California Tavedit Allocation Committee, for their affordable
housing developments. Section 42 tax credits alfmholder to reduce its federal tax bill dollar-éwllar

by the amount of tax credits it holds during thgah15-year compliance period or over an acceéetaen-
year period while receiving the benefit of taxaloeses at the partnership level and other CRAgdlat
benefits. Section 42 regulates the use of proj#@s have been allocated tax credits as to occupant
eligibility and unit gross rent, among other reguments, during the initial 15-year compliance pkand
commonly an extended 55-year extended use perioel. LTHTC partnerships sell their Section 42 tax
credits to outside investors (known as “tax crediestors”) in exchange for a cash equity limiteatper
investment in project partnerships, which redutssnicing costs and the amount of debt that the IGHT
partnerships would otherwise have to incur.

The LIHTC partnerships work with several tax crethvestors to finance their affordable housing
developments, including affiliates of John HancBdalty Advisors, Inc., Wells Fargo Affordable Haougi
Community Development Corporation (“WFAHCDC”), aRichman Capital. CVC and CADI, either
directly or through special purpose general partih€® entities, serve as the managing general parivie
the LIHTC partnerships. In addition, CVC, CADI, a@dntury have jointly and severally guaranteedhéeit
fully or in limited capacity) to tax credit investoall aspects of the development and operatiogaoh
project, as applicable, including but not limitedcbnstruction completion, funding of reserves,rapieg
deficits, delivery of tax credits, adjustmentsda tredit amount, recapture, and repurchase abutsde
investor’s interest.

The nominal value of these guarantees fluctuates ¢vne, and diminishes with the progress of
construction, stabilized operations of the projeetsd the life of tax credits. Construction comiplet
guarantees are terminated upon project comple@amstruction loan repayment guarantees are tetetuna
upon retirement of construction-period debt. Opegedeficit guarantees most commonly have a 36tmon
life and are retired after satisfying debt coveremg® targets. Tax credit delivery guaranteesaanertized
over time and diminished sequentially with the aindelivery of credits as outlined in partnership
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agreements. Active management of projects by CAIdI@VC from construction management, to property
management, to ongoing compliance management helpsitigate guaranty risk. Performance from
Century, CVC, or CADI has never been required @séhguarantees.

The balance of Century’s tax credit guaranteed dare 30, 2020 was as follows:

LIHTC Partnership Tax Credit Investor Guaranty
Balance
CVC Partnerships
Anchor Place, L.P. WFAHCDC $ 24,926,926
Cabrillo Gateway, L.P. WFAHCDC $ 11,701058
CADI Partnerships
Beacon Place, L.P. WFAHCDC $ 10,900,793
Beacon Pointe, L.P. Wells Fargo Community Investmen
Holdings, LLC Corporation $ 5,791,647
Casa Rita, L.P. WFAHCDC $ 6,560,549
Century Arrowhead Vista, L.P. WFAHCDC $ 1,200,803
Century Beachwood Apartments 2, L.P. WFAHCDC $ 4,669,038
Florence Morehouse, L.P. WFAHCDC $ 3,280
Woodbridge Apartments, L.P. WFAHDC $ 500,000
Total $ 66,434,595

The balance of Century’s tax credit guaranteed &soember 31, 2019 was as follows:

LIHTC Partnership Tax Credit Investor Guaranty
Balance
CVC Partnerships
Anchor Place, L.P. WFAHCDC $ 26,284,932
Cabrillo Gateway, L.P. WFAHCDC $ 13,005K75
CADI Partnerships
Beacon Place, L.P. WFAHCDC $ 1,617,800
Beacon Pointe, L.P. Wells Fargo Community Investmen
Holdings, LLC Corporation $ 3,985,972
Casa Rita, L.P. WFAHCDC $ 6,999,931
Century Arrowhead Vista, L.P. WFAHCDC $ 1,372,346
Century Beachwood Apartments 2, L.P. WFAHCDC $ 4,883,054
Florence Morehouse, L.P. WFAHCDC $ 3,280
Total $ 58,329,050
The balance of Century’s repayment guarantees isnef 30, 2020 was as follows:
LIHTC Partnership Tax Credit Investor Guaranty
Balance
CADI Partnerships
Beacon Pointe, L.P. Wells Fargo Community Investmen
Holdings, LLC Corporation $ 37,266,748
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Florence Morehouse, L.P. WFAHCDC $ 13,889,
Woodbridge Apartments, L.P. WFAHCDC $ 781,324
Total $ 57,680,405

The balance of Century’s repayment guarantees Bea@#mber 31, 2019 was as follows:

LIHTC Partnership Tax Credit Investor Guaranty
Balance
CADI Partnerships
Beacon Place, L.P. WFAHCDC $ 15,678,932
Beacon Pointe, L.P. Wells Fargo Community Investmen
Holdings, LLC Corporation $ 31,024,565
Florence Morehouse, L.P. WFAHCDC $ 12,8148,
Total $ 59,376,313

Additionally, Century has from time to time guareed certain other financial obligations of its
consolidated affiliates. For more information cen@iry’s guaranty obligations, see Note 16 to tiditad
financial statements, attached as Appendix | ® phospectus.

Property Management

CVC is the sole member of Century Villages Propdgnagement, LLC (“CVPM”), which was formed
on October 15, 2009 for the purpose of providingpgrty management services for low income, affdelab
housing located in Long Beach, Californ@/PM presently serves as the property managercoidefor
the LIHTC partnerships, other facilities at thel&jes at Cabrillo, and Woodbridge Apartments.

Real Estate Held For Investment

LIHTC partnerships own and operate affordable rfartily real estate assets. CVC and its controlled
affiliates Long Beach Savannah Housing L.P., Cas&abrillo L.P., Cabrillo Gateway, L.P., and The
Family Commons at Cabrillo, L.P. collectively owngde affordable housing developments totaling
$111.1 million and $111.2 million in real estatédfer investment, net as of June 30, 2020 and Deee

31, 2019, respectively. CADI and its controlledlefes Academy Hall, L.P., Century Arrowhead Vista
L.P., Florence Morehouse, L.P., Century Beachwopdrinents 2, L.P., Casa Rita, L.P., Beacon Place,
L.P., Beacon Pointe, L.P., and Woodbridge Apartsidnf. collectively owned eight affordable housing
developments totaling $172.9 million and $158.8iarilin real estate held for investment, net agurfe

30, 2020 and December 31, 2019, respectively.

Century’s consolidated real estate held for invesiinnet real estate owned by Century’s consoliblate
affiliates, at June 30, 2020 and December 31, 2&dDas follows:

June 30, 2020 December 31, 2019

Century Housing Corporation $ 6,409,572 $ 6,50D0,74
CcvC 102,014,34 111,213,93
CADI 172,453,505 158,775,416

Total real estate held for investment, net $ 280,877,424 $  276,490,09:
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INVESTING ACTIVITIES

The primary purpose of Century’s investment portfas to serve as a strong liquid capital reserve.
Century aims to earn a sufficient return on itsestynents, while at the same time seeking to mamsige
portfolio risk by adjusting the percentages of ploetfolio that are invested in different asset s&ss e.qg.,
reducing amounts invested in stocks and increasmagunts invested in bonds to decrease risk. Century
has reduced the risk of the portfolio in recentrgea response to increases in the amount of rigocate
indebtednesentury reviews the expected risk and return peadilits investments at least annually to
determine if adjustments are necessary to aligitit Century’s evolving risk profile. Century doeset

rely on its portfolio of marketable securities tmyde revenue to fund its operations. Centurygsiitl
investments reserves are, however, available td fiperational requirements on short notice, should
this be required.

Consistent with these investment goals, Centurgitfplio is invested in assets that can be mondtine

five to seven days. Given the portfolio’s size @fil$.4 and $108.8 at June 30, 2020 and December 31,
2019, respectively, relative to Century’s consdidbassets of $770.9 million and $718.9 millioro&s

the same periods, Century’s portfolio is investedoading to an asset allocation which supports an
acceptable overall corporate return on assets.uéstallocation policy was previously 60% equities
and 40% fixed income, but has been adjusted to @qdties and 73% fixed income, and will continue
to be adjusted, in proportion to changes in overaiporate leverage to control total balance stiskt

Historically, market downturns have provided test<entury’s investments asset allocation. In 2020,
accompanying a maximum 13% decrease in the DowsJowlestrial Average and a 12% decrease in the
S&P 500 stock indices, Century’s portfolio suffer@anaximum impairment of 10.8%. As of June 5,
2020, Century’s portfolio had fully recovered ambwed a positive result for the year. Century’sriyb
capital strategy, based on low leverage and higindi reserve balances, provides it with the ability
absorb annual and even multi-year periods of Mdlatind loss, should these occur.

The Investment Committee of Century’'s Board of Dioes is responsible for managing Century’'s
investments. The Investment committee has seledfishire Associates (“Wilshire”) to serve as an
independent investment advisor and has delegatedircenvestment management responsibilities to
Wilshire. The Investment Committee and Wilshire kitwgether to select proven third party investment
managers with an established track record withagsmp specific asset classes to manage those asset
classes on Century’s behalf. The Investment Coremittas established performance benchmarks for
each asset class and evaluates the performancachfirvestment manager against the applicable
benchmark to ensure that Century’s assets are ledfagtively managed. Wilshire also monitors and
evaluates investment managers and periodicallyrtepts findings to the Investment Committee and
Century’s management.

June 3(, 202(

Investment<® Amount %
US Equities $ 11,661,87 11%
International Equities 8,948,93; 8%
Global Low Volatility Equitie: 5,954,58 5%
High Yield Bonds 6,529,827 6%
Bank Loans 6,276,089 6%
Core Fixed Incomr 41,747,447 38%
Treasury Inflation Protected Securities (TIPS) B8,667 26%
Total $ 109,179,372 100%

(1) Excludes FHLB stock and time deposits.
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2019 2018 2017

Investments Amount % Amount % Amount %
US Equities $ 11,677,34 11%$ 12,937,51 13% $ 15,867,85 17%
International Equities 9,256,52 9% 11,639,69 12% 16,685,83 18%
High Yield Bonds 6,561,37. 6% 7,803,20. 8% 11,014,03 12%
Bank Loans 6,526,53 6% 7,941,97 8% 5,832,211 6%
Core Fixed Income 40,952,33 40% 28,361,89 29% 27,266,32 30%
Treasury Inflation Protecte
Securities (TIPS) 27,645,92 27% 27,556,56 29% 14,600,17 16%
Total $102,620,03 100%$ 96,240,84 100% $ 91,266,43 100%

Century’s investment portfolio returned approxinhate?.4% during the period January 1, 2019, through
December 31, 2019. As of December 31, 2019, Ceritadya total of four active investment managers
and four passive investment managers managingitipo. As of June 30, 2020 year to date, Cenitury
investment portfolio has returned 0.15%. Centugyisire investment portfolio can be liquidated isde
than 30 days.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) is responsitideoversight of the day-to-day management of Ggnt

In accordance with Century’s bylaws, the Board iasof nine directors. The Board includes direstor
with expertise in the financing and production fbedable housing and other relevant expertisdutiog
urban planning and development, banking, afford&lolesing financing, community lending and credit
quality procedures, the needs of low income comtiasjiaffordable housing production and rehabittat
and the production and legal aspects of real eslavelopment, including tax credit transactions,
government programs and funding sources, and Ced#o8 501(c)(3) tax-exempt bond financing. Board
members represent a variety of business sectorsa@mtdbute a wide range of knowledge, skills, and
experiences to Century’s operations.

The Board meets every other month and ad hoc aede€&he President and CEO, Board Chair, Secretary,
or any three directors may call a special meetinitp® Board in addition to its scheduled meetingse
directors serve an initial two-year term, and aftex designation of one-, two-, and three-year $eoin
successor directors, directors serve a three-gear from the date of the annual meeting at whidy th
were elected or until a successor has been desty@aid qualified. No more than 49% of the persons
serving on the Board may be interested persorihiagiserm is defined in Century’s bylaws. Directars
elected by a majority of directors at a duly heleletmg at which a quorum is present. There ismd bn

the number of terms each director may serve, amdcthrent average tenure of Board members is
14.6 years. If a vacancy on the board occurs,fitlésl by a vote of the majority of the directdigen in
office, whether or not less than a quorum.

Century's bylaws specify that the Board shall ncaentwo of its members to act as “Government
Directors” who are charged with the additional mspbility of reviewing and evaluating each loan or
development entered into by Century that doesaibtvithin the “safe harbor” of Rev. Proc. 96-32.¢w
Income Housing Guidelines”). Each Government Doeatust have prior experience with the public secto
and familiarity with public sector goals, priorgieand programs as an employee or appointed meshber
public agency, governing board or similar positiNie. Government Director may be an officer of Ceptur
or have any interest in the loan or developmergredtinto by Century.

Board Committees

The Board has established five standing committeiefis the authority to review and approve certain
corporate matters: the Administration, Budget ancdbtive Committee, the Audit Committee, the
Investment Committee, the Loan Committee, and tleniNating Committee. A description of each
committee’s duties and powers follows below.

Administration, Budget and Executive Committee

The Administration, Budget and Executive Committeg®ired by Board Chair Darroch Young, meets at
least once a year to review and discuss Centuryisa budget, strategy, current operations andramg
results, to develop policies and to ensure all g and initiatives reflect Century’s mission.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee, chaired by Director R. Stelzemwis, meets at least once each year. This conetstte
primary function is to oversee all matters relatimgnancial accounting and reporting, and mattelsted

to enterprise risk, internal controls, integritglunding conflicts of interest, insurance, and caampte with

all laws and regulations. This committee oversegsrmal and external audits and investigations, and
appoints or removes outside auditors.
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Investment Committee

The Investment Committee, chaired by Director @aHawkins, meets at least once each year and is
responsible for recommending financial and invesitnpelicies, goals and budgets that support Ceigtury
mission, values, and strategic goals.

Loan Committee

The Loan Committee, chaired by Director Daniel Lopmeets at least once per month and is responsible
for approval or disapproval of any loan or loan ifiodtion proposed by Century’'s loan officers. The
committee also reviews the loan portfolio and dgliencies, if any, at the monthly meeting. The cotteai
includes experienced banking and community reptasees, including social service providers.
Nominating Committee

The Nominating Committee, chaired by Director YveriBurke, meets at least once each year and is
responsible for recommending potential candidaieke Board.

Board Members

The individuals currently serving on Century’'s Bobaf Directors, including the committee(s) on which
each individual serves, are as follows:

Original Current
Name Business Title Business Affiliation Election TermEnd  Committee
Date Date
Yvonne B. Burke Mediator Alternative 2009 2020 Nom. (Chair),
(Vice Chair) Resolution Centers Admin., Inv.
Christopher Professor of Law Southwestern Law 2020 2023 Aud., Inv.
David Ruiz School
Cameron
Earl G. Fields Consultant Housing & 1998 2021 Inv., LC
Community
Development
Carrie Hawkins  President Carrie Hawkins & 1995 2022  Inv. (Chair), LC
Associates
R. Steven Lewis Principal ZGF Architects 2013 2021 Aud. (Chalir),
Nom., LC
Daniel B. Lopez Principal Daniel B. Lopez & 1995 2021 LC (Chair), Aud.
Associates
Louise Oliver Regional Goodwill Southern 1997 2022 Admin., Aud.
Operations Officer California
and Director of
Government
Contracts
Kristina Olson = Ambassadc California 201¢ 202( Aud., Inv.
Technology Counci
Darroch Chancellor Los Angeles 200¢ 202( Admin. (Chair,,
“Rocky” Young Emeritus Community Nom.
(Board Chair) Colleges
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Admin = Administration, Budget and Executive Commgt Aud = Audit Committee; Inv = Investment Contegt LC = Loan
Committee; and Nom = Nominating Committee

Following are brief biographies of Century’s Boamémbers:

Yvonne B. Burke (Vice Chair).Ms. Burke currently serves as an arbitrator forAhgerican Arbitration
Association and the Financial Institutions ResolutAuthority. President Obama appointed her in 2013

a five-year term on the Board of Amtraids. Burke retired from the Los Angeles County Boafd
Supervisors in 2008 after 17 years of service,utticlg three terms as Chairwoman. She was the first
African-American elected to that body. She servhded terms in the United States House of
Representatives. Prior to her service in Congstesserved three terms in the California StateAbse

the first African-American to be elected to thatpoShe has served as a director of the Nestle digsary
Board, the University of California Board of Regenthe Ford Foundation, as chair of the L.A. County
Children's Planning Council, and vice-chair of #8684 U.S. Olympics Organizing Committee.

Christopher David Ruiz Cameron Professor Cameron is the tenured Justice Marshalld€omb
Professor of Law at Southwestern Law School in Angeles who teaches and writes about the law of the
workplace. His published scholarship includes angthip or co-authorship of numerous legal artidbemk
chapters and books. Professor Cameron is an Elbtgetber of the American Law Institute, the College
of Labor and Employment Lawyers, and The Labor IGwup. Professor Cameron also serves as a labor
relations neutral with over 25 years of experieasen arbitrator and civil service hearing offidée is
listed on three major neutral rosters and 10 peemiagollective bargaining panels.

Earl G. Fields. Mr. Fields is President of EGP & Associates, wlipkcializes in housing and community
development issues involving HUD/HFA programs amerations. Earl Fields was appointed to the
position of Santa Ana, California Field Office Mag®a with the U.S. Department of Housing & Urban
Development in 1978 and served in that positiol vetirement in 1994.

For the 10 years prior to this position, Mr. Fielddd various management and representative positio
with HUD in the New York field office for urban remal, and later in the Los Angeles office, for mode
cities, insured multifamily housing, college hougiand community development programs.

Carrie Hawkins. Ms. Hawkins has over 40 years of experience in gageé banking and affordable
housing in the for-profit, nonprofit and governmeagency sectors. Ms. Hawkins has served as the
President and CEO of Trinity Mortgage Company (addral Housing Administration, Veterans
Administration, California Housing Finance Agendyannie Mae and Freddie Mac lender and seller
servicer). She served as President of the Soutbalifornia Mortgage Bankers' Association and in299
she was elected the first woman President of tHéo@da Mortgage Bankers' Association. Ms. Hawkins
was appointed by Governors Deukmejian and Wilsogetoe three terms as a board member and Vice
Chair of the California Housing Finance Agency, ethmakes low-rate housing loans financed through
the issuance of taxable and tax exempt bonds. Bbesarved on the board of the California Housing
Partnership Corporation; the Fannie Mae Advisonarp the LINC Housing Corporation Board; as
President of the Southern California Mortgage Basik&ssociation; and the Board of the Associatibn o
Professional Mortgage Women.

R. Steven LewisMr. Lewis is founder of Thinking Leadership — a solting practice built on collaborative
problem solving that enhances the ability of ckeotachieve superior outcomes. He is currentiyrecipal

of ZGF Architects based in Los Angeles, Califorridr. Lewis was appointed by Los Angeles County
Supervisor Mark Ridley-Thomas to the Urban DesigviBw Committee overseeing Phase 2 of the
Exposition light rail line, and was also appointedLA Council Member Jan Perry to serve on the Arts
Oversight Committee for the planned downtown LAtbzdl stadium. Mr. Lewis has also served in the
Office of the Chief Architect with the U.S. Gene&arvices Administration in Washington, D.C. anthwi
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Pasadena-based Parsons Corporation as a princgattpmanager, working on a range of programs
including U.S. Custom and Border Protection and B&tal Service.

Daniel B. Lopez Mr. Lopez is an independent consultant in the afeaffordable housing finance and
development. He previously served as PresidenCéief Executive Officer of the California Community
Reinvestment Corporation, which funds low-incomeltifamily housing throughout the State of
California. Mr. Lopez has also served as DirecfoCommunity Lending for Citibank, and was Chief of
Housing for the Association of Bay Area GovernmeiMs. Lopez serves on numerous local, state and
federal advisory committees on affordable housiolicp, and has lectured on housing finance, housing
policy formation, and community relations at a nembf universities. Mr. Lopez is the former Chairma
of the Board of Directors for Citizens Housing,v&y as President of the Board for Building Futuviéh
Women & Children, and is also Chairman of Bay Atesal Initiatives Support Corporation’s Local
Advisory Committee. He is a member of HCD’s Develgmt Loan and Grant Committee and LACCDC's
City of Industry Review Panel.

Louise Oliver. Ms. Oliver is the Regional Operations Officer & &stor of Government Contracts for
Goodwill Southern California. Ms. Oliver is the fioer Deputy Director of Real Property of the Western
Region of the Federal General Services Adminisiratwhere she was responsible for the supervidion o
more than 10 million square feet of Federal Govemmtatontrolled space. Ms. Oliver serves on the 8®ar
of Salvation Army, Shelter Partnership, the Sam&edo Community Health Center, the Harry Pregerson
Federal Child Care Center, the Bell Shelter, thdleyaEconomic Alliance, and the Rotary Club of
Downtown Los Angeles. In the past, she has sersedhairman of the Los Angeles Combined Federal
Campaign (United Way), and on the Boards of theskifi€ West Federal Credit Union, the Boys and Girls
Club of Greater Los Angeles, and the Ketchum DowntdY MCA.

Kristina Olson. Ms. Olson is a new business development leader explertise creating sales strategies,
strategic planning, integrated marketing strategresbrand communications with global executionssr
multiple channels. Having held senior executiveitpmss with companies such as Metromail, RR
Donnelley, Valassis and Cenveo, she has develdpaugsclient and network relationships with a hands
on approach to create solutions for short and teng- strategic opportunities. Her clients haveudeld
AT&T, Carnival Cruise Lines, Hilton Hotels, Petd@arl Zeiss, Netflix, Hyundai and Blackstone.

Darroch “Rocky” Young (Chair) Mr. Young retired as Chancellor of the Los Ange&smmunity
College District in 2007. He is currently working the Chief Consultant for the Collegiate Brainstrand

the author of several books on leadership and cantyneollege issues. As Chancellor, Mr. Young atiéid

the first formal Comprehensive Strategic Plannifiigrein the District's history. He also launchedajor
Student Success Initiative that aimed at improwatigstudent educational outcomes across the Distric
Before assuming district wide responsibilities, Mioung was President of Peirce College, and Vice
President of Academic and Student Affairs and \Weesident of Planning and Development at Santa
Monica College.
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MANAGEMENT TEAM AND KEY EMPLOYEES

The following individuals serve as Century's exeeoetofficers, and will continue to serve in such
capacities until their resignation or replacemanthe Board:

Ronald M. Griffith . President & Chief Executive OfficeBince 2007, Mr. Griffith has served as President
and CEO of Century. Prior to his current positidtr, Griffith was Senior Vice President and General
Counsel for Century and its affiliates. Before jogn Century, he was a partner in a national lawm fir
specializing in all aspects of real estate law fam@hce. He also established the office of genevahsel

at Union Federal Bank. Earlier in his career, Mriffth served as Assistant U.S. Attorney with tHeS.
Department of Justice. Mr. Griffith graduated maguoan laude from Tufts University and holds a law
degree from the University of Pennsylvania Schddlaw. Mr. Griffith was the recipient of the Combat
Infantry Badge and Purple Heart for his servic¥igtnam with the U.S. Army.

Alan R. Hoffman. Senior Vice President & Chief Financial Officédr. Hoffman is Senior Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer for Century and certaiffiliates. With over 32 years of experience in
management and finance, Mr. Hoffman is currenttpoasible for all corporate finance, risk manageémen
investments, financial planning, tax, and IT fuoanos. Mr. Hoffman has managed capital markets and
corporate finance functions for such companies»a®i Corporation, GM-Hughes Electronics, K & B
Home Corporation, and Lockheed Martin Finance Caian. To date he has raised over $5 billion iotde
and equity capital for companies in various indestm public and private markets, including thie®s.

Mr. Hoffman received an M.B.A. from The Wharton $ohat the University of Pennsylvania, an M.A. in
Political Science and International Economics fitb School of Advanced International Studies ahgoh
Hopkins University, and a B.A. in Social Systemsieé®ice from UCLA. He has also instructed as an
adjunct professor of finance in Pepperdine UnitgsM.B.A. program and at UCLA Extension.

Josh Hamilton. Senior Vice President, Lendings Senior Vice President of Lending, Mr. Hamiltisn
team leader and responsible for loan originatibnsughout Century's California footprint. Mr. Hataih

is a seasoned real estate professional with ovged& of experience in providing a range of fimagdor
affordable housing properties, at all stages af thevelopment. Prior to Century, Mr. Hamilton wakan
officer with PNC Real Estate where he was respbmd$dy originating permanent financing primarilyr fo
affordable housing properties through Fannie Maeddlie Mac and FHA. Mr. Hamilton has a Bachelor's
Degree in Political Science from UCLA and a MasidDegree in Real Estate Development (MRED)
through the University of Southern California.

Rosa Menart Senior Vice President, Finance & Treasulys. Menart is Senior Vice President, Finance
& Treasury for Century. She has over 21 years pkggnce in Accounting and Finance. Ms. Menart is
responsible for all corporate accounting, treasoayital raising, investments, loan accounting lmaah
servicing. She manages the day-to-day activitiesthef Finance/Accounting department and Loan
Accounting/Loan Servicing. She coordinates, forrredaand manages a capital and operational expense
budget of over $30 million. Ms. Menart coordinatiee annual audit and tax returns of Century Housing
and affiliates. She oversees the Loan Accountim@iLServicing department, which is responsibleafor
loan portfolio over $300 million. Ms. Menart is pemsible for helping to raise capital via the calpit
markets, lending institutions and grants. She @essthe investment portfolio and is responsible for
financial and compliance reporting. Ms. Menart gitéd from California State University, Northridge,
with a Bachelor of Science (with honors) in Busg@siministration with an emphasis in Finance.

Karen Bennett-Green Vice President, Loan Administratiolls. Bennett-Green, Vice President of Loan
Administration has been with Century for over 2@ngeand is responsible for the management and
oversight of loan administration, closing team aagital investor audits/reporting, the collectidrdoe
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diligence, loan closing transactions and documimtatconstruction loan disbursement review and
approvals. Ms. Bennett-Green is responsible fordinection of associated activities including capit
management for loan funding, loan processing atdmianagement and coordination with title and egcro
companies, insurance companies, environmental ppdhisal agencies. Additionally, she has extensive
experience in working with tax credit terms, taxespt bonds, and Fannie Mae "Direct Underwriting
Service" transactions. A previous housing spetiédisthe Housing Authority of the City of Inglewdp
Ms. Bennett-Green also served on the Kaufman anddKulti-Housing Group in Long Beach where she
oversaw all aspects of risk management for LIHT @ro8,000-unit portfolio. Ms. Bennett-Green earned
her Bachelor of Science degree from California &Stamiversity, Los Angeles. Currently a member of
Women in Real Estate and a member of Leader todresidce 2003, Ms. Bennett-Green also serves as a
panelist annually on the USC Ross Minority PrograrReal Estate.

Nick Friend. Vice President, Lendin@/r. Friend is the Vice President and the Lendfficer at Century's
Northern California office located in Oakland. Oves four years at Century, Mr. Friend has origacht
over $140 million of loans and has expanded thehred Century's lending practice to include prgect
from Alturas, in Modoc County at the northern tiptloe State, to Fresno. Mr. Friend previously sdras
Mortgage Officer at the Community Preservation @oapion, a leading CDFI and affordable housing
construction lender in the State of New York anduaé\ssociate at Citi Community Capital. While ai C
Mr. Friend managed Citi's relationships with LIHT€yndicators and underwrote tax credit equity
investments. He also oversaw relationships witedlaffordable housing developers providing equaty f
acquisitions and participated in structuring finagdor CDFI's.Mr. Friend received his Master indwess
Administration in Real Estate and Entrepreneurioim Columbia University, and his Bachelor of Airs
Architecture and Urban Studies from Yale Universityr. Friend is on the board of Cal-ALHFA, a
statewide non-profit that promotes the educatidpnadl| housing authorities on best practices oarfaing,
developing and managing affordable housing stock.

Tracey Burns. Senior Relationship Manage¥s. Burns, Senior Relationship Manager, is resjie for

all construction financing at Century, with overyiars of experience in affordable and urban ildriting.
Ms. Burns has underwritten more than $450 millimpriedevelopment, acquisition, and constructiongoa
which resulted in more than 2,000 workforce and-lbeome housing units in Southern California. Prior
to her employment at Century, Ms. Burns worked vimpson Housing Solutions in the Acquisitions
department. Ms. Burns graduated from CaliforniaeSténiversity, Dominguez Hills, with a Bachelor of
Science in Public Administration and a concentragioCriminal Justice. She also completed the USEsR
Minority Program in Real Estate at the USC Luskt€en
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DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The table below provides the direct and indirechueeration paid by Century during 2019 (a) to each
executive officer receiving in excess of $150,00€rdy 2019 and (b) to Century’s executive officerthe
aggregate.

Bonus and Health and Contributions

Other Other to Retirement
Name Position Salary Compensation  Insurance Plan
Steve Colman Executive $ 191,230 $ 42,714 % 18,019 % 18,078
Director, Century
Villages at
Cabirillo
Brian D’Andrea  Senior Vice $ 23592 $ 65,65¢ $ 28,34t $ 21,845
President,
Housing
Ronald M. GriffithPresident & CEO $ 324,508 $ 163,043% 31,858 % 28,159
Josh Hamilton  Senior Vice $ 23592 $ 54,45. $ 24,08¢ $ 20,519
President,
Lending
Alan R. Hoffman Senior Vice $ 263,085 $ 72,479 $ 30,507 $ 20,906
President & CFO
Rosa Menart Senior Vice $ 183,53. $ 4730 $ 24,46 $ 17,731
President, Finant
& Treasury
Aggregate of $ 1,536,457 $ 445643% 161,568 $ 127,236

Executive Officers
and Directors
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Century has from time to time extended loans taffdiated companies, notably its affiliated haugi
development and ownership companies, particulartheé early years of their operations. This agtiist
limited and the focus of Century’s lending programn lending to un-affiliated developers and pireses

of affordable housing. As of December 31, 2019 d&untk 30, 2020, respectively, Century had 12 affilia
loans on its balance sheet totaling $37.9 milliod &1 affiliate loans totaling $30.5 million. Thdsans
accrue interest at an average of 4.56% annualtyhawe terms of ten to 57 years maturing in Mai@h72
to June 2074. All loans and commitments made ibea#fid companies are made on substantially theesam
terms, including interest rates and collateralih@se prevailing at the time for comparable tratisas
with other persons and do not involve more than ribemal risk of collectability or present other
unfavorable featureé\ majority of the disinterested members of Centsibard of Directors approve all
material affiliated transactions.

Additionally, Century has entered into various leas lender or borrower with unaffiliated third s in

the ordinary course of business. All loans and caments included in such transactions were made on
substantially the same terms, including interettésrand collateral, as those prevailing at the tione
comparable transactions with other persons andatighvolve more than the normal risk of collectéypi

or present other unfavorable features. Similarsations may be expected to take place in the argin
course of business in the future.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

There are no material legal proceedings preseethging against Century or any of its directorsiceffs,
or employees acting in their capacity as represigataof Century.
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DESCRIPTION OF THE NOTES

This section provides detail on the legal and famarterms of the Notes. Final terms of any patdciNote
will be determined at the time of sale and willdet forth in the relevant pricing supplement fattNote,
and may vary from and supersede the terms set ifotthis prospectus. Before deciding to purchase an
Notes, investors should read the more detailednmdtion appearing in the relevant pricing supplemnaen
elsewhere in this document. For additional infoioratplease also see “State-Specific Disclosures” o
page v.

What is a Century Sustainable Impact Note?

The Notes are notes issued by Century to suppontuBes financing, building, and operation of
exceptional affordable housing throughout Califarsb that the people it serves may have a dignified
home, a healthy and hopeful future and attain ezonmdependence. The Notes can be purchased with a
term of six months to 20 years. Interest ratederNotes will be fixed for the term of the notes sat forth

in the relevant pricing supplement, based on mac&atitions and other relevant factors at the tohe
issuance.

Seniority; Security

The Notes are unsecured general obligations ofu®ententury has other outstanding unsecured genera
obligations and secured obligations. Moreover, @gnay incur additional indebtedness. Such aduhtio
indebtedness, if issued, may be either securedsmcured and may be entitled to payment prior ymeat

on the Notes. Finally, Century’s consolidated mtéds have outstanding obligations, and the Notk®ey
effectively subordinated to such obligations. Faidiional information, please see “Financing and
Operational Activities — Schedule of Liabilitiesi @age 55.

Who Can Invest?
The Notes are offered for investment by both irdiral and institutional investors.
Minimum Investment

The minimum investment for the Notes is $1,000.edaold by Incapital, as Lead Agent, to certairkéiro
dealers (“the selected dealers”) for their own aotonay be purchased at the public offering préss kthe
applicable concession. Notes purchased by thetsdlelealers on behalf of level-fee fiduciary acd¢sun
may be sold to such accounts at the public offepimee less the applicable concession, in whicle,csisch
selected dealers will not retain any portion of$aées price as compensation.

Distribution

Century will offer the Notes through registeredkaedealers. The Notes may be offered through liteap
as Lead Agent, for resale to other registered lirdkalers. Incapital and the other Agents appoibted
Century are not required to purchase or sell areciip amount of Notes and offer the Notes on a
reasonable best-efforts basis.

How to Invest/Purchase Method
The Notes are available for purchase in book-édiatmy, which means they may be purchased through the

investor’s brokerage account and settled throug@@ Diiterest rates are set at the time of issudnt&est
rates for the Notes are set forth in the relevaicing supplement for those Notes. The DTC arrareggm
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is described below in the section entitled “Bookfl¢mNotes and DTC” on page 86. U.S. Bank will serve
as the paying agent of the global book-entry NoBEntury has appointed Incapital as the Lead Agent,
which in turn has established a selling group gfstered broker-dealers. Notes may be purchaseddhr
any broker-dealer participating in the selling gréor the Notes. Investors must consult the curnpeicing
supplement, available from participating brokeragesaddition to this prospectus for applicable &lot
terms. To purchase Notes, please contact yourdiabadvisor or brokerage firm. Institutional intes
may purchase Notes directly from Incapital.

The purchase price for the Notes is payable indnd in cash upon subscription at 100% of the jpéaic
amount of the investment.

CUSIP Numbers

Century will assign CUSIP numbers at the time tlogel are offered for sale. “CUSIP” is an acronyat th
refers to Committee on Uniform Security IdentifioatProcedures and the nine-digit, alphanumeric PUS
numbers that are used to identify securities ssdhe@Notes. A CUSIP number, similar to a seriahber,

is assigned to each maturity of a security issue.

Interest Accrual and Interest Periods

Notes begin to accrue interest on the issuanceatatenature on the maturity date stated in eacle.Not
Interest rates on the Notes will be fixed for tkent of the notes, as set forth in the relevantimyic
supplement, based on market conditions and otheramet factors at the time of issuance. Interestuas
on a 360-day year based on twelve 30-day monttexdst on each Note will be payable semi-annuatly,
as otherwise set forth in the relevant pricing $eiment, and cannot be reinvested in the Notes.

The interest payment dates for a Note will be tiday of every sixth month, commencing in the sixth
succeeding calendar month following the month iriclwithe note is issued, unless such day is not a
business day, in which case the interest paymextt s made on the next succeeding business day. Th
first payment of interest under a Note shall beaamount equal to interest accruing during the period
commencing on the issuance date and ending onayhemreceding the first interest payment date that
follows the issuance date (the “First Interest &)L Subsequent payments of interest under the lwll

be made on each interest payment date in an areguat to interest accruing during each period xf si
calendar months that follows the First InteresideerThe final payment of interest under a Notdldha
made on the maturity date in an amount equal &rest accruing during the period commencing on the
prior interest payment date and ending on the plaeeding the maturity date.

Interest will be payable to the person in whose emaniNote is registered at the close of businegh@n
regular record date before each interest paymeat d@ae first payment of interest on any Note odjy
issued between a regular record date and an ihpagsnent date will be made on the interest paymatd
following the next succeeding regular record datehe registered owner of the Note on such next
succeeding regular record date. The unpaid prihtiplance, and all accrued and unpaid interestruade
Note, will be due and payable on the maturity date principal and interest payable at maturityt
paid to the person in whose name the Note is ergdtat the time of payment. The regular record ttat

an interest payment date will be the first calerddar of the month in which the interest paymene dalis.

Options at Maturity/Reinvestments

Principal will be repaid at maturity for each Nobejt investors have the option to re-invest thepaid
principal by purchasing new Notes at then-curretarest rates and terms offered by Century.
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Right of Redemption

If provided in the relevant pricing supplement, @ey will have the right to redeem a Note, in whoten
part, at any time and from time to time at Centsigption prior to the Note’s stated maturity ddfte¢he
relevant pricing supplement does not provide fotyeademption by Century, Century will not haveth
right to redeem a Note, in whole or in part, at tGgns option prior to the Note’s stated maturigtel
Notes that are subject to redemption may be redelenfiar certain periods only, or for the entirentenf
the Note, as stated in the relevant pricing supetenif a Note is redeemed, the redemption pridebai
equal to the principal amount to be redeemed mlosiad and unpaid interest, if any, up to but noiuding
the redemption date.

Century will provide not less than 30 nor more tB@ndays’ notice to each registered holder of tbiebl

to be redeemed. If the redemption notice is givehfands deposited as required pursuant to thestefm
the Notes, then interest will cease to accrue ahadter the redemption date on the Notes or pastimin
such Notes called for redemption.

If fewer than all of the Notes are to be redeentedng time, selection of Notes for redemption id
made on a pro rata basis or such other methodeaBaiing Agent deems appropriate and fair provided,
however, that the Notes will be redeemed only grttinimum denominations of $1,000 or any integral
multiple of $1,000 in excess thereof; and provifiether that Notes shall be selected in accordavitte

the applicable procedures of DTC.

Survivor's Option

Subject to the limitations described below, theri8wor's Option” is a provision in the Notes pursii&o
which Century agrees, if requested by the authdnizpresentative of the beneficial owner of thoseel,
following the death of the beneficial owner of tNetes, to repurchase such Notes so long as thesNote
were owned by that beneficial owner or the esthtaat beneficial owner at least six months prmtte
request and certain documentation requirementsedisfied.

Upon the valid exercise of the Survivor’s Optionldne proper tender of the Notes for repurchadgestu
to the limitations described below, Century wilbuechase the Notes, in whole or in part, at a gl
to 100% of the principal amount of the deceaseefial owner’s interest in the Notes plus unpaigiest
accrued up to, but not including, the date of repase.

In order for a Survivor’'s Option to be validly exered with respect to the Notes, the deceased ibethef
owner’'s authorized representative must providefdthewing items to the broker or other entity thgbu

which the beneficial interest in the Notes is heydthe deceased beneficial owner within one yedhef
date of death of the beneficial owner:

* awritten instruction to such broker or other gniit notify DTC of the authorized representative’s
desire to obtain repurchase of the Notes pursoatércise of the Survivor's Option;

» tender of the Notes to be repurchased;

* appropriate evidence satisfactory to the payingea@e that the deceased was the beneficial owner
of the Notes at the time of death and his or hrést in the Notes was owned by the deceased
beneficial owner or his or her estate for at ls®s{6) months prior to the request for repurchase,
(b) that the death of the beneficial owner has wecl (c) of the date of death of the beneficial
owner, and (d) that the authorized representatageduthority to act on behalf of the deceased
beneficial owner;
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» if the interest in the Notes is held by a nominethe deceased beneficial owner, a certificate or
letter satisfactory to the paying agent from thenmze attesting to the deceased’'s beneficial
ownership of such Notes;

* awritten request for repurchase signed by theosizibd representative of the deceased beneficial
owner with the signature guaranteed by a membrerdira registered national securities exchange
or of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authoritpc. or a commercial bank or trust company
having an office or correspondent in the United&3ta

» if applicable, a properly executed assignment doesement;

* tax waivers and any other instruments or documirgtisthe paying agent or Century reasonably
require in order to establish the validity of tlembficial ownership of the Notes and the claimant’s
entitlement to repurchase; and

* any additional information the paying agent or Qepteasonably require to evidence satisfaction
of any conditions to the exercise of the Surviv@®jstion or to document beneficial ownership or
authority to make the election and to cause therofyase of the Notes.

In turn, the broker or other entity will deliverateof these items to the paying agent, togethdr evtdence
satisfactory to the paying agent from the brokemtirer entity stating that it represents the desgas
beneficial owner.

A beneficial owner of a Note is a person who hasrtght, immediately prior to such person’s de#th,
receive the proceeds from the disposition of thatieNis well as the right to receive payment ofNbee.

The death of a person holding a beneficial ownprgiterest in a Note as a joint tenant or tenanthigy
entirety with another person, or as a tenant innmomwith the deceased holder’s spouse, will be édem
the death of a beneficial owner of that Note, dnadentire principal amount of the Note held in thenner
will be subject to repurchase by Century upon @gerof the Survivor's Option. However, the deatlaof
person holding a beneficial ownership interest Moge as tenant in common with a person other siah
deceased holder’s spouse will be deemed the déatbameficial owner only with respect to such deeel
person’s interest in the Note, and only the deakaseeficial owner’s percentage interest in thaqgpal
amount of the Note will be subject to repurchase.

The death of a person who, during his or her fifieti was entitled to substantially all of the beriefi
ownership interests in a Note, will be deemed tkethl of the beneficial owner of that Note for pegD
of the Survivor’s Option, regardless of whethett theneficial owner was the registered holder ofNbée,

if the beneficial ownership interest can be esshield to the satisfaction of the paying agent andug

A beneficial ownership interest will be deemedx@tein typical cases of nominee ownership, ownigrsh
under the Uniform Transfers to Minors Act or UnifoiGifts to Minors Act, and community property or
other joint ownership arrangements between a hushad wife. In addition, the beneficial ownership
interest in a Note will be deemed to exist in cdigband trust arrangements where one person has al
the beneficial ownership interest in that Note kgrhis or her lifetime.

Century has the discretionary right to limit theyesgate principal amount of Notes as to which asesc

of the Survivor’s Option shall be accepted fronhauized representatives of all deceased benetiviakrs

in any calendar year to an amount equal to thetgred $1,000,000 or 1% of the aggregate principal
amount of all Notes outstanding as of the end ef ritost recent calendar year. Century also has the
discretionary right to limit to $250,000 in any eadlar year the aggregate principal amount of Nate®
which exercises of the Survivor’s Option shall lseepted by Century from the authorized represestati
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of any individual deceased beneficial owner of Mdtesuch calendar year. In addition, Century nait
permit the exercise of the Survivor’s Option exdegtrincipal amounts of $1,000 and multiples ofGRID
and, in the event that the limitations describethia paragraph would result in the partial repasehof
any Note, the principal amount of such Note renmgjutstanding after repurchase must be at lea3081

An otherwise valid election to exercise the Sur¥sdption may not be withdrawn. Each election to
exercise the Survivor’s Option will be acceptethia order that elections are received by the paggemt,
except for any Note the acceptance of which wouwldtravene any of the limitations described in the
preceding paragraph. Notes accepted for repur¢hemggh the exercise of the Survivor’s Option ndiyna
will be repaid on the first interest payment ddiat toccurs 20 or more calendar days after theafetee
acceptance. Each tendered Note that is not acceptet/ calendar year due to the application of any
the limitations described in the preceding paralgraiti be deemed to be tendered in the followinlgodar
year in the order in which all such Notes were ioally tendered. If a Note tendered through a valid
exercise of the Survivor’s Option is not accepted, paying agent will deliver a notice by first&damail

to the authorized representative of the deceasesfib@l owner that states the reason that Notenioas
been accepted for repurchase

All other questions regarding the eligibility orliity of any exercise of the Survivor’'s Option Wile
determined by Century, in its sole discretion, whietermination will be final and binding on allrpes.

For assistance with the exercise of the Surviv@fdion, please contact the paying agent by email at
Beverly.freeny@usbank.com or call (212) 951-6993.

Events of Default

Except in certain states under specific circumsanihe following events of nonpayment on any Natle
constitute a default by Century, but only as ta thate: (i) failure to pay the full amount of inest payable
on any Note on the interest payment date providesdich Note, which failure continues unremediated f
20 or more calendar days after such payment dai{@) ilure to pay the principal amount on anytd

on its maturity date, which failure continues uneeimated for 20 or more calendar days after suchimat
date. In the event of a default under the Notesh émlder will have to seek available remedies on a
individual basis, which is likely to be expensiveanay not be economically practicable.

Secondary Market

The nature of this program does not presently dffioe opportunity of a secondary market. The Legem
and any other agents appointed by Century may s@d@ndary market transactions, but are not obligate
to do so. Dealers may be liquidity providers, Ingre is no assurance of such. Consequently, tlohase

of a Note should be viewed as an investment toeetb maturity.

Interest Payments and Tax Considerations

This discussion of federal income tax consequemneeswritten to support the promotion or marketifig o
the Notes and is not intended or written to be uaad cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the gerpb
avoiding tax penalties. Investors are advised tsab their own tax counsel or advisors to detemntire
particular federal, state, local or foreign incoonether tax consequences particular to their imvest in
the Notes.

By purchasing a Note, investors may be subjecettam income tax provisions of the Code. Soménef t
significant federal income tax consequences oflmsing a Note include the following:
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e Although Century is a Code Section 501(c)(3) orgatmbn, investors will not be entitled to a
charitable deduction for Notes purchased by suebsitors. If an investor elects to donate earned
interest or principal, Century will provide an aokviedgement to the investor of the donation in
accordance with Code Section 501(c)(3) charitaldetribution requirements. However, an
investor may not be eligible to utilize a charigbbntribution tax deduction depending on their
individual tax circumstances.

« Unless an investor holds the investor's Note thhoag IRA or other tax deferred account, any
interest on such investor's Note will be taxed aBrary income in the year it accrues regardless
of whether interest is paid or compounded.

« Notes purchased in an IRA or other tax deferredatowill be subject to the tax rules applicable to
such an account, and consultation with a compétericial and tax adviser is recommended.

¢ Unless an investor holds the investor’s Note thihoarg IRA or other tax deferred account, Century
will issue or cause to be issued to each investdform 1099-INT or the comparable form by
January 31st of each year, as required by the Godieating the interest paid on the investor’s
Note(s) during the previous year.

« Investors will not be taxed on the return of anpg@pal amount of their Notes or on the payment
of interest that was previously taxed.

« Payments of interest may be subject to “backuphmiiding” of federal income tax (currently at
the rate of 24%) if an investor fails to furnishnley, Incapital, or its agents with a correct abci
security number or other tax identification numbar,if an investor or the IRS has informed
Century, Incapital, or its agents the investomigjsct to backup withholding.

In addition, if an investor has (or an investor #mel investor's spouse together have) investedamdd
more than $250,000 in the aggregate with or to @gnand other organizations that control, are
consolidated by or under common control with Centthie investor may be deemed to receive additional
taxable interest under Code Section 7872 if ther@stt paid to the investor is below the applicédderal
rate (“AFR”). In that situation, the IRS may imputeome up to that AFR. If an investor believes thi
applies to such investor, the investor should clbtise investor’s tax advisor.

If the law creating the tax consequences desciibéduds summary changes, this summary could become
inaccurate. This summary is based on the Code,Tteasury Regulations promulgated by the U.S.
Treasury Department under the Code and adminigratierpretations and court decisions existingfas
the date of this prospectus. These authoritiesdcbal changed either prospectively or retroactisly
future legislation, regulations, administrative emiretations, or court decisions. Accordingly, this
summary may not accurately reflect the tax consecgegeof an investment in the Notes after the dhte o
this prospectus.

Finally, this summary does not address every aspfetatx law that may be significant to an investor’
particular circumstances. For instance, it doesadoress special rules that may apply if an invasta
financial institution or tax-exempt organizatiom,iban investor is not a citizen or resident o tnited
States. Nor does it address any aspect of stédealrtax law that may apply to an investor.

Book-Entry Notes and DTC
Century will issue the Notes in the form of oner@mre permanent global book-entry notes fully regesd
and deposited with or on behalf of DTC and regeten the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC.

Century will not issue Notes in certificated form.

DTC has advised Century as follows:
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e DTC is a limited-purpose trust company under thewvNeéork Banking Law, a “banking
organization” within the meaning of the New Yorkri&&ng Law, a member of the Federal Reserve
System, a “clearing corporation” within the meangighe New York Uniform Commercial Code
and a “clearing agency” registered under Sectioh dfthe Securities Exchange Act.

» DTC holds securities that its participants depanil facilitate the settlement among participants
of securities transactions, such as transfers Euges, in deposited securities, through electronic
computerized book-entry changes in participant€oants, thereby eliminating the need for
physical movement of securities certificates.

» Direct participants include securities brokers dpdlers, trust companies, clearing corporations
and other organizations.

 DTC is a wholly owned subsidiary of The Depositdinyst & Clearing Corporation (“DTCC?").
DTCC is owned by the users of its regulated codatdd affiliates.

» Access to the DTC system is also available to stlerch as securities brokers and dealers, banks
and trust companies that clear through or mairstainstodial relationship with a direct participant,
either directly or indirectly.

* The rules applicable to DTC and its participantsan file with the SEC.

Century has provided the following descriptionshaf operations and procedures of DTC solely asttema
of convenience. These operations and proceduresobely within the control of DTC and may be subjec
to change. Century does not take any responsilidityhese operations or procedures, and invest@s
urged to contact DTC or its participants directydiscuss these matters.

Century expects that under procedures establish&irk:

* Upon deposit of the global notes with DTC or itstoglian, DTC will credit through its internal
system the accounts of its direct participants withtions of the principal amounts of the global
book-entry Notes.

* Ownership of the Notes will be shown on, and tlaadfer of ownership thereof will be effected
only through, records maintained by DTC or its nosei, with respect to interests of direct
participants, and the records of direct and indipacticipants, with respect to interests of pesson
other than participants.

The laws of some jurisdictions require purchaséseourities to take physical delivery in defingiform.
Accordingly, the ability to transfer interests hretbook-entry Notes represented by a global boakten
Note to those persons may be limited. In additi@tause DTC can act only on behalf of its partitipa
who in turn act on behalf of persons who hold iesé&s through participants, the ability of a persaning
an interest in Notes represented by a global babik&lote to pledge or transfer those interesfsetsons
or entities that do not participate in DTC’s systemotherwise to take actions in respect of sntérest,
may be affected by the lack of a physical defiitdecurity in respect of such interest.

So long as DTC or its nominee is the registeredenvan a global book-entry Note, DTC or that nominee
will be considered the sole owner or holder of Mwees represented by that global book-entry Natallo
purposes under the Notes. Except as provided belawers of beneficial interests in a global booksen
Note will not be entitled to have Notes represebtethat global book-entry Note registered in timames,
will not receive or be entitled to receive physidalivery of a certificated Note and will not bens@ered
the owners or holders thereof under the Notesrfpipairpose. Accordingly, each beneficial holder mgn

a beneficial interest in a global book-entry Notestrely on the procedures of DTC and, if that liierse
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holder is not a direct or indirect participant, thre procedures of the participant through which tha
beneficial holder owns its interest, to exercisg aghts of a holder of Notes under the global beokry
Notes.

Century will not have any responsibility or liabylifor any aspect of the records relating to ormegts
made on account of the Notes by DTC, or for maiitaj, supervising or reviewing any records of DTC
relating to the Notes.

Payments on the Notes represented by the glob&lboioy Notes will be made to DTC or its nomineg, a
the case may be, as the registered owner therenfuy expects that DTC or its nominee, upon rec#ip
any payment on the Notes represented by a gloluki-botry Note, will credit participants’ accountghw
payments in amounts proportionate to their respedteneficial interests in the global book-entrytéNas
shown in the records of DTC or its nominee. Centlsp expects that payments by participants to csvne
of beneficial interests in the global book-entryt®&deld through such participants will be goverbgd
standing instructions and customary practice asois the case with Notes held for the accounts of
customers registered in the names of nomineesifitr sustomers. The participants will be responddnie
those payments.

Payments on the Notes represented by the glob&i-boioy Note will be made in immediately available
funds. Transfers between participants in DTC wdldffected in accordance with DTC rules and will be
settled in immediately available funds.

HOW TO INVEST/PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION
General

Investors must consult the relevant pricing supgletnavailable from participating broker-dealers, i
addition to this prospectus for applicable NotenerThe applicable interest rate for the Notes ballset
forth in the relevant pricing supplement.

Century has entered into a Selling Agent Agreemgthit Incapital, as the Lead Agent, and Incapitalyma
resell the Notes to the selected dealers. Noteshegyurchased by retail investors through any tedec
dealer participating in the selling group for thetés. Institutional investors may purchase Notesctly
from Incapital or a selected dealer. Selected dealbo effect transactions have agreed to sell \iote
accordance with the terms of this prospectus. Tdirdhis program with Incapital, Century receives ne
proceeds from sales after sales compensation &pitiat and broker dealers based on the maturitiref
Notes sold, ranging from $997 per $1,000 of six-thdotes to $970 per $1,000 of 20-year Notes. While
Century receives net proceeds after sales of hessthe full par value, it uses operating fundsaeer the
discount such that each investor receives theohrlivalue of a Note.

Except for Notes sold to level-fee accounts, Nofé=red to the public will be offered at the puliitering
price set forth in the relevant pricing supplem&welected dealers purchasing Notes on an agenisyfbas
non-level fee client accounts shall purchase Natethe public offering price. Notes purchased by th
selected dealers for their own account may be @gegh at the public offering price less the appleab
concession. Notes purchased by the selected demldrshalf of level-fee fiduciary accounts may blels
to such accounts at the public offering price ligsapplicable concession, in which case, sucltteele
dealers will not retain any portion of the salesgas compensation.
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Investment Suitability under the SEC's RequlatiestBnterest

The SEC’s Regulation Best Interest (“Regulation)Blinder the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
establishes a “best interest” standard of condardbrfoker-dealers and associated persons whemtakyg

a recommendation to a retail customer of any seesiriransaction or investment strategy involving
securities. A broker-dealer must act in the bestest of the retail customer at the time the renendation

is made, without placing its own financial or otheterest ahead of the retail customer’s inter€hts
general obligation is satisfied only if a brokeatig complies with four component obligations. The
Disclosure Obligation requires a broker-dealemrmpio or at the time of the recommendation, to mewa
retail customer, in writing, full and fair disclaguof all material facts relating to the scope tanths of the
relationship with the retail customer and all matieacts relating to conflicts of interest thae @associated
with the recommendation. (2) The Care Obligatiogqunees a broker-dealer to exercise reasonable
diligence, care, and skill when making a recommgaddo a retail customer. (3) The Conflict of Irest
Obligation requires a broker-dealer to establishjntain, and enforce written policies and proceslure
reasonably designed to address conflicts of inteisesociated with its recommendations to retailausrs.

(4) The Compliance Obligation requires a brokerlele® establish, maintain, and enforce writteriqpes
and procedures reasonably designed to achieve momplwith Regulation Best Interest as a whole.
Depending on individual investor circumstances, ebégations under Regulation Bl may limit some
potential investments in this offering.

FINANCIAL REPORTING

Within 120 days of its fiscal year-end, Centurylwtuse the audited financial statements for thetmo
recent fiscal year to be made available to all enirinvestors in the Notes. The most recent firanci
statements are also available on the Century weehsitw.century.org/about/report®r upon written
request to Century.
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors of
Century Housing Corporation and Affiliates:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Century Housing Corporation, a California
nonprofit public benefit corporation, and Affiliates (the “Corporation”), which comprise the consolidated
statements of financial position as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the related consolidated statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Corporation as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the changes in its net assets and its

cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS ¢ www.novoco.com



Changes in Accounting Principles

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, Century Housing Corporation and Affiliates adopted changes in
accounting principles related to revenue recognition and presentation and disclosure of the statements of cash
flows. Our opinion is not modified with respect to those matters.

Other Matters
Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards and the accompanying supplementary information on pages 43-51 are presented for the purposes
of additional analysis of the consolidated financial statements rather than to present the financial position or
changes in net assets of the individual entities, and they are also not a required part of the consolidated financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the consolidated financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation
to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated April 28, 2020, on our
consideration of the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Walnut Creek, California
April 28, 2020



CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

2019 2018
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 16,677,357 16,447,673
Restricted cash 23,879,076 13,789,105
Accounts receivable, net 509,784 310,060
Investments 109,830,370 97,273,911
Interest receivable 1,892,085 1,502,275
Notes receivable, net 284,519,978 242,238,733
Deferred charges, net 431,379 436,326
Prepaid expenses and other assets 547,352 434,020
Real estate held for investment, net 276,490,098 242,401,969
Furniture, fixtures and equipment, net 4,133,776 4,587,910
Total assets $ 718,911,255 619,421,982
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 12,655,664 11,088,949
Accrued interest 3,182,056 2,093,988
Security deposits 1,175,704 998,881
Deferred income 1,742,126 1,344,026
Fair value of interest rate swap liability 3,277,546 415,943
Bonds payable, net of unamortized debt issuance costs 99,400,035 -
Notes payable and lines of credit,
net of unamortized debt issuance costs 279,332,012 321,349,704
Other liabilities 1,757,110 509,254
Forgivable loans 433,334 760,571
Total liabilities 402,955,587 338,561,316
Net assets:
Without donor restriction
Controlling interest 224,011,153 204,187,660
Non-controlling interest 76,558,015 67,486,506
Total net assets without donor restriction 300,569,168 271,674,166
With donor restriction - controlling interest 15,386,500 9,186,500
Total net assets 315,955,668 280,860,666
Total liabilities and net assets $ 718,911,255 619,421,982

see accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

2019 2018
LENDING AND CORPORATE REVENUE
Investment interest and dividends $ 2,448209 $ 2,089,392
Income from notes receivable 24,994,516 19,292,395
Residual receipts and contingent asset income 698,224 2,149,523
Other income 72,258 99,585
Net assets released from restrictions 2,000,000 -
Total lending and corporate revenue 30,213,207 23,630,895
HOUSING REVENUE AND SUPPORT
CVC, CADI and other real estate operations
Rental property income 15,312,656 13,415,903
Debt forgiveness income 327,237 405,429
Other real estate income 19,150 17,880
Contributions and fundraising income 607,483 620,255
Total housing revenue and support 16,266,526 14,459,467
Total revenue 46,479,733 38,090,362
LENDING AND CORPORATE EXPENSES
Allocation for loan losses 871,858 1,139,304
Borrowing fees 305,252 113,723
Interest expense 10,030,007 7,386,845
Salaries and employee benefits 4,905,091 2,051,644
Professional fees 323,032 390,529
Business development expenses 399,309 358,342
General and administrative expenses 911,835 868,706
Depreciation and amortization expense 76,036 58,375
Total lending and corporate expenses 17,822,420 12,367,468
HOUSING EXPENSES
CVC, CADI and other real estate operations
Rental property expenses 7,335,155 6,292,413
Property depreciation and amortization 7,623,233 6,467,677
Interest expense 2,408,048 1,410,931
Other real estate expenses 328,177 261,031
Housing salaries and employee benefits 5,708,979 3,964,536
Total housing expenses 23,403,592 18,396,588
Total expenses 41,226,012 30,764,056

see accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES - CONTINUED
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

Change in net assets without donor restriction before

other income and expenses

OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSES)

Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on financial investments

Unrealized loss on interest rate swap
Income tax expense
Bad debt expense

Net other income and (expenses)

Change in net assets without donor restriction
from operations

Contributions from non-controlling interest

Distributions to non-controlling interest

Syndication costs paid by non-controlling interest
Change in net assets without donor restriction

Change in net assets with donor restriction
Contributions
Release from net assets with donor restriction
Change in net assets with donor restriction
Change in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

2019 2018
$ 5,253,721  $ 7,326,306
9,604,527 (4,941,621)
(2,861,603) (415,943)
(15,300) (15,490)
(131,419) (143,291)
6,596,205 (5,516,345)
11,849,926 1,809,961
17,122,573 29,375,640
(12,423) (12,221)
(65,074) (167,069)
28,895,002 31,006,311
8,200,000 7,186,500
(2,000,000) -
6,200,000 7,186,500
35,095,002 38,192,811
280,860,666 242,667,855
$ 315,955,668  $ 280,860,666

see accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Program Administrative Fundraising Total
LENDING AND CORPORATE EXPENSES
Allocation for loan losses $ 871,858  $ - $ - $ 871,858
Borrowing fees 305,252 - - 305,252
Interest expense 10,030,007 - - 10,030,007
Salaries and employee benefits 1,689,201 3,180,412 35,478 4,905,091
Professional fees 323,032 - - 323,032
Business development expenses 399,309 - - 399,309
General and administrative expenses - 911,835 - 911,835
Depreciation and amortization expense - 76,036 - 76,036
Total lending and corporate expenses 13,618,659 4,168,283 35,478 17,822,420
HOUSING EXPENSES
CVC, CADI and other real estate operations
Rental property expenses 7,243,332 - 91,823 7,335,155
Property depreciation and amortization 7,623,233 - - 7,623,233
Interest expense 2,408,048 - - 2,408,048
Other real estate expenses 328,177 - - 328,177
Housing salaries and employee benefits 4,435,263 1,273,716 - 5,708,979
Total housing expenses 22,038,053 1,273,716 91,823 23,403,592
TOTAL 35,656,712 5,441,999 127,301 41,226,012
OTHER EXPENSES
Unrealized loss on interest rate swap 2,861,603 - - 2,861,603
Income tax expense 15,300 - - 15,300
Bad debt expense 131,419 - - 131,419
Total other expenses 3,008,322 - - 3,008,322
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 38,665,034 $ 5,441,999 $ 127,301 $§ 44,234,334

see accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Program Administrative Fundraising Total
LENDING AND CORPORATE EXPENSES
Allocation for loan losses $ 1,139,304  $ - $ - $ 1,139,304
Borrowing fees 113,723 - - 113,723
Interest expense 7,386,845 - - 7,386,845
Salaries and employee benefits 1,497,017 518,270 36,357 2,051,644
Professional fees 380,029 - 10,500 390,529
Business development expenses 358,342 - - 358,342
General and administrative expenses 500 868,206 - 868,706
Depreciation and amortization expense - 58,375 - 58,375
Total lending and corporate expenses 10,875,760 1,444,851 46,857 12,367,468
HOUSING EXPENSES
CVC, CADI and other real estate operations
Rental property expenses 6,223,044 - 69,369 6,292,413
Property depreciation and amortization 6,467,677 - - 6,467,677
Interest expense 1,410,931 - - 1,410,931
Other real estate expenses 261,031 - - 261,031
Housing salaries and employee benefits 2,652,857 1,311,679 - 3,964,536
Total housing expenses 17,015,540 1,311,679 69,369 18,396,588
TOTAL 27,891,300 2,756,530 116,226 30,764,056
OTHER EXPENSES
Realized and unrealized losses
on financial investments 4,941,621 - - 4,941,621
Unrealized loss on interest rate swap 415,943 - - 415,943
Income tax expense - 15,490 - 15,490
Bad debt expense 143,291 - - 143,291
Total other expenses 5,500,855 15,490 - 5,516,345
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 33,392,155 $ 2,772,020 $ 116,226 $ 36,280,401

see accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

2019 2018
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 35,095,002 $ 38,192,811
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

provided by operating activities

Contributions from non-controlling interest (17,122,573) (29,375,640)
Distributions to non-controlling interest 12,423 12,221
Syndication costs paid by non-controlling interest 65,074 167,069
Debt forgiveness income (327,237) (405,429)
Interest expense - debt issuance costs 435,322 18,585
Depreciation and amortization expense 7,699,269 6,526,052
Allocation for loan losses 871,858 979,138
Bad debt expense 131,419 143,291
Realized and unrealized (gains) losses on financial investments (9,604,527) 4,941,621
Unrealized loss on interest rate swap 2,861,603 415,943
(Increase) decrease in assets
Accounts receivable, net (331,143) (81,407)
Interest receivable (389,810) (343,860)
Prepaid expenses and other assets (113,332) (88,793)
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 831,303 346,516
Accrued interest 1,088,068 471,683
Security deposits 176,823 50,416
Other liabilities 1,247,856 509,254
Deferred income 398,100 727,337
Net cash provided by operating activities 23,025,498 23,206,808

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Payment of accounts payable and accrued expenses - construction (8,490,035) (4,902,012)
Purchase of real estate held for investment (30,758,075) (37,910,970)
Purchase of furniture, fixtures and equipment (1,310,817) (1,738,752)
Increase in deferred charges (33,978) (22,365)
Advances in notes receivable (246,789,027) (288,138,462)
Receipts from notes receivable 203,401,478 230,573,160
Purchase of investment securities (18,704,301) (18,558,833)
Proceeds from sales of investment securities 15,752,369 8,345,600
Net cash used in investing activities (86,932,386) (112,352,634)

see accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - CONTINUED
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from notes payable and lines of credit
Payments of notes payable and lines of credit
Proceeds from bonds payable
Increase in debt issuance costs
Proceeds from interest rate swap
Contributions from non-controlling interest
Distributions to non-controlling interest
Syndication costs paid by non-controlling interest

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net change in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at beginning of year

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at end of year

Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash
Total cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for interest
Cash paid for income taxes
Interest capitalized to fixed assets

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH INVESTING
AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in real estate assets held for investment, net
and accounts payable and accrued liabilities

2019 018
$ 162,422,821 $ 115,520,413
(204,216,070) (71,059,288)
100,000,000 -
(1,025,284) (353,357)

- 19,051

17,122,573 29,375,640
(12,423) (12,221)
(65,074) (167,069)
74,226,543 73,323,169
10,319,655 (15,822,657)
30,236,778 46,059,435

$ 40556433 $ 30,236,778
$ 16,677,357 $ 16,447,673
23,879,076 13,789,105
$ 40556433 S 30,236,778
$ 12520441 $ 9,873,530
$ 15300 3§ 15,490
5 1,605,776 S 1,772,963
$ 9225447 § 8,920,596

see accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

Organization

Century Housing Corporation (“Century”) is a California nonprofit public benefit corporation exempt
from state and federal income taxation. Century is the successor-in-interest to a housing program
formerly administered by the State of California under the supervision of the United States District
Court (“Court”) and a Consent Decree entered in settlement of Keith v. Volpe (U.S. District
Court, 72-355 HP). Century and its predecessor have developed and/or financed more than 42,031
affordable housing units throughout the State of California.

Century provides certain business activities and service programs to communities within the State of
California. The following are the significant activities:

Affordable Housing Financing — Century operates primarily as a lender to developers, builders and
other nonprofit entities to provide and maintain affordable homes.

Affordable Housing Development — Century engages in the development, preservation, and
management of affordable housing through its Century Villages at Cabrillo, Inc. (“CVC”) and Century
Affordable Development, Inc. (“CADI”) affiliates.

Summary of significant accounting policies and nature of operations

Principles of consolidation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the assets, liabilities, net assets and
financial activities of Century and its controlled affiliates (collectively, the “Corporation”):

Century Villages at Cabrillo, Inc. and affiliates,
Century Affordable Development, Inc. and affiliates,
Century Community Children’s Centers, Inc.,
Century Pointe, Inc.

Century California Fund, LLC, and

Century Metropolitan Fund, LLC

Century Long Term Value Fund, LLC

All material intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

CVC Entities

CVC is the sole general partner in three limited partnerships: Long Beach Savannah Housing, L.P.
(“Savannah”), Casa de Cabrillo, L.P. (“Casa”), and The Family Commons at Cabrillo, L.P. (“Family
Commons”). CVC owns 0.1% of Savannah, 0.01% of Casa and 0.01% of Family Commons. CVC is
the sole member of CVC Phase II, LLC, CVC Phase IV, LLC and CVC Phase V, LLC, which is the
sole general partner of Plaza de Cabrillo, L.P. (“Plaza de Cabrillo”), Cabrillo Gateway, L.P. (“Cabrillo
Gateway”) and Anchor Place, L.P. (“Anchor Place”), respectively. CVC Phase 1I, LLC owns a 99%
interest in Plaza de Cabrillo. CVC Phase IV, LLC and CVC Phase V, LLC owns a 0.01% interest in
Cabrillo Gateway and Anchor Place, respectively. CVC is the sole member of Century Villages
Property Management, LLC (“CVPM?”), which is the property management business for the Villages
at Cabrillo.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements also include the assets, liabilities, net assets and
financial activities of CVPM, CVC Phase II, LLC, CVC Phase IV, LLC, and CVC Phase V, LLC.
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

Summary of significant accounting policies and nature of operations (continued)

CADI Entities

CADI is the 1% managing member of 12010 South Vermont, LLC (“Vermont”) and Century is the
99% member. Vermont is the sole general partner of Academy Hall, L.P. (“Academy Hall”’) and owns
a 0.01% interest in Academy Hall. CADI is the sole member of CADI VI, LLC, which is the sole
general partner of Century Arrowhead Vista, L.P. (“Arrowhead Vista”) and owns a 0.01% interest in
Arrowhead Vista. CADI is the sole member of CADI VII, LLC, which is the sole general partner of
Florence Morehouse, L.P. (“Florence Morehouse™) and owns a 0.01% interest in Florence Morehouse.
CADI is the sole member of CADI VIII, LLC, which is the sole general partner of Beacon Place, L.P.
(“Beacon Place”) and owns a 0.01% interest in Beacon Place. CADI is the sole member of CADI IX,
LLC, which is the sole general partner of Beacon Pointe, L.P. (“Beacon Pointe”) and owns a 0.01%
interest in Beacon Pointe. CADI is the sole member of CADI X, LLC, which is the sole general
partner of Century Beachwood Apartments 2, LP (“Century Beachwood 2”’) and owns a 0.01% interest
in Century Beachwood 2. CADI is the sole member of CADI Eleven, LLC, which is the sole general
partner of Casa Rita, LP (“Casa Rita”) and owns a 0.01% in Casa Rita. CADI also owns 99.9% and
99.99% of Savannah and Casa, respectively. CADI is the sole member of CADI XII, LLC, which is
the sole general partner of Woodbridge Apartments, L.P. (“Woodbridge”) and owns a 51% interest in
Woodbridge.

Partnerships that are controlled by Century and its controlled affiliates, regardless of ownership
percentage, are included in the consolidated financial statements. The accompanying consolidated
financial statements include the assets, liabilities, net assets and financial activities of the following
partnerships:

Long Beach Savannah Housing, L.P. Century Beachwood Apartments 2, L.P.
Casa de Cabrillo, L.P. Beacon Pointe, L.P.

The Family Commons at Cabrillo, L.P. Beacon Place, L.P.

Academy Hall, L.P. Casa Rita, L.P.

Cabrillo Gateway, L.P. Plaza de Cabrillo, L.P.

Anchor Place, L.P. Woodbridge Apartments, L.P.

Century Arrowhead Vista, L.P. West LA Veterans Collective, LLC

Florence Morehouse, L.P.

Basis of accounting
The Corporation prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting consistent with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Financial statement presentation

The Corporation conforms to accounting principles generally accepted for not-for-profit organizations,
which require the Corporation to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to two classes of net assets: net assets without donor restriction and net assets with donor
restriction. Furthermore, information is required to segregate program service expenses from
management and general expenses. Income earnings on net assets with donor restriction are
recognized as net assets without donor restriction.
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

Summary of significant accounting policies and nature of operations (continued)

Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash is defined as cash in demand deposit accounts as well as cash on hand. The Corporation
considers all highly liquid debt instruments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents. The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents approximate their fair value.

Restricted cash

Restricted cash is not considered cash and cash equivalents, and includes cash deposited into separate
bank accounts being held as collateral, and security deposits, operating reserves and replacement
reserves that certain entities have been required to establish. Restricted cash also includes cash held
under the provisions of the CDFI Fund. The carrying amounts of restricted cash approximate their fair
value.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as support with or without donor restrictions depending on the
existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. When a restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated
time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are
reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the consolidated statements of
activities as net assets released from restrictions. The Corporation reports contributions with donor
restrictions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period as contributions without donor
restrictions.

Investments

All debt and equity securities are carried at estimated fair value. Realized gains and losses on
investments are determined using the specific-identification method. Unrealized gains and losses arise
from changes in the fair value of debt and equity securities and are reported in the consolidated
statements of activities as increases or decreases in net assets without donor restrictions.

Fair value measurements

The Corporation applies the accounting provisions related to fair value measurements. These
provisions define fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, establish a
hierarchy that prioritizes the information used in developing fair value estimates and require disclosure
of fair value measurements by level within the fair value hierarchy. The hierarchy gives the highest
priority to quoted prices in active markets (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable data (Level 3 measurements), such as the reporting entity’s own data. These provisions
also provide valuation techniques, such as the market approach (comparable market prices), the
income approach (present value of future income or cash flows) and the cost approach (cost to replace
the service capacity of an asset or replacement cost).
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

Summary of significant accounting policies and nature of operations (continued)

Fair value measurements (continued)

A financial instrument’s categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest level of
input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The three levels of valuation hierarchy are
defined as follows:

Level 1: Observable inputs such as quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets,
and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly,
for substantially the full term of the financial instrument.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that reflect the Corporation’s own assumptions.

The following tables present certain Corporation assets and liabilities that are measured and
recognized at fair value on a recurring basis classified under the appropriate level of the fair value

hierarchy as of December 31, 2019 and 2018:

December 31, 2019

Fair Value
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Measurements
Assets

Marketable securities $ 81,151,645 $ -3 - $ 81,151,645

U.S. Treasury
obligations 27,645,925 - - 27,645,925
Guarantee fees - - 50,701 50,701
Notes receivable, net - 284.519.978 284.519.978

$ 108,797,570 _§ $ 284,570,679 § 393,368,249

Liabilities

Guaranty liability $ - 5 - S5 50,701 $ 50,701
Interest rate swap - 3,277,546 - 3,277,546
Bonds payable 99,400,035 - - 99,400,035

Notes payable and
lines of credit 279,332,012 - - 279,332,012
Forgivable loans 433,334 - - 433,334
$ 379165381 § 3.277.546 § 50,701  § 382.493.628
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

Summary of significant accounting policies and nature of operations (continued)

Fair value measurements (continued)

December 31, 2018

Fair Value
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Measurements
Assets
Marketable securities $ 68,684,547 $ -3 - $ 68,684,547
U.S. Treasury
obligations 27,556,564 - - 27,556,564
Guarantee fees - - 50,701 50,701
Notes receivable, net - - 242,238,733 242,238,733
$ 96,241,111 § - $ 242289434 § 338.530,545
Liabilities
Guaranty liability $ - S - 8 50,701 $ 50,701
Interest rate swap - 415,943 - 415,943
Notes payable and
lines of credit 321,349,704 - - 321,349,704
Forgivable loans 760,571 - - 760,571
$ 322110275  § 415943  $ 50,701 $ 322,576,919

Investments in marketable securities are classified within Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy because
they are valued using quoted market prices, broker dealer quotations or alternative pricing sources
with reasonable levels of price transparency.

U.S. Treasury obligations are based on prices provided by vendors that obtain feeds from a number of
live data sources, including active market makers and interdealer brokers. To the extent that the
values of U.S. Treasury obligations are actively quoted, they are categorized as Level 1. To the extent
these inputs are observable and timely, the values of these securities are categorized as Level 2;
otherwise, the values are categorized as Level 3.

Interest rate swaps are classified within Level 2 of the fair market value hierarchy because the fair
value of the interest rate swap is based on notional amounts, interest rates, maturity date and other
contract terms and is valued using a third-party.

Guarantee fees and liability are classified within Level 3 of the fair market value hierarchy because
they are valued based on the income approach (e.g., the discounted cash flow method) and based on
management’s assumption of the discount rate.

Notes receivable are classified within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy because they are valued based
on future discounted cash flows and management’s assumptions of various lending risk factors and

existing market conditions.

The carrying amounts of bonds payable, notes payable and lines of credit, and forgivable loans
approximate fair value because the Corporation can obtain similar loans at the same terms.
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

Summary of significant accounting policies and nature of operations (continued)

Fair value measurements (continued)
The changes in notes receivable measured at fair value for which the Corporation has used Level 3
inputs to determine fair value are as follows:

Notes receivable, net:

Balance, January 1, 2018 $ 185,652,569
Advances 288,138,462
Principal payments received (230,573,160)
Allocation for loan losses (979.,138)

Balance, December 31, 2018 242,238,733
Advances 246,789,027
Principal payments received (203,635,924)
Allocation for loan losses (871,858)

Balance, December 31, 2019 $ 284,519.978

Derivatives and hedging activities

The Corporation recognizes all derivatives on the statement of financial position at fair value.
Derivatives that do not qualify for the hedge accounting are adjusted to fair value through income. If
the derivative is a hedge instrument, depending on the nature of the hedge transaction, the changes in
the fair value of derivative instrument are either offset against the earnings of the hedged item or
recognized in other comprehensive income (loss) in net assets until the hedged item is recognized in
earnings. The ineffective portion of a derivative hedge instrument is immediately recognized in
earnings. The Corporation is a party to a derivative financial instrument for the purpose of limiting its
exposure to interest rate fluctuations through the use of interest rate swaps. Derivatives are held only
for the purpose of hedging or limiting such risks, not for speculation. As of December 31, 2019 and
2018, none of the Corporation’s derivative financial instruments qualify as hedges.

Investment in limited partnerships

The Corporation holds interests of 50% or less in limited partnerships, which are accounted for using
the equity method of accounting. The initial investment is recorded at cost and is subsequently
increased by the Corporation’s share of earnings and decreased by the Corporation’s share of losses
and distributions. Under the equity method, losses from operating partnerships in which the
Corporation is not required to fund any operating deficit obligations are no longer recognized once the
balance in the investment account reaches zero.

Rental income
Rental income is recognized as rent becomes due. Rental payments received in advance are deferred
until earned. All leases between the Corporation and its tenants are operating leases.

Loan fees

Loan fees represent the origination fees charged to the borrowers of the Corporation. Loan origination
fees are recognized as revenue upon closing of the loans when the cost of originating the loans is equal
or greater than the loan origination fees received. In the case where the loan origination fees received
are greater than the cost incurred to originate the loans, the excess of loan fees received over loan
origination costs will be deferred and recognized as revenue over the terms of the loans.
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

Summary of significant accounting policies and nature of operations (continued)

Accounts receivable and allowance for doubtful accounts

Accounts receivable is stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances.
Management closely monitors outstanding balances and provides for probable uncollectible amounts
through a charge to earnings and a credit to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the
current status of individual accounts. Balances that remain outstanding after management has used
reasonable collection efforts are generally written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and
a credit to trade accounts receivable. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, management had established
an allowance for doubtful accounts in the amount of $0.

Notes receivable and allowance for loan losses

Notes receivable are reported net of an allowance for loan losses. Management’s estimate of the
allowance is based on historical collection experience and a review of the current status and
collections of notes receivable. Management’s policy is to establish an allowance for loan losses of up
to 2% on the outstanding balance of loans with no prior history of non-performance. Loans that exhibit
non-performance are re-evaluated by management and the allowance for loan losses is adjusted
accordingly. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, management had established an allowance for loan
losses in the amount of $4,616,120 and $3,744,262, respectively. The allowance for loan losses at
December 31, 2019 and 2018 is summarized as follows:

Balance, January 1, 2018 $ 2,765,124
Provision for losses 979,138
Balance, December 31, 2018 3,744,262
Provision for losses 871.858
Balance, December 31, 2019 $ 4,616,120

Real estate held for investment

Real estate held for investment is stated at cost. The cost of maintenance and repairs is expensed as
incurred, while major renewals and betterments are capitalized. The Corporation rents some of these
assets to qualifying tenants under operating leases. Rental payments received in advance are deferred
until earned. In addition, the Corporation records depreciation expense on the rented homes.
Depreciation is provided for in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets to operations
over the estimated service life of approximately 28 years using the straight-line method.

Buildings, leasehold improvements and office equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or
construction. Assets purchased from commonly controlled entities are recorded at the seller’s carrying
value. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred, while major renewals and
betterments are capitalized. Costs of the properties constructed, rehabilitated or still under
development include all direct costs of construction as well as carrying costs, such as interest, during
the construction period and indirect costs of construction, supervision, and management. It is the
Corporation’s policy to consider any items purchased with an estimated useful life of more than one
year and a cost in excess of $1,000 for capitalization.

Upon disposal of depreciable property, the appropriate property accounts are reduced by the related
costs and accumulated depreciation. The resulting gains and losses are reflected in the consolidated
statements of activities. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over estimated useful
lives of the assets.
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

Summary of significant accounting policies and nature of operations (continued)

Real estate held for investment (continued)
The useful lives of the assets are estimated as follows:

Buildings and improvements 27.5 - 40 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 -7 years
Equipment 5 years
Leasehold improvements Over life of lease

Impairment of long-lived assets

The Corporation reviews its long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of the asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability is
measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of the asset to the future net undiscounted cash
flows expected to be generated and any estimated proceeds from the eventual disposition. If the long-
lived assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured at the amount
by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value as determined from an appraisal,
discounted cash flow analysis, or other valuation technique. There were no impairment losses
recognized during 2019 or 2018.

Deferred charges and amortization

Deferred charges are recorded at cost and amortized on a straight-line basis. Tax credit fees are
amortized over the tax credit compliance period. Ground lease fees are amortized over the life of the
lease.

Grant revenue

The Corporation received grants from governments, agencies and others, which are conditioned upon
incurring certain qualifying costs or meeting other conditions. The grants are recognized as revenue
when the qualifying costs are incurred. Funds received for costs not yet incurred are recorded as
deferred revenue. Funds for qualifying costs incurred and recognized as revenue but not yet received
are recorded as accounts receivable.

Development fee income

Development fee income from non-consolidated affiliates is recognized as the project is completed
under a percentage of completion method or in accordance with the developer fee agreement.
Developer fees earned on the development of properties owned by CVC, CADI, and Century, either
temporarily or permanently, are not recognized as income. Developer fee profits recognized from
affiliated limited partnerships are eliminated as intercompany transactions. Century estimates that 90%
of its developer fees cover related project costs. Project costs include costs of development, such as
consultants, allocated internal salaries and benefits, related overhead, and other non-reimbursed fees
that are ordinarily capitalized. The 10% profit portion of the development fees is considered deferred
income and amortized annually to offset the depreciation expense related to the fee capitalized as real
property costs. See deferred development fee income schedule on page 40.

Sale of assets

The Corporation records its gain or loss on the sale of assets by recording the cost of sale of the asset
as a reduction against the sale proceeds received. The cost of the sale of the asset is determined based
upon the historical cost of the asset, net of any accumulated depreciation recorded through the date of
the sale, and increased for any closing costs or commission incurred on the sale.
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

Summary of significant accounting policies and nature of operations (continued)

Non-controlling interests in limited partnerships

The non-controlling interests in limited partnerships represent the aggregate positive balances of the
limited partners’ equity interests in Family Commons, Academy Hall, Cabrillo Gateway, Anchor
Place, Arrowhead Vista, Florence Morehouse, Beacon Pointe, Beacon Place, Century Beachwood 2,
and Casa Rita that are included in the consolidated financial statements, while the negative balances of
the limited partners’ interest reduce the Corporation’s net assets.

Functional allocation of expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the accompanying consolidated statement of functional expenses. Expenses that are
directly identifiable are allocated to programs. Accordingly, certain administrative costs are allocated
among program services and supporting services based on estimates of time and effort.

Income taxes

The Corporation is a nonprofit public benefit corporation and is exempt from federal and state tax
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and Section 23701(d) of the California Revenue
and Taxation Code (the “Codes”). Management believes that all material activities of the Corporation
are within the tax-exempt guidelines of the Codes. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is
included on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Income taxes on partnership and LLC income are levied on the partners and members in their
individual capacity. Accordingly, all profits and losses of the partnerships are recognized by each
partner and member on its respective tax return.

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires the Corporation to report information regarding its exposure to
various tax positions taken by the Corporation. The Corporation has determined whether any tax
positions have met the recognition threshold and has measured the Corporation's exposure to those tax
positions. Management believes that the Corporation has adequately addressed all relevant tax
positions and that there are no unrecorded tax liabilities. Federal and state tax authorities generally
have the right to examine and audit the previous three years of tax returns filed. Any interest or
penalties assessed to the Corporation are recorded in operating expenses. No interest or penalties from
federal or state tax authorities were recorded in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Concentration of credit risk

The Corporation maintains its cash balances in various banks. The balances are insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) up to $250,000 at each bank. At times, these balances may
exceed the federal insurance limit; however, the Corporation has not experienced any losses with
respect to bank balances in excess of government provided insurance. As of December 31, 2019, cash
balances in excess of the FDIC limits totaled $25,472,000.

Changes in accounting principles

On January 1, 2019, the Corporation adopted new accounting standards that affects the accounting for
revenue. The Corporation’s revenue is derived from leases and income from notes receivable which is
not impacted by this standard. The Corporation also derives revenue from contributions. Adopting
these standards did not have a significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.

The new revenue standard also introduced new guidance for accounting for other revenue. Adopting
this standard did not have a significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

Summary of significant accounting policies and nature of operations (continued)

Changes in accounting principles (continued)

On January 1, 2019, the Corporation adopted new accounting standards that affect the statement of
cash flows. These new standards address how certain cash receipts and payments are presented and
classified in the statement of cash flows, including that debt prepayments and other debt
extinguishment related payments are required to be classified as financing activities, when previously
these payments were classified as an operating activity. The new standards also require the statement
of cash flows to explain the change in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash. Previously, changes
in restricted cash were presented in the statement of cash flows as operating, investing or financing
activities depending upon the intended purpose of the restricted funds.

The effect of the revisions to the statements of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2018 is as
follows:

As Previously
Reported Adjustments As Revised
Net cash flows used in investing activities $ (97,138,380) $(15,214,254) $(112,352,634)

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year financial statements to conform to the
current year presentation.

Subsequent events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through April 28, 2020, which is the date the consolidated
financial statements were available to beissued. The following is a summary of significant
transactions through April 28, 2020:

The spread of a novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) in the first quarter of 2020 has caused
significant volatility in U.S. markets. There is significant uncertainty around the breadth and duration
of business disruptions related to COVID-19, as well as its impact on the U.S. economy. The extent of
the impact of COVID-19 on the Corporation’s operational and financial performance will depend on
certain developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak, and the impact on tenants,
borrowers, donors, employees and vendors, all of which are uncertain and cannot be determined at this
time.

Restricted cash

The Corporation’s restricted cash consisted of the following at December 31, 2019 and 2018:

2019 2018
Security deposits $ 1,132,359 $ 970,480
Replacement reserves 5,336,054 5,232,347
Operating reserves 2,299,322 1,618,664
Transition reserves 391,148 311,148
Construction reserves 1,595,504 303
General Partner reserves 45,021 -
Impound deposits 131,668 89,663
CDFI/Capital Magnet Funds 9,238,000 5,566,500
Swap collateral 3,710,000 -
Total restricted cash $ 23,879,076 $§ 13,789.105
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

Investments — Century Housing Corporation

Publicly traded securities and U.S. Treasury obligations are valued at quoted market prices. These
investments are comprised of the following at December 31, 2019 and 2018:

2019 2018

Total Market Equity Fund $ 11,982,996 $ 12,937,779
Loomis Sayles High Yield Fund 6,561,372 7,803,202
Bain Senior Loan Fund 6,526,534 7,941,979
Vanguard Total International Stock Index Fund 9,256,528 11,639,692
Dodge & Cox Fund 20,550,371 14,132,723
JP Morgan Core Bond Fund 20,401,961 14,229,172
U.S. Treasury Inflation-Protected Securities 27,645,925 27,556,564
BlackRock Minimum Volatility Index Fund 5,871,883 -

Total securities $ 108,797,570 $§ 96,241,111

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, Century held shares of Federal Home Loan Bank of San
Francisco (“FHLB”) capital stock in the amount of $1,032,800 for both years. Members of FHLB are
required to own a certain amount of stock based on the level of borrowings and other factors. The
carrying value of FHLB capital stock approximates fair value.

The following schedule summarizes the investment return and its classification in the consolidated
statements of activities for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018:

2019 2018
Interest on cash and cash equivalents $ 400,054 $ 129,932
Interest income and dividends 2,048,155 1,959,460
Unrealized/realized gains (losses) 6,742,924 (5.357.564)
Total investment gains (losses) $ 9,191,133 §  (3.268.172)

Notes receivable, net — Century Housing Corporation

Notes receivable consist of notes secured by the real property of affordable housing development
projects located in the State of California. Advances under the notes receivable bear interest at rates
ranging from 2% to 10%. Notes receivable, secured by affordable housing development projects and
unsecured, totaled $299,513,325 and $252,330,062 as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

On December 14, 2012, Century entered into an Origination and Participation Agreement with Golden
State Acquisition Fund, LLC (“GSAF”) to which GSAF will provide 25% of the loan funds, which are
obtained from the California Department of Housing and Community Development (“HCD”), to
support eligible affordable housing developments as governed by the terms and provisions of the HCD
Loan Agreement as well as the Participation Agreement. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the
portion of the loan funded by GSAF was $7,314,781 and $6,347,067, respectively, and is offset
against notes receivable on the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position.

Century owes GSAF interest accrued on the portion of loans funded by GSAF. The outstanding
balance due to GSAF as of December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $36,872 and $29,472, respectively,
which is included in accrued interest on the accompanying consolidated statements of financial
position.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

Notes receivable, net — Century Housing Corporation (continued)

During 2019 and 2018, Century received Affordable Housing Program awards from Federal Home
Loan Bank of San Francisco (“FHLB AHP”) for certain affordable housing development projects. As
of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the portion of the loan funded by FHLB AHP was $3,062,446 and
$234,446, respectively, and is offset against notes receivable on the accompanying consolidated
statements of financial position.

Outstanding principal is scheduled to be received over each of the next five years and thereafter as
follows:

Year ending December 31:

2020 $ 193,296,348
2021 77,910,732
2022 16,376,985
2023 -
2024 563,489
Thereafter 11,365,771
Total notes receivable 299,513,325
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (4,616,120)
Less participant purchases (10,377.227)
Total notes receivable, net $ 284,519,978

Real estate held for investment

The Corporation’s real estate held for investment consists of the following at December 31, 2019 and
2018:

2019 2018

Land $ 37,924,479 $ 33,873,370
Buildings and improvements 191,902,160 172,220,286
Leasehold improvements 20,500,015 21,586,827
Construction in progress 63,439,754 46,102,403

Total real estate held for investment 313,766,408 273,782,886
Less accumulated depreciation (37,276.310) (31,380,917)

Total real estate held for investment, net $ 276.490.098 $ 242401969

Real estate held for investment, net owned by the affiliated entities at December 31, 2019 and 2018, is
as follows:

2019 2018
Century Housing Corporation $ 6,500,747 $ 6,677,811
Century Affordable Development, Inc. 10,155,578 781,954
Century Villages at Cabrillo, Inc. 13,808,663 13,854,813
CVC - Consolidated partnerships 97,405,272 100,871,858
CADI affiliated limited partnerships 148.619.838 120,215,533
Total real estate held for investment, net $ 276.490.098 $ 242401969

Depreciation expense on real estate held for investment during 2019 and 2018 was $5,895,393 and
$5,607,908, respectively.
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Furniture, fixtures and equipment, net

The Corporation’s furniture, fixtures, and equipment consist of the following at December 31, 2019
and 2018:

2019 2018
Furniture and fixtures $ 8,727,599 $ 7,502,581
Equipment 2,208,881 2,123,082
Total furniture, fixtures and equipment 10,936,480 9,625,663
Less accumulated depreciation (6.802.704) (5.037.753)

Total furniture, fixtures and equipment, net ~ § 4,133,776 $ 4.587.910

Depreciation expense on furniture, fixtures and equipment during 2019 and 2018 was $1,764,951 and
$873,383, respectively.

Deferred charges and amortization

The Corporation’s deferred charges consist of the following at December 31, 2019 and 2018:

2019 2018
Tax credit fees $ 723,962 $ 689,984
Ground lease fees 22,500 22,500
Total deferred charges 746,462 712,484
Accumulated amortization (315,083) (276.158)
Total deferred charges, net $ 431.379 $ 436.326

Amortization expense during 2019 and 2018 was $38,925 and $44,761, respectively.

Employee benefit plans — Century Housing Corporation

The Corporation has a Section 403(b) defined contribution plan for its employees. Eligible employees
may contribute a percentage of their annual compensation, subject to certain limitations, to the 403(b)
defined contribution plan. For all participants, the Corporation will contribute 3% of an employee’s
gross salary and will match employee contributions up to 4% of gross salary to the 403(b) defined
contribution plan. During the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, the total amount contributed
by the Corporation to the plan was $557,683 and $454,678, respectively, which is included in salaries
and employee benefits on the accompanying consolidated statements of activities.

Century also has a Section 457(b) deferred compensation plan for a select group of management and

highly compensated employees. Employees may defer and contribute a portion of their annual
compensation, subject to certain limitations, to the 457(b) plan.
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

Contingent and restricted assets: affordable housing financing — Century Housing Corporation

During the formation of Century, Century’s predecessor (Century Freeway Housing Program
(“CFHP”), a housing program administered by the state of California), contributed certain notes
receivable and net assets with donor restrictions to fund additional notes receivable for affordable
housing. These loans were made to facilitate the acquisition of land, provide construction financing
and make available permanent financing of affordable housing at rates substantially below current
market interest rates. These loans provided for affordable housing based on rent and income
restrictions established by CFHP. Century monitors compliance with these restrictive covenants,
which continue for a period of 15 years or more. These affordable housing loans were generally
interest-free until the completion of construction, and then accrued simple interest generally at 3% per
annum deferred for their term. Principal and interest are due only after the payment of normal
operating expenses, taxes and debt service on senior loans.

The loans extended to single family borrowers generally accrue interest at 3% per annum deferred for
the term of the loan. They are generally due at maturity, 30 years from the note date, or in the event
the borrower sells, transfers or conveys the property prior to the maturity of the note. There are no
payments required during the term of the loans unless stipulated in the notes.

Repayment of these loans is dependent on operating income, residual value of the affordable housing
units, and/or a violation of the terms of the loan, such as selling the property at market, all of which
cannot be predicted. As a result, management has determined that repayment of these loans is
uncertain and has not recorded the notes receivable or accrued interest on the books of the
Corporation. Therefore, should repayment occur, it will be accounted for as contingent assets income
in the year in which the payments are received.

Contingent assets represented by affordable housing loans outstanding as of December 31, 2019 and
2018, total $62,694,750 and $62,912,272, respectively, and have an effective interest rate of 3% per
annum. Unrecognized accrued interest receivable as of December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $40,406,775
and $39,023,973, respectively. For the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Corporation
recognized income in the amount $698,224 and $2,149,523 from these loans, respectively, which is
included in “Residual receipts and contingent asset income” on the consolidated statements of
activities.

Notes payable: housing activities

Note payable — Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco

On November 15, 2007, CVC obtained a development loan from the Federal Home Loan Bank of San
Francisco’s Affordable Housing Program (“FHLB AHP”) in the amount of $972,000 and funded by
First Federal Bank of California. Loan proceeds were loaned to CVC under conditions stipulated in
certain loan and regulatory agreements. Repayment of the loan is secured by a third deed of trust on
the real property of Family Commons. The loan bears no interest and matures in November 2023,
which is fifteen years from the date of Family Commons’ project completion date. If CVC complies
with the terms of the loan and regulatory agreements, the principal balance will be forgiven upon
maturity. CVC, in turn, made a loan in the amount of $972,000 to Family Commons for the
development of its low-income housing tax credit project, subject to the same terms as the loan from
FHLB AHP. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding principal was $972,000.
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Notes payable: housing activities (continued)

Note payable — Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco (continued)

On July 23, 2015 and October 1, 2015, Cabrillo Gateway and Anchor Place, respectively, entered into
a development loan agreement with FHLB AHP. During 2016, these were funded by Wells Fargo
Financial National Bank in the amount of $800,000 and $1,500,000, respectively. The loans are
secured by deeds of trust, non-interest bearing, and mature on June 1, 2070 and December 31, 2072,
respectively. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding principal was $2,300,000.

On May 22, 2017 and November 21, 2017, Beacon Place and Beacon Pointe, respectively, entered
into a development loan agreement with FHLB AHP. During 2019, these were funded by Wells Fargo
Financial National Bank in the amount of $760,000 and $1,500,000, respectively. The loans are
secured by deeds of trust, non-interest bearing, and mature on May 1, 2072 and December 1, 2072,
respectively. As of December 31, 2019, the outstanding principal was $2,260,000.

On December 1, 2017, Century Beachwood 2, entered into a development loan agreement with FHLB
AHP. During 2019, these were funded by MUFG Union Bank, N.A. in the amount of $440,000. The
loans are secured by deeds of trust, non-interest bearing, and mature on December 1, 2072. As of
December 31, 2019, the outstanding principal was $440,000.

Notes payable — Long Beach Community Investment Company

On December 15, 2008, Family Commons obtained financing for the construction of its project from
loan proceeds funded by the Long Beach Community Investment Company, formerly known as the
Long Beach Housing Development Company, in an amount not to exceed $11,775,000 (the “LBHDC
Loan”). Repayment of the LBHDC Loan is secured by a deed of trust and matures in November 2063.
The LBHDC Loan is non-interest bearing and requires annual principal payments from residual
receipts, as defined in the partnership agreement. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding
principal was $11,753,554.

On December 30, 2014, CADI acquired the Long Beach & Anaheim Phase II Property (the “Phase II
Property”) through assumption of debt and executed a loan agreement with the Long Beach
Community Investment Company (“LBCIC”) to assume the outstanding principal encumbering the
Phase II Property in the amount of $2,276,000 (the “LBCIC Loan”). During 2014, CADI discounted
the principal debt assumed at acquisition to its present value as of the acquisition date. On November
15,2017, the LBCIC Loan was amended and assigned to Beacon Pointe. The amended LBCIC Loan is
non-interest bearing and matures 55 years after the recordation of the Release of Construction
Covenants, as defined in the loan agreement. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding
principal was $2,276,000.

On November 15, 2017, Beacon Pointe obtained financing for the construction of its project from loan
proceeds funded by the LBCIC in the amount of $10,000,000 (the “LBCIC Construction Loan”™).
Repayment of the LBCIC Construction Loan is secured by a deed of trust and matures 55 years after
the recordation of the Release of Construction Covenants, as defined. The LBCIC Construction Loan
accrues interest at 3% per annum, and requires annual principal payments from residual receipts, as
defined in the partnership agreement. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding principal
was $10,000,000, and accrued interest was $627,500 and $327,500, respectively. Interest expense for
the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $300,000 for each year, which was capitalized to
fixed assets.
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Notes payable: housing activities (continued)

Note payable — The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A.

On April 1, 2009, Academy Hall obtained financing for the acquisition and rehabilitation of the
project from the proceeds of tax-exempt Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds, Series 2009B issued
by the City of Los Angeles (the “Issuer”) in the amount of $5,000,000 (the “Tax-Exempt Bonds”).
Concurrent with the issuance of the Tax-Exempt Bonds, the Issuer entered into a Trust Indenture with
The Bank of New York Mellon (the “Trustee™). Proceeds for the Tax-Exempt Bonds were loaned by
the Issuer to the Partnership under conditions stipulated in the loan agreement and the Trust Indenture.
A loan in the amount of $5,000,000 was funded to the Partnership on April 1, 2009 (the “Construction
Loan”). Repayment of the loan is secured by the real property of the Partnership and bears a variable
interest rate equal to the sum of the British Bankers Association LIBOR Daily floating rate plus 2.5%,
which shall never be less than 3% or exceed 12%. Commencing May 1, 2010, the Construction Loan
shall bear interest at a fixed rate of 6.25%. In November 2012, the Construction Loan converted into
permanent financing, at which point payments of principal were due based on the redemption of the
underlying Tax-Exempt Bonds. The interest rate remained fixed at 6.25%. Any unpaid principal and
accrued interest is due in full at maturity on November 1, 2040. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018,
the outstanding principal was $2,075,000 and $2,120,000, respectively. Interest expense for the years
ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $134,306 and $137,866, respectively.

Notes payable — California Housing Finance Agency

On November 1, 2013, Cabrillo Gateway entered into a promissory note under the Mental Health
Services Act Program (“MHSA”) in the amount of $1,600,000, and on November 1, 2015, Anchor
Place entered into a promissory note under the MHSA in the amount of $1,710,000 (the “MHSA
Loans™). Both loans are funded by the California Housing Finance Agency (“CalHFA”). Repayment
of the MHSA Loans is secured by deeds of trust and mature on November 1, 2068 and November 1,
2070, respectively. The MHSA Loans bear simple interest at a rate of 3% per annum and require
annual payments of accrued interest and outstanding principal from residual receipts, as defined in the
promissory note. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding principal was $3,310,000, and
accrued interest was $505,213 and $405,913, respectively. Interest expense for the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $99,300 for each year.

Notes payable — Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

On November 15, 2015, Anchor Place entered into a promissory note with Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
(“Wells Fargo”) in an amount up to the total maximum of $32,000,000 (the “Anchor WFB Loan”) for
the construction of a multifamily housing development consisting of 120 units. Repayment of the
Anchor WFB Loan is secured by a deed of trust and an accommodation deed of trust encumbering
certain improvements and property as legally defined in the loan agreement. The Anchor WFB Loan
bears interest at a rate equal to one month LIBOR plus 1.75% and is calculated on a basis of a 360-day
year. Interest is payable in arrears on the first business day of each month. The entire principal balance
of the Anchor WFB Loan, together with all accrued and unpaid interest and all other amounts payable
was due on April 15, 2018. Anchor Place has the option to extend the term of the loan upon
satisfaction of conditions set forth in the loan agreement. On June 22, 2018, a portion of the loan was
repaid upon its conversion to a permanent loan, and the remaining balance of the Anchor WFB Loan
was sold from Wells Fargo to California Community Reinvestment Corporation (“CCRC”). Interest
expense for the year ended December 31, 2018 was $465,390.
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Notes payable: housing activities (continued)

Notes payable — Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (continued)

On May 24, 2017, Beacon Place entered into a promissory note with Wells Fargo in an amount up to
the total maximum of $15,933,599 (the “Beacon Place WFB Loan”) for the construction of a
multifamily housing development consisting of 39 units. Repayment of the Beacon Place WFB Loan
is secured by a deed of trust and an accommodation deed of trust encumbering certain improvements
and property as legally defined in the loan agreement. The Beacon Place WFB Loan bears interest at a
rate equal to one month LIBOR plus 1.75% and is calculated on a basis of a 360-day year. Interest is
payable in arrears on the first business day of each month. The entire principal balance of the Beacon
Place WFB Loan, together with all accrued and unpaid interest and all other amounts payable are due
on March 15, 2020. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding principal was $15,678,932
and $11,465,551, respectively, and accrued interest was $47,220 and $39,461, respectively. Interest
expense for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $601,894 and $286,960, of which
$142,696 and $286,960 was capitalized to fixed assets, respectively. On March 20, 2020, a portion of
the Beacon Place WFB Loan was repaid upon its conversion to a permanent loan, and the remaining
balance was sold from Wells Fargo to CCRC.

On June 1, 2017, Florence Morehouse executed a construction loan with Wells Fargo in the principal
amount of $9,500,000. On June 1, 2019, Florence Morehouse executed a supplemental loan with
Wells Fargo in the principal amount of $4,246,179 as additional financing for the project. The loans
are secured by a deed of trust, assignment of leases and rents, and security agreement and fixture
filing. The loans bear interest at a rate equal to one month LIBOR plus 1.45% and is calculated on a
basis of a 360-day year. Interest is payable in arrears on the first business day of each month. The
entire principal balance of the loans, together with all accrued and unpaid interest and all other
amounts payable are due on February 17, 2020. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the combined
principal balance of the loans was $12,672,816 and $8,428,619, respectively, and accrued interest was
$34,468 and $26,770, respectively. Interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018
was $236,205 and $250,076, of which $163,777 and $219,030 was capitalized to fixed assets,
respectively.

On November 27, 2017, Beacon Pointe entered into a promissory note with Wells Fargo in an amount
up to the total maximum of $37,266,748 (the “Beacon Pointe WFB Loan™) for the construction of a
multifamily housing development consisting of 121 units. Repayment of the Beacon Pointe WFB
Loan is secured by a deed of trust and an accommodation deed of trust encumbering certain
improvements and property as legally defined in the loan agreement. The Beacon Pointe WFB Loan
bears interest at a rate equal to one month LIBOR plus 1.75% and is calculated on a basis of a 360-day
year. Interest is payable in arrears on the first business day of each month. The entire principal balance
of the Beacon Pointe WFB Loan, together with all accrued and unpaid interest and all other amounts
payable are due on May 15, 2020. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding principal was
$31,024,565 and $19,083,514, respectively, and accrued interest was $89,260 and $63,600,
respectively. Interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $972,879 and
$333,490, respectively, which was capitalized to fixed assets.
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Notes payable: housing activities (continued)

Notes payable — Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (continued)

On January 29, 2018, Casa Rita executed a construction loan with Wells Fargo in the principal amount
of $6,849,200 for the renovation and rehabilitation of Casa Rita Apartments. The loan is secured by a
deed of trust, assignment of leases and rents, and security agreement and fixture filing. The loan bears
interest at a rate of 2% plus the 1-month LIBO Rate, and matures on August 1, 2019. As of December
31, 2018, the outstanding principal balance was $5,195,562, and accrued interest was $19,405. On
May 2019, the construction loan was paid off. Interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2019
and 2018 was $101,172 and $114,704, of which $0 and $107,068 was capitalized to fixed assets,
respectively.

California Community Reinvestment Corporation

On February 26, 2016, Wells Fargo sold $2,935,000 of the Cabrillo WFB Loan to CCRC (“Cabrillo
CCRC Loan”). The Cabrillo CCRC Loan is secured by a deed of trust, accrues interest at 5.95%, and
matures on March 1, 2031. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding principal was
$2,425,434 and $2,572,590, respectively. Interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2019 and
2018 was $149,099 and $157,579, respectively.

On June 22, 2018, Anchor Place executed a loan with CCRC in the principal amount of $2,508,000
(the “Anchor CCRC Loan”). The loan is secured by a deed of trust, assignment of leases and rents,
and security agreement and fixture filing. The loan bears interest at a rate of 5.25% per annum. The
loan has a term of 15 years with all unpaid principal and accrued interest due on June 1, 2033. As of
December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding principal was $2,336,306 and $2,452,261, respectively.
Interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $125,980 and $65,594,
respectively.

California Department of Housing and Community Development

On June 20, 2018, Anchor Place entered into a promissory note with the California Department of
Housing and Community Development (“HCD”) in the principal amount of $2,191,616. The HCD
loan is secured by a deed of trust, assignment of rents, and security agreement and fixture filing. The
HCD loan bears simple interest at a rate of 3% per annum with annual payments of accrued interest
and principal in an amount equal to the Anchor Place’s residual receipts, as defined in the promissory
note. All unpaid principal and accrued interest are due on maturity, which is in 55 years. As of
December 31, 2019 and 2018, the principal balance of the loan was $2,191,616, and accrued interest
was $97,161 and $31,413, respectively. Interest expense for years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018
was $65,748 and $31,413, respectively.

Note payable - PNC Bank, N.A.

In March 2014, Arrowhead Vista obtained financing for the acquisition and rehabilitation of the
project from an FHA-insured mortgage under the U.S Department of Housing and Urban
Development 223(f) loan program in the amount of $2,350,000 (the “PNC Loan”) funded by PNC
Bank N.A. Repayment of the PNC Loan is secured by a first deed of trust on the real property of the
project. The PNC Loan bears interest at a rate of 3.94% per annum, together with an annual mortgage
insurance premium of 0.45%. The PNC Loan has a term of 35 years and matures in March 2049.
Under the terms of the loan agreement, the partnership is obligated to make monthly principal and
interest payments of $10,321. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding principal was
$2,151,893 and $2,190,137, respectively, and accrued interest was $7,065 and $7,191, respectively.
Interest expense for years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $85,480 and $86,960, respectively.
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Notes payable: housing activities (continued)

Note payable - Goodwill Housing of the Inland Counties, Inc.

On April 1, 2014, Arrowhead Vista entered into a promissory note with Goodwill Housing of the
Inland Counties, Inc. in the amount of $200,000 (the “GHIC Loan”) for the acquisition and
rehabilitation of the project. The GHIC Loan is unsecured and bears simple interest at a rate of 4.05%
per annum. The GHIC Loan has a term of 35 years and matures on April 1, 2049. Payment of interest
is due annually or semi-annually commencing April 1, 2015, only to the extent of available cash flow
in accordance with the Partnership Agreement. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding
principal was $200,000, and accrued interest was $38,475 and $30,375, respectively. Interest expense
for years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $8,100 for each year.

Note payable — Los Angeles Housing and Community Investment Department

On October 2, 2015, the Florence Morehouse acquired Florence Avenue Villas through assumption of
debt and executed a loan agreement with the Los Angeles Housing and Community Investment
Department (“HCIDLA™) to assume the outstanding principal and interest encumbering Florence
Avenue Villas in the amount of $970,796 and $1,221,014, respectively (the “HCIDLA Loan”). The
HCIDLA Loan is secured by a deed of trust, and bears simple interest at a rate of 6% per annum with
annual payments of accrued interest and principal in an amount equal to the Florence Avenue Villas’
residual receipts, as defined in the loan agreement. During 2015, Florence Morehouse discounted the
outstanding principal and accrued interest assumed at acquisition to its present value as of the
acquisition date. On June 1, 2017, the HCIDLA Loan was modified and restated. In concurrence with
the loan restatement, the discounts on principal and interest were written off as interest expense. As of
December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding principal of the HCIDLA Loan was $2,287,080, and
accrued interest was $166,069 and $98,472, respectively. Interest expense for the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $67,597 and $49,596, respectively.

On June 1, 2017, Florence Morehouse executed new loan agreements with HCIDLA in the total
amount of $4,046,838. The loans are comprised of the restated HCIDLA Loan in the amount of
$2,287,080 and new funds under HCIDLA’s Neighborhood Stabilization Program in the amount of
$1,759,758 (the “NSP Loan”). The HCIDLA Loan bears interest at 2.75% per annum, compounding
annually. The NSP Loan bears 3% simple interest. The HCIDLA Loan and NSP Loan are secured by a
deed of trust, assignment of leases and rents, and security agreement and fixture filing. Annual
payments of accrued interest and principal will be in an amount equal to Florence Morehouse’s
residual receipts, as defined in the loan agreements. The HCIDLA Loan and NSP Loan have a term of
55 years with all unpaid principal and accrued interest due on June 1, 2072. As of December 31, 2019
and 2018, the principal balance of the NSP loan was $1,659,758, and accrued interest was $97,550 and
$46,794, respectively. Interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $50,756
and $46,565, of which $26,424 and $12,373 was capitalized to fixed assets, respectively.

City of Long Beach

On November 9, 2015, Anchor Place obtained financing for the construction of its project from loan
proceeds funded by the City of Long Beach in an amount of $4,000,000 (“Anchor City loan”).
Repayment of the Anchor City loan is secured by a deed of trust, and matures 55 years after project
completion. The Anchor City loan bears simple interest rate at a rate of 1% per annum and requires
annual payments of accrued interest and outstanding principal from residual receipts, as defined in the
promissory note. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding principal was $4,000,000, and
accrued interest was $149,678 and $109,678, respectively. Interest expense for the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $40,000 and $39,137, respectively.
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Notes payable: housing activities (continued)

City of Long Beach (continued)

On September 16, 2016, CADI obtained financing for the acquisition of Beachwood Apartments from
loan proceeds funded by the City of Long Beach in an amount of $2,100,000 (“Beachwood City
loan”). Repayment of the Beachwood City loan is secured by a deed of trust, and matures on
September 16, 2071. The Beachwood City loan bears simple interest rate at a rate of 3% per annum
and requires annual payments of accrued interest and outstanding principal from residual receipts, as
defined in the promissory note. On July 20, 2017, CADI assigned all of its right, title and interest and
its obligations and liabilities under the documents evidencing the Beachwood City loan to Century
Beachwood. On December 1, 2017, Century Beachwood assigned all of its right, title and interest and
its obligations and liabilities under the documents evidencing the Beachwood City loan to Century
Beachwood 2. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding principal was $2,100,000, and
accrued interest was $199,011 and $136,011, respectively. Interest expense for the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $63,000 for each year.

Note payable — MUFG Union Bank, N.A.

On December 1, 2017, Century Beachwood 2 obtained financing for the acquisition and rehabilitation
of its project from California Municipal Finance Authority in the amount of $13,335,274, funded by
MUFG Union Bank, N.A (“Union Bank loan”). The Union Bank loan is secured by a deed of trust,
and bears interest at a rate equal to 65% of the LIBOR rate plus 1.75% during the construction phase.
Any unpaid principal and accrued interest is due in full at maturity on February 1, 2036. As of
December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding principal was $8,046,863 and $13,335,274,
respectively, and accrued interest was $29,934 and $37,606, respectively. Interest expense for the
years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $364,120 and $410,665, of which $0 and $96,609 was
capitalized to fixed assets, respectively.

Note payable — U.S. Bank, N.A.

On December 26, 2017, Casa Rita obtained financing for the acquisition and rehabilitation of its
project from the proceeds of tax-exempt Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A issued
by California Municipal Finance Authority (the “Issuer”) in the amount of $11,900,000, funded by
Wells Fargo (the “Casa Rita Bonds™). Concurrent with the issuance of the Casa Rita Bonds, the Issuer
entered into a Trust Indenture with U.S. Bank N.A (the “US Bank™). Proceeds for the Casa Rita Bonds
were loaned by the Issuer to Casa Rita under conditions stipulated in the loan agreement and the Trust
Indenture. The Casa Rita Bonds bears interest at a rate of 4.19% per annum and any unpaid principal
and accrued interest is due in full at maturity on February 1, 2033. As of December 31, 2019 and
2018, the outstanding principal was $11,095,206 and $11,173,000 respectively, and accrued interest
was $40,032 and $40,313, respectively. Interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2019 and
2018 was $473,555 and $436,159, of which $0 and $417,433 was capitalized to fixed assets,
respectively.
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Notes payable and lines of credit: lending activities — Century Housing Corporation

Line of credit — City National Bank

On December 11, 2006, Century entered into a Credit Agreement with City National Bank under
which City National Bank shall provide a line of credit to Century in an amount up to 65% of the
market value of the financial assets of Century under the custody of City National Bank, up to a
maximum of $20,000,000. Century has granted City National Bank a lien on the assets under its
custody. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, Century has investments under the custody of City
National Bank in the amount of $59,191,044 and $49,102,609, respectively. On March 24, 2020,
Century signed a Eighth Amendment to Credit Agreement, extending the maturity date to April 1,
2021. The line of credit has two interest rate options: LIBOR plus 1.20% per annum, or the greater of
Prime Rate minus 1.05% or 1.50% per annum. There is also a quarterly unused facility fee equal to
0.15% of the average daily difference between the revolving credit commitment and the revolving
credit loans, letters of credit, and unpaid drafts under drawn letters of credit outstanding. As of
December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding principal was $0, and accrued interest was $0 and
$1,088, respectively. Interest incurred during 2019 and 2018 was $61,396 and $75,945, respectively.

Note payable — Calvert Social Investment Foundation

On March 31, 2010, Century entered into a promissory note with Calvert Social Investment
Foundation in the amount of $2,000,000 (the “Calvert Loan”). During 2012, an additional $1,000,000
was funded by Calvert. The Calvert Loan is unsecured and bears simple interest at a rate of 4.5% per
annum. Interest payments shall be made semi-annually in arrears on each March 31 and September 30.
All unpaid principal and interest was due and payable at maturity on September 30,2014. On
December 15, 2014, the Calvert Loan was renewed and the loan amount was increased by an
additional $2,000,000. The renewed Calvert Loan is unsecured and bears simple interest at a rate of
4% per annum. Interest payments shall be made quarterly in arrears on each March 30, June 30,
September 30, and December 30. All unpaid principal and interest shall be due and payable at
maturity on December 30, 2019. As of December 31, 2018, the outstanding principal was $5,000,000.
On December 12, 2019, the loan was paid off. Interest incurred during 2019 and 2018 was $192,778
and $202,778, respectively.

Line of credit — JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.

On July 21, 2011, Century entered into a Revolving Credit Note with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.
(“Chase”) under which Chase shall provide a line of credit to Century in an amount up to a maximum
of $20,000,000. Between 2013 and 2018, Charles Schwab Bank (“Charles Schwab”), HSBC Bank
USA, N.A. (“HSBC”), Wells Fargo, Compass Bank (“Compass”), and U.S. Bank (“US Bank™) joined
the Chase Revolving Credit facility as co-lenders and the maximum commitment amount was
increased to $145,000,000. Advances from the line of credit bear interest at a rate equal to 1-month
LIBOR plus 2.5% and is calculated on a basis of a 360-day year. The facility has a maturity date of
July 31, 2019, and any outstanding balances unpaid as of that date shall be converted to a two year
term loan. As of December 31, 2018, the outstanding principal $118,770,059, and accrued interest was
$534,671. On July 30, 2019, any outstanding balance was paid off and the line of credit was
terminated. Interest incurred during 2019 and 2018 was $2,449,673 and $5,360,060, respectively.
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Notes payable and lines of credit: lending activities — Century Housing Corporation (continued)

Line of credit - Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco

On May 27, 2011, Century entered into an Advances and Security Agreement with FHLB in the
maximum commitment amount of $10,000,000. On October 5, 2012, the maximum commitment
amount was increased to $25,000,000. Each advance is subject to the terms and conditions upon which
Century and FHLB have agreed upon pursuant to a written confirmation agreement. On May 5, 2015,
the maximum commitment amount was increased to $50,000,000. During 2019 and 2018, advances
bore interest ranging from 2.02% to 3.81% and had maturity dates ranging from January 10, 2020 to
October 10, 2036, respectively. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, advances secured by U.S.
Treasury Inflation-Protected Securities purchased by Century were $27,645,925 and $27,556,564,
respectively. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, there is also a settlement transaction account in the
amount of $283,113 and $209,345, respectively, and capital stock in the amount $1,032,800. As of
December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding principal was $38,249,500, and accrued interest was
$3,255 and $3,265, respectively. Interest incurred during 2019 and 2018 was $1,202,339 and
$731,031, respectively.

Note Payable — LLos Angeles County Housing Innovation Fund I1

On May 29, 2014, Century entered into a loan agreement with the Community Development
Commission of the County of Los Angeles in the amount of $19,563,577 funded by the Los Angeles
County Housing Innovation Fund II (the “LACHIF Loan I1”°). Under the terms of the loan agreement,
Century may request advances to fund loans made by the Century in accordance with its lending
policy. The advances are unsecured and mature on May 29, 2022. On September 9, 2019, the LACHIF
Loan II was amended and restated to restructure certain elements of the program and extending the
maturity date to September 9, 2027. The LACHIF Loan II bears simple interest at a rate of 2% per
annum. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding principal was $5,736,733 and $2,193,872,
respectively, and accrued interest was $44,660 and $21,045, respectively. Interest incurred during
2019 and 2018 was $158,100 and $33,192, respectively.

Note payable — Wells Fareo Community Investment Holdings

On June 24, 2014, Century executed a subordinated Equity Equivalent Investments Agreement with
Wells Fargo Community Investment Holdings in the amount of $1,000,000 (the “EQ2 Loan”). The
EQ2 Loan bears simple interest at a rate equal to 2% per annum and is calculated on a 360-day basis.
Interest payments in the amount of $5,000 shall be payable quarterly in arrears on the first day of the
month after the end of each quarter. All unpaid principal and interest shall be due and payable at
maturity on June 30, 2024. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding principal was
$1,000,000, and accrued interest was $5,000. Interest incurred during 2019 and 2018 was $20,000 for
each year.

COIN CDFI Tax Credit Loan

During 2015, Century, a qualified Community Development Financial Institution (a “CDFI”),
executed a deposit and funding agreement with JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., and a COIN investment
agreement with Pacific Western Bank in the amount of $5,000,000 and $2,000,000, respectively (the
“COIN Loans”), which qualifies each lender for CDFI tax credits administered by the California
Organized Investment Network ("COIN"), a division of the California Department of Insurance. The
COIN Loans do not bear interest, and mature on September 23, 2020 and September 14, 2020,
respectively. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding principal was $7,000,000.
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Notes payable and lines of credit: lending activities — Century Housing Corporation (continued)

Line of credit — East West Bank

On August 11, 2015, Century entered into a Revolving Credit Note with East West Bank in the
amount of $10,000,000. Century has a 24 month draw down period ending on November 11, 2019,
and any outstanding principal as of that date shall be converted to a 24 month fully amortized term
loan. On September 27, 2017, the line of credit was increased to $20,000,000, and the maturity date
was extended to November 11, 2021. On October 19, 2018, the line of credit was increased to
$25,000,000. The advances drawn bear interest at an adjustable rate at 1-month LIBOR plus 2.50%,
and is calculated on a 360-day basis. As of December 31, 2018, the outstanding principal was
$20,000,000, and accrued interest was $57,169. On August 5, 2019, any outstanding balance was paid
off and the line of credit was terminated. Interest incurred during 2019 and 2018 was $225,774 and
$651,398, respectively.

Line of credit — Manufacturer’s Bank

On November 2, 2015, Century entered into a Revolving Credit Note with Manufacturers Bank in the
amount of $5,000,000. On October 18, 2017, the line of credit was renewed and extended. Century has
a 24 month draw down period ending on August 31, 2019, and any outstanding principal as of that
date shall be converted to a 24 month fully amortized term loan. The advances drawn bear interest at
an adjustable rate at 1-month LIBOR plus 2.50%, and is calculated on a 360-day basis. All unpaid
principal and interest shall be due and payable at maturity on July 31, 2021. As of December 31, 2018,
the outstanding principal $5,000,000, and accrued interest was $21,776. On February 7, 2019, any
outstanding balance was paid off and the line of credit was terminated. Interest incurred during 2019
and 2018 was $27,939 and $228,795, respectively.

Note payable — U.S. Bank N.A.

On September 20, 2018, Century entered into a promissory note with U.S. Bank N.A. (“US Bank™) in
the amount of $4,500,000 (the “US Bank Loan”). The US Bank Loan bears simple interest at a rate
equal to 4.48% per annum and is calculated on a 360-day basis. Accrued interest only shall be payable
in arrears monthly, and all unpaid principal and interest shall be due and payable at maturity on
September 20, 2020. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the outstanding principal was $4,500,000.
Interest incurred during 2019 and 2018 was $204,400 and $83,408, respectively.

Line of credit — U.S. Bank N.A.

On July 30, 2019, Century entered into a Revolving Credit Note of $125,000,000 with various
financial institutions, with US Bank as the Administrative Agent. US Bank, Chase, Wells Fargo,
Compass, Charles Schwab, HSBC and City National Bank agreed to provide a line of credit to
Century in an amount up to a maximum of $30,000,000, $25,000,000, $17,000,000, $17,000,000,
$17,000,000, $11,500,000,and $7,500,000, respectively. Advances from the line of credit bear interest
per annum at a rate equal to the highest of (i) the Prime Rate, (ii) Federal Funds Effective Rate plus
0.50%, or 1-month LIBOR plus 1.8%, and is calculated on a basis of a 360-day year. The line of credit
expires on July 31, 2021 and any outstanding principal as of that date shall be converted to a 2 year
term loan. As of December 31, 2019, the outstanding principal was $91,243,442, and accrued interest
was $309,500. Interest incurred during 2019 was $1,596,613.
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Notes payable and lines of credit: lending activities — Century Housing Corporation (continued)

Line of credit — Woodforest National Bank

On October 1, 2018, Century entered into a Revolving Credit Note with Woodforest National Bank in
the amount of $10,000,000. The line of credit has two interest rate options: LIBOR plus 2.5% per
annum, or Base Rate plus 0.25% per annum, as defined in the note agreement. There is also a quarterly
unused facility fee equal to 0.25% of the difference between the credit limit and the average daily
aggregate credit outstanding. The line of credit expires on October 1, 2020, and any outstanding
principal as of that date shall be converted to a 24 month fully amortized term loan. All unpaid
principal and interest shall be due and payable at maturity on October 1, 2022. As of December 31,
2018, the outstanding principal $0, and accrued interest was $0. This line was paid in full and
terminated at the borrower’s option in March 2019. No interest was incurred during 2019 and 2018.

Notes payable and lines of credit for housing and lending consists of the following as of December 31,

2019 2018
Principal balance $ 280,986,698 $ 323,014,393
Less: unamortized debt issuance costs (1,654.686) (1,664.689)
Notes payable and lines of credit, net of unamortized
debt issuance costs $ 279,332,012 $ 321,349,704

Debt issuance costs are being amortized to interest expense over the term of the loan. For 2019 and
2018, the effective interest rate for the Tax-Exempt Bonds was 6.48% and 6.34%, respectively. For
2019 and 2018, the effective interest rate for MHSA Loans was 3.05%. For 2019 and 2018, the
effective interest rate for Cabrillo CCRC Loan was 6.19% and 6.16%, respectively. For 2019 and
2018, the effective interest rate for Anchor CCRC Loan was 5.40% and 5.28%, respectively. For 2019
and 2018, the effective interest rate for Anchor City Loan was 1.01%. For 2019 and 2018, the
effective interest rate for PNC Loan was 4.18%. For 2019 and 2018, the effective interest rate for
HCIDLA Loan and NSP Loan was 2.61% and 3.32%, respectively. During 2019 and 2018,
amortization expense for debt issuance costs was $76,647 and $18,585, respectively.

Expected future annual principal payments on the outstanding debts are as follows:

Year ending December 31:

2020 $ 84,738,434
2021 91,885,779
2022 677,249
2023 2,177,902
2024 1,750,536
Thereafter 99,756,798

Total $ 280,986,698

33



13.

14.

CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

Bonds payable: lending activities — Century Housing Corporation

During 2019, the Corporation issued Century Housing Impact Investment Bonds, Taxable Series 2019
(the “Bonds”) in the principal amount of $100,000,000 pursuant to the terms of an Indenture of Trust,
dated as of January 1, 2019, with The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. as trustee. The
Bonds are a general obligation of Century payable from all legally available revenues and assets of
Century. The Bonds are not secured by a reserve fund, mortgage lien or security interest on or in any
funds or other revenues or assets of Century. The proceeds of the bonds were used to refinance
existing obligations and finance loans related to the development of multi-family affordable housing.
The Bonds were issued in tranches, wherein $50,000,000, $40,000,000, and $10,000,000, bear interest
rates of 3.824%, 3.995% and 4.148%, respectively, and have a maturity date of November 1, 2020,
November 1, 2021, and November 1, 2023, respectively. As of December 31, 2019, accrued interest is
$654,133. Interest incurred during 2019 was $3,532,320.

Bonds payable consist of the following as of December 31,

2019
Principal balance $ 100,000,000
Less: unamortized debt issuance costs (599,965)

Bonds payable, net of unamortized debt issuance costs  $§ 99,400,035
Debt issuance costs are being amortized to interest expense over the term of the bonds. For 2019, the
effective interest rate was 4.21%. During 2019, amortization expense for debt issuance costs was

$358,675.

Forgivable loans: housing activities

Department of Housing and Community Development

On November 30, 2010, CVC entered into a promissory note with the Department of Housing and
Community Development (“DHCD”) in the total maximum amount of $1,000,000. On December 14,
2010, Catholic Charities of Los Angeles (“CCLA”) entered into a promissory note with DHCD in the
maximum amount of $1,000,000. CVC has agreed to assume the liability of CCLA’s promissory note.
Proceeds from these notes were used for the construction of the Family Shelter I and II projects. The
initial proceeds were funded in March 2011. The notes bear simple interest at a rate of 3% per annum
and mature ten years after the promissory note dates. All principal and interest shall remain deferred
for the entire loan terms and will be forgiven at the end of the loan terms as long as the Family Shelter
I and II projects are in compliance with the terms of the Regulatory Agreement. In the event of
default, total accrued interest at 10% per annum and principal are due. The loans are secured by a deed
of trust and assignment of rents on the Family Shelter I and II projects. The loan balance has been
amortized on a straight-line basis over the term of the loan as debt forgiveness income on the
accompanying consolidated statements of activities. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the total
principal balance of the loans was $433,334 and $633,334, respectively, net of accumulated
amortization of $1,566,666 and $1,366,666, respectively. No interest has been accrued on these loans.
During 2019 and 2018, CVC recognized debt forgiveness income of $200,000 for each year.
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Forgivable loans: housing activities (continued)

Community Development Commission of the County of Los Angeles

On December 8, 2010, CVC entered into a promissory note with the Community Development
Commission of the County of Los Angeles (“CDC”) in the total maximum amount of $883,830 for the
construction of the Family Shelter I and II projects. Concurrently, CCLA entered into a promissory
note with CDC in the total maximum amount of $1,016,170. CVC has agreed to assume the liability of
CCLA’s promissory note. The initial proceeds were funded in May 2011. The loans shall bear interest
at a rate of 3% per annum and are secured by a deed of trust on the Family Shelter I and II projects.
The loan balance has been amortized on a straight-line basis over the term of the loan as debt
forgiveness income. All outstanding principal and accrued interest shall be forgiven on a straight-line
basis over a period of seven years after initial occupancy of the Family Shelter I and II projects. As of
December 31, 2019 and 2018, the total principal balance of the loans was $0 and $127,237,
respectively, net of accumulated amortization of $1,564,000 and $1,436,763, respectively. No interest
has been accrued on these loans. During 2019 and 2018, CVC recognized debt forgiveness income of
$127,237 and $205,429, respectively.

Century Villages at Cabrillo, Inc.

CVC is a place-based supportive housing affiliate of Century, and presently represents the centerpiece
for Century’s housing development division. As a nonprofit community development organization that
serves as the steward of the Villages at Cabrillo, CVC delivers property management, real estate
development, and supportive services which aim to empower residents, restore health and inspire
hope. CVC was formed on July 31, 1996 for the purpose of rehabilitating and developing a master
planned, residential community that provides affordable housing and a comprehensive array of
supportive services for homeless individuals, families, and veterans at the former Cabrillo Housing of
the U.S. Naval Station, located in the City of Long Beach, California. The 27 acre property was
ultimately conveyed to CVC in 1997 under the McKinney Act for the purpose of benefiting the
homeless.

Since that time, CVC has evolved into a unique, therapeutic residential community that provides
housing on any given night to more than 1,500 persons. These include veteran and non-veteran
individuals, families, youth and children. More than simply providing shelter, CVC has co-located a
palette of valuable social services to help residents regain their independence and establish self-
sufficiency. To this end, CVC has partnered with more than thirty established service providers,
educational institutions and government agencies to provide much needed supportive services which
include: case management, life skills training, substance abuse treatment, affordable child care, a
homeless education program, an employment center, a career center, a food service program, a VA
medical clinic, a federally qualified health center (“FQHC”) run by The Children’s Clinic among
others. This collaboration of organizations combines to serve over 2,000 unique individuals at CVC
each year.
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Century Villages at Cabrillo, Inc. (continued)

CVC employs a continuum of care and housing model whereby each resident is connected to a service
provider and enveloped by an array of empowering resources. The housing continuum on the campus
ranges from emergency shelter/treatment programs, to transitional housing programs, to permanent
housing programs. This continuum is replicated for both veterans and non-veteran families and
individuals. In support of this continuum, CVC maintains over 460,000 square feet of housing and
supportive service space on its campus. With remaining development and redevelopment
opportunities, CVC is actively planning for the continued build out of its campus in the years to come
in support of its overall mission. During 2017, CVC completed construction of Anchor Place, the 5th
distinct phase of campus development, which has added 120 permanent supportive homes to the
campus. During 2017, CVC also launched its Pathways to Health program which aspires to increase
the health and wellness of residents through a variety of programs and activities. In 2015, CVC
completed construction on the LEED Platinum Cabrillo Gateway project, the 4th distinct phase of
campus development, which added 80 permanent supportive homes to the campus. In late 2014, CVC
completed construction of its new $1.0 million maintenance headquarters, home to the approximately
17 professionals that maintain the community. The maintenance facility also houses a satellite office
for PADNET TV in conjunction with Long Beach Community Action Partnership. This allows those
in the community with access to state of the art digital video equipment and an editing bay to create
visual media for use on public access television.

Also in 2012, CVC completed construction on the Family Shelter I and II projects. This $5 million,
8,500 square-foot complex has provided for the replacement and expansion of Catholic Charities
emergency shelter facility which has operated at CVC since 1998. Also in 2012, CVC ground leased
an acre of land from the City of Long Beach and installed a 200 tree landscape barrier (“Urban
Forest”) with funding from the Port of Long Beach (“POLB”) and private donors. This Urban Forest
was supplemented in 2014 with additional trees, a walking path and fitness equipment thanks to
funding from the POLB and Neighborhood Works Urban Lift program in partnership with Wells
Fargo. The Urban Forest creates new amenity space for the Villages at Cabrillo while improving
ambient air quality and reducing greenhouse gas emissions.

In 2011, CVC assumed ownership of the Oasis Community Center (“Center””), which is now operated
as a separate business unit of CVC. This community resource facility had been initially funded for 3+
years by a U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development’s Hispanic-Serving Institutions
Assisting Communities (“HUD HSIAC”) grant to the California State University, Long Beach
(“CSULB”). During the grant period, CSULB operated the Center in collaboration with Catholic
Charities of Los Angeles. The Center provides an after school program, life skills classes, employment
services, a computer center, and a host of other resources. With the original grant funding expiring in
late 2011 and the center facing imminent closure, CVC adopted the Center and secured the necessary
funding through year end. This funding was comprised of a Community Services Block Grant
(“CSBG”) which was awarded to CVC as a subgrantee from Long Beach Community Action
Partnership. During 2012, CVC secured a grant from the Ahmanson Foundation and an additional
CSBG grant to sustain operations. For 2013 and beyond, CVC is actively fundraising to sustain the
critical services provided by the Center. In 2015, the Center’s footprint and headcount grew as it began
operating as the service provider of record for residents of Cabrillo Gateway through its Oasis @
Gateway operation. In 2017, the Center’s footprint expanded again with the expansion of residential
services at Anchor Place. In addition, in 2017 CVC became an authorized contract service provider
with the County of Los Angeles’ Housing for Health program which will now fund intensive case
management services at both Cabrillo Gateway and Anchor Place.
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Century Villages at Cabrillo, Inc. (continued)

To effectuate the development of housing on its campus, CVC has entered into long-term ground
leases with five limited partnerships of which CVC is the general partner. The limited partnerships,
Savannah, Casa, Family Commons, Cabrillo Gateway, and Anchor Place, were formed to develop,
own and operate a low-income housing tax credit project on the land that they have leased from CVC.
CVC owns 0.1% of Savannah, 0.01% of Casa, 0.01% of Family Commons, 0.01% of Cabrillo
Gateway, and 0.01% of Anchor Place. The partnerships have been allocated low-income housing tax
credits pursuant to Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code (“Section 42”). These low-income
housing tax credits have been utilized to help finance affordable housing projects. Affiliates of John
Hancock Realty Advisors, Inc. have invested $7,136,000 of equity into Savannah, $11,900,000 of
equity into Casa, and $19,554,459 of equity into Family Commons, as investor limited partners in
exchange for the benefits of the low-income housing tax credits that have been allocated to the
projects. Wells Fargo Affordable Housing Community Development Corporation (“WFAHCDC”) has
committed to contribute an aggregate sum of approximately $25,975,153 and $34,410,134 to Cabrillo
Gateway and Anchor Place, respectively, as an investor limited partner in exchange for the benefits of
future low-income housing tax credits, upon satisfaction of certain conditions set forth in the
partnership agreements. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, WFAHCDC has invested $26,003,510 of
equity into the Cabrillo Gateway project. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, WFAHCDC has
invested $33,910,134 of equity into the Anchor Place project.

Section 42 regulates the use of the projects as to occupant eligibility and unit gross rent, among other
requirements. Each of the projects must meet the provisions of these regulations during each of fifteen
consecutive years in order to remain qualified to receive the tax credits. The Savannah project was
completed as of June 30, 2001, the Casa project was certified for occupancy on June 23, 2004, Family
Commons was certified for occupancy on November 26, 2008, Cabrillo Gateway was certified for
occupancy on July 6, 2015, and Anchor Place was certified for occupancy on September 28, 2017.

CVPM was formed on October 15, 2009 for the purpose of providing property management services
for low income, affordable housing located in Long Beach, California.

Commitments and contingencies

Guaranty of tax credits

CVC Phase IV, LLC is the general partner of one low-income housing tax credit partnership (Cabrillo
Gateway), which provides affordable housing in Long Beach, California. CVC Phase V, LLC is the
general partner of one low-income housing tax credit partnership (Anchor Place), which provides
affordable housing in Long Beach, California. CADI VI, LLC is the general partner of one low-
income housing tax credit partnership (Arrowhead Vista), which provides affordable housing in San
Bernadino, California. CADI VII, LLC is the general partner of one low-income housing tax credit
partnership (Florence Morehouse), which provides affordable housing in Los Angeles, California.
CADI VIII, LLC is the general partner of one low-income housing tax credit partnership (Beacon
Place), which provides affordable housing in Long Beach, California. CADI X, LLC is the general
partner of one low-income housing tax credit partnership (Century Beachwood 2), which provides
affordable housing in Long Beach, California. CADI Eleven, LLC is the general partner of one low-
income housing tax credit partnership (Casa Rita), which provides affordable housing in Huntington
Park, California.
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Commitments and contingencies (continued)

Guaranty of tax credits (continued)

CADI IX, LLC is the general partner of one low-income housing tax credit partnership (Beacon
Pointe), which will provide affordable housing in Long Beach, California upon completion of the low-
income housing tax credit project.

In connection with each partnership, Century has provided certain guarantees to the tax credit
investors guarantying the completion and construction of the apartment complexes, operating deficits

of the partnerships, and the annual allocation of tax credits to the investor.

Partnership:

Investor limited partner:

Guaranty balance:

Partnership:

Investor limited partner:

Guaranty balance:

Partnership:

Investor limited partner:

Guaranty balance:

Partnership:

Investor limited partner:

Guaranty balance:

Partnership:

Investor limited partner:

Guaranty balance:

Partnership:

Investor limited partner:

Guaranty balance:

Partnership:

Investor limited partner:

Guaranty balance:

Partnership:

Investor limited partner:

Guaranty balance:

Cabrillo Gateway, L.P.

Wells Fargo Affordable Housing Community Development
Corporation

$13,001,755

Anchor Place, L.P.
Wells Fargo Affordable Housing Community Development

Corporation
$26,284,932

Century Arrowhead Vista, L.P.

Wells Fargo Affordable Housing Community Development
Corporation

$1,372,346

Beacon Place, L.P.

Wells Fargo Affordable Housing Community Development
Corporation

$1,617,800

Beacon Pointe, L.P.

Wells Fargo Community Investment Holdings, LLC
Corporation

$3,985,972

Century Beachwood Apartments 2, L.P.

Wells Fargo Affordable Housing Community Development
Corporation

$4,883,054

Florence Morehouse, L.P.

Wells Fargo Affordable Housing Community Development
Corporation

$183,260

Casa Rita, L.P.
Wells Fargo Affordable Housing Community Development

Corporation
$6,999,931
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Commitments and contingencies (continued)

Century has entered into a guaranty with Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. to guarantee the debt of principal
and interest on the bonds of a third party limited partnership. The assets owned by the limited
partnership are the collateral for the underlying loan being guaranteed. If at any time the limited
partnerships or their partners are unable to fund their agreed upon principal and interest payments,
Century is obligated to make funds available to the respective trustee immediately. Century’s
maximum exposure under the guarantee would be equal to the difference between the fair market
value of collateral held and the outstanding loan amount. The loan guaranteed by Century has a
maturity date of February 20, 2036. While it is reasonably possible that a loss could occur, such losses
are not anticipated.

The following is a summary of outstanding guarantees that Century has entered into as of
December 31, 2019:

Description Amount Borrower

California Statewide Communities Development
Authority Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds
(River Run Senior Apartment Project) Series 2003 $ 1,000,000 Steadfast River Run, L.P.

Order of Dismissal

On May 8, 2018, the Honorable United States District Judge Virginia A. Phillips entered on order
dismissing, with prejudice, Century from the Keith v. Volpe litigation, Case No. CV 72-355-HP in the
United States District Court for the Central District of California and terminating the Consent Decree
approved by the Court’s order dated July 31, 1995, as amended by further orders of the Court. The
court determined that Century had conducted itself in accordance with the requirements of the 1995
Consent Decree, as amended, from the time of its incorporation until the entry of the dismissal.

Legal proceedings

The Corporation is involved in various legal proceedings associated with its normal operations. While
the ultimate disposition of each proceeding is not determinable, management believes that such
proceedings will not have a materially adverse effect on its financial condition or results of operations.

Deferred income

Community Development Commission of the County of Los Angeles

During 2011, CVC received a $500,000 grant from CDC for the construction of the Family Shelter T
and II projects. According to the terms of the grant agreement, CVC must remain in compliance with
the terms of the grant agreement for a period of seven years after initial occupancy of the Family
Shelter I and II projects. In the event of default, CDC may request repayment of the grant in an
amount that is reduced ratably on a straight-line basis over the grant term. During 2019 and 2018,
$11,904 and $71,429, respectively, has been recognized as grant income. As of December 31, 2019
and 2018, the total deferred income was $0 and $11,904, respectively.
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Deferred income (continued)

Deferred development fee (“DDF”) income

Deferred development fee income was $1,426,742 and $1,139,688, net of accumulated amortization of
$32,542 and $10,625, respectively, related to the 10% profit portion of development fees as of
December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. During the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018,
amortization of development fees capitalized as real property totaled $21,917 and $6,250,
respectively. The deferred income is amortized using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful life of the underlying asset.

Cabrillo Gateway
Anchor Place

Century Beachwood 2
Florence Morehouse
Beacon Pointe
Beacon Place

Casa Rita

Total

Cabrillo Gateway
Anchor Place

Century Beachwood 2
Florence Morehouse
Beacon Pointe
Beacon Place

Casa Rita

Total

DDF Developer Eliminated =~ Amortization DDF Income
Income fee income against of DDF 12/31/19
12/31/18 salaries income
expense
$§ 45625 $ - S -5 (1,250) $ 44,375
193,750 - - (5,000) 188,750
213,347 - - (5,334) 208,013
115,296 1,961,713 (1,765,542) - 311,467
118,334 528,000 (475,200) - 171,134
140,000 600,000 (540,000) (2,500) 197,500
313,336 - - (7,833) 305,503
$1,139,688 $3,089,713 § (2,780,742) $ (21917) § 1,426,742
DDF Developer Eliminated =~ Amortization DDF Income
Income fee income against of DDF 12/31/18
12/31/17 salaries income
expense
$ 46875 § - 8 - S (1,250) $ 45,625
198,750 - - (5,000) 193,750
65,397 1,479,500 (1,331,550) - 213,347
84,000 312,962 (281,666) - 115,296
58,334 600,000 (540,000) - 118,334
80,000 600,000 (540,000) - 140,000
- 3,133,364 (2,820,028) - 313,336
$ 533,356 $6,125,826 $ (5,513,244) $ (6,250) $ 1,139,688
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Net assets with donor restriction — Century Housing Corporation

Net assets with donor restriction at December 31, 2019 and 2018 consisted of the following:

2019 2018
CDFI Funds $ 1,386,500 $ 2,686,500
Capital Magnet Funds 14,000,000 6,500,000
Total § 15,386,500 S 9,186,500

During 2019 and 2018, the Corporation was awarded $700,000 and $686,500, respectively, of CDFI
Funds and must be committed for use by December 2021 and December 2020, respectively, in a
manner prescribed in the grant agreement. The CDFI Funds must be used to finance loans, equity
investments, and similar financing activities, including the purchase of loans and the provision of loan
guarantees, which service low-income families. The Corporation loans these funds on a short term
basis generally for periods not to exceed 12 months. During 2019 and 2018, the Corporation disbursed
$936,500 and $2,336,788, respectively, of the CDFI Funds to eligible recipients.

During 2019 and 2018, the Corporation was awarded $7,500,000 and $6,500,000, respectively, of
Capital Magnet Funds from the U.S. Treasury Community Development Financial Institutions Fund.
Capital Magnet Funds must be used to finance affordable housing projects for low-income, very-low
income, and extremely-low income families, or located in High Housing Need areas. The funds must
be committed for use by 2 years after Effective Date, as defined in the grant agreements, and the
projects receiving the funds must be placed in service by the Completion Date, as defined in the grant
agreements. The Corporation loans these funds on a short term basis generally for periods not to
exceed 12 months. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Corporation disbursed Capital Magnet
funds of $8,000,000 and $1,620,000, respectively, to eligible recipients. The entire award will remain
as net assets with donor restriction until after the Completion Date, after which the funds will become
net assets without donor restriction to the Corporation. If the Corporation meets certain benchmarks as
described in the agreement prior to the Completion Date, the funds will become net assets without
donor restriction to the Corporation.
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20.

CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

Reconciliation of net assets without donor restriction

Following is a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of net assets without donor
restriction attributable to the Corporation and to the non-controlling interest:

Controlling Non-controlling

Total Interest Interest
Net assets without donor restriction,

January 1, 2018 $ 240,667,855 197,651,254 43,016,601
Contributions 29,375,640 - 29,375,640
Distributions (12,221) - (12,221)
Syndication costs (167,069) - (167,069)
Change in net assets from continuing

operations 1,809,961 6,536,406 (4,726.,445)

Net assets without donor restriction,

December 31, 2018 271,674,166 204,187,660 67,486,506
Contributions 17,122,573 - 17,122,573
Distributions (12,423) - (12,423)
Syndication costs (65,074) - (65,074)
Change in net assets from continuing

operations 11.849.926 19.823.493 (7.973.567)
Net assets without donor restriction,
December 31, 2019 $ 300.569.168 $ 224011153 §  76.558.015

Liquidity and availability of financial assets

As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Corporation has $210,483,489 and $220,475,996,
respectively, of financial assets available for general expenditure within one year of the statement of
financial position date. None of the financial assets are subject to donor or other contractual
restrictions that make them unavailable for general expenditure within one year of the statement of
financial position date. In addition to operating the Corporation in a manner to ensure compliance with
the approved budget, the Corporation has various other sources of liquidity.
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2019

Century and
wholly controlled
affiliates before
Operating Operating Consolidated
Partnerships Partnerships Eliminations Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 15,343,534 $ 1,333,823 - $ 16,677,357
Restricted cash 16,295,617 10,532,013 (2,948,554) 23,879,076
Accounts receivable, net 3,554,407 339,842 (3,384,465) 509,784
Investments 110,272,577 - (442,207) 109,830,370
Interest receivable 4,988,437 - (3,096,352) 1,892,085
Notes receivable, net 301,187,386 - (16,667,408) 284,519,978
Deferred charges, net - 431,379 - 431,379
Prepaid expenses and other assets 262,265 285,087 - 547,352
Real estate held for investment, net 30,765,768 251,632,560 (5,908,230) 276,490,098
Furniture, fixtures and equipment, net 760,298 3,496,571 (123,093) 4,133,776
Total assets 483,430,289 $ 268,051,275 (32,570,309) $ 718,911,255
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 3,606,084 $ 12,434,045 (3,384,465) $ 12,655,664
Accrued interest 759,618 5,518,790 (3,096,352) 3,182,056
Security deposits 111,930 1,063,774 - 1,175,704
Deferred income 1,717,126 25,000 - 1,742,126
Fair value of interest rate swap liability 2,561,082 716,464 - 3,277,546
Bonds payable,
net of unamortized debt issuance costs 99,400,035 - - 99,400,035
Notes payable and lines of credit,
net of unamortized debt issuance costs 128,738,110 170,209,864 (19,615,962) 279,332,012
Other liabilities 1,757,110 - - 1,757,110
Forgivable loans 433,334 - - 433,334
Total liabilities 239,084,429 189,967,937 (26,096,779) 402,955,587
Net assets:
Without donor restriction
Controlling interest 228,959,360 1,525,323 (6,473,530) 224,011,153
Non-controlling interest - 76,558,015 - 76,558,015
With donor restriction - controlling interest 15,386,500 - - 15,386,500
Total net assets 244,345,860 78,083,338 (6,473,530) 315,955,668
Total liabilities and net assets 483,430,289 $ 268,051,275 (32,570,309) $ 718,911,255
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2018

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Restricted cash

Accounts receivable, net

Investments

Interest receivable

Notes receivable, net

Deferred charges, net

Prepaid expenses and other assets
Real estate held for investment, net
Furniture, fixtures and equipment, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Accrued interest
Security deposits
Deferred income
Fair value of interest rate swap liability
Notes payable and lines of credit

net of unamortized debt issuance costs
Other liabilities
Forgivable loans

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Without donor restriction
Controlling interest
Non-controlling interest
With donor restriction - controlling interest
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Century and
wholly controlled
affiliates before
Operating Operating Consolidated
Partnerships Partnerships Eliminations Total
$ 13,457,495 $ 2,990,178 - $ 16,447,673
8,840,833 7,896,826 (2,948,554) 13,789,105
2,977,855 173,676 (2,841,471) 310,060
99,235,338 - (1,961,427) 97,273,911
4,369,777 - (2,867,502) 1,502,275
258,927,480 - (16,688,747) 242,238,733
- 436,326 - 436,326
130,118 303,902 - 434,020
21,580,737 226,492,080 (5,670,848) 242,401,969
596,620 4,114,383 (123,093) 4,587,910
$ 410,116,253  $ 242,407,371 (33,101,642) § 619,421,082
$ 1,901,014 $ 12,029,406 (2,841,471) $ 11,088,949
928,032 4,033,458 (2,867,502) 2,093,988
63,939 934,942 - 998,881
1,344,026 - - 1,344,026
415,943 - - 415,943
185,446,484 155,540,521 (19,637,301) 321,349,704
509,254 - - 509,254
760,571 - - 760,571
191,369,263 172,538,327 (25,346,274) 338,561,316
209,560,490 2,382,538 (7,755,368) 204,187,660
- 67,486,506 - 67,486,506
9,186,500 - - 9,186,500
218,746,990 69,869,044 (7,755,368) 280,860,666
$ 410,116,253  $ 242,407,371 (33,101,642) $ 619,421,982

see report of independent auditors
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Century and
wholly controlled
affiliates before
Operating Operating Consolidated
Partnerships Partnerships Eliminations Total
LENDING AND CORPORATE REVENUE
Investment interest and dividends $ 2,173,521 274,688 - 2,448,209
Income from notes receivable 25,704,348 - (709,832) 24,994,516
Residual receipts and contingent asset income 698,224 - - 698,224
Other income 72,258 - - 72,258
Net assets released from restrictions 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
Total lending and corporate revenue 30,648,351 274,688 (709,832) 30,213,207
HOUSING REVENUE AND SUPPORT
CVC, CADI and other real estate operations
Rental property income 5,022,363 11,959,080 (1,668,787) 15,312,656
Debt forgiveness income 327,237 - - 327,237
Other real estate income 19,150 - - 19,150
Loss on equity investments (737) - 737 -
Contributions and fundraising income 607,483 - - 607,483
Total housing revenue and support 5,975,496 11,959,080 (1,668,050) 16,266,526
Total revenue 36,623,847 12,233,768 (2,377,882) 46,479,733
LENDING AND CORPORATE EXPENSES
Allocation for loan losses 871,858 - - 871,858
Borrowing fees 305,252 - - 305,252
Interest expense 10,030,007 - - 10,030,007
Salaries and employee benefits 4,905,091 - - 4,905,091
Professional fees 323,032 - - 323,032
Business development expenses 399,309 - - 399,309
General and administrative expenses 911,835 - - 911,835
Depreciation and amortization expense 76,036 - - 76,036
Total lending and corporate expenses 17,822,420 - - 17,822,420
HOUSING EXPENSES
CVC, CADI and other real estate operations
Rental property expenses (894) 10,065,579 (2,729,530) 7,335,155
Property depreciation and amortization 803,949 6,830,284 (11,000) 7,623,233
Interest expense - 3,300,516 (892,468) 2,408,048
Other real estate expenses 328,177 - - 328,177
Housing salaries and employee benefits 5,708,979 - - 5,708,979
Total housing expenses 6,840,211 20,196,379 (3,632,998) 23,403,592
Total expenses 24,662,631 20,196,379 (3,632,998) 41,226,012

see report of independent auditors
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES - CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Century and
wholly controlled
affiliates before
Operating Operating Consolidated
Partnerships Partnerships Eliminations Total
Change in net assets without donor restriction
before other income and expenses 11,961,216 (7,962,611) 1,255,116 5,253,721
OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSES)
Realized and unrealized gain on financial investments 9,604,527 - - 9,604,527
Unrealized loss on interest rate swap (2,145,139) (716,464) - (2,861,603)
Income tax expense (4,000) (11,300) - (15,300)
Bad debt expense (17,734) (113,685) - (131,419)
Net other income and (expenses) 7,437,654 (841,449) - 6,596,205
Change in net assets without donor restriction
from operations 19,398,870 (8,804,060) 1,255,116 11,849,926
Contributions from non-controlling interest - 17,122,573 - 17,122,573
Distributions to non-controlling interest - (12,423) - (12,423)
Distributions to controlling interest - (26,722) 26,722 -
Syndication costs paid by non-controlling interest - (65,074) - (65,074)
Change in net assets without donor restriction 19,398,870 8,214,294 1,281,838 28,895,002
Net assets with donor restriction
Contributions 8,200,000 - - 8,200,000
Release from net assets with donor restriction (2,000,000) - - (2,000,000)
Change in net assets with donor restriction 6,200,000 - - 6,200,000
Total change in net assets 25,598,870 8,214,294 1,281,838 35,095,002
Net assets at beginning of year 218,746,990 69,869,044 (7,755,368) 280,860,666
Net assets at end of year 244,345,860 $ 78,083,338 $ (6,473,530) 315,955,668
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Century and
wholly controlled
affiliates before
Operating Operating Consolidated
Partnerships Partnerships Eliminations Total
LENDING AND CORPORATE REVENUE
Investment interest and dividends $ 2,082,061 7,331 - 2,089,392
Income from notes receivable 20,088,592 - (796,197) 19,292,395
Residual receipts and contingent asset income 2,149,523 - - 2,149,523
Other income 99,585 - - 99,585
Net assets released from restrictions - - - -
Total lending and corporate revenue 24,419,761 7,331 (796,197) 23,630,895
HOUSING REVENUE AND SUPPORT
CVC, CADI and other real estate operations
Rental property income 3,722,639 11,240,114 (1,546,850) 13,415,903
Debt forgiveness income 405,429 - - 405,429
Other real estate income 17,880 - - 17,880
Loss on equity investments (638) - 638 -
Contributions and fundraising income 620,255 - - 620,255
Total housing revenue and support 4,765,565 11,240,114 (1,546,212) 14,459,467
Total revenue 29,185,326 11,247,445 (2,342,409) 38,090,362
LENDING AND CORPORATE EXPENSES
Allocation for loan losses 1,139,304 - - 1,139,304
Borrowing fees 113,723 - - 113,723
Interest expense 7,386,845 - - 7,386,845
Salaries and employee benefits 2,051,644 - - 2,051,644
Professional fees 390,529 - - 390,529
Business development expenses 358,342 - - 358,342
General and administrative expenses 868,706 - - 868,706
Depreciation and amortization expense 58,375 - - 58,375
Total lending and corporate expenses 12,367,468 - - 12,367,468
HOUSING EXPENSES
CVC, CADI and other real estate operations
Rental property expenses - 8,572,005 (2,279,592) 6,292,413
Property depreciation and amortization 817,103 5,661,574 (11,000) 6,467,677
Interest expense - 2,377,081 (966,150) 1,410,931
Other real estate expenses 261,031 - - 261,031
Housing salaries and employee benefits 3,964,536 - - 3,964,536
Total housing expenses 5,042,670 16,610,660 (3,256,742) 18,396,588
Total expenses 17,410,138 16,610,660 (3,256,742) 30,764,056

see report of independent auditors
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES - CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Change in net assets without donor restriction
before other income and expenses

OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSES)

Realized and unrealized loss on financial investments

Unrealized loss on interest rate swap
Income tax expense
Bad debt expense

Total other income and (expenses)

Change in net assets without donor restriction
from operations

Contributions from non-controlling interest

Contributions from controlling interest

Distributions to non-controlling interest

Distributions to controlling interest

Syndication costs paid by non-controlling interest

Capital adjustment from intercompany real estate sale
Change in net assets without donor restriction

Net assets with donor restriction
Contributions
Change in net assets with donor restriction
Total change in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

Century and
wholly controlled
affiliates before
Operating Operating Consolidated
Partnerships Partnerships Eliminations Total
11,775,188 (5,363,215) 914,333 7,326,306
(4,941,621) - - (4,941,621)
(415,943) - - (415,943)
(15,490) - - (15,490)
(23,747) (119,544) - (143,291)
(5,396,801) (119,544) - (5,516,345)
6,378,387 (5,482,759) 914,333 1,809,961
- 29,375,640 - 29,375,640
- 476,600 (476,600) -
- (12,221) - (12,221)
- (26,722) 26,722 -
- (167,069) - (167,069)
- (9,342,428) 9,342,428 -
6,378,387 14,821,041 9,806,883 31,006,311
7,186,500 - - 7,186,500
7,186,500 - - 7,186,500
13,564,887 14,821,041 9,806,383 38,192,811
205,182,103 55,048,003 (17,562,251) 242,667,855
$ 218,746,990 69,869,044  § (7,755,368) 280,860,666
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION - CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION

DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash

Accounts receivable, net

Accounts receivable from affiliates
Investments

Investments in affiliates

Interest receivable

Interest receivable from affiliates
Notes receivable, net

Notes receivable from affiliates
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Real estate held for investment, net

Furniture, fixtures and equipment, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Accrued interest

Fair value of interest rate swap liability

Security deposits
Deferred income
Other liabilities

Bonds payable, net of unamortized debt issuance costs

Notes payable and lines of credit
Total liabilities

Net assets:

Net assets without donor restriction

Net assets with donor restriction
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

see report of independent auditors
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2019

14,575,083
13,053,228
468,187
109,830,370
2,944,724
1,892,991
3,184,494
284,519,978
37,862,609
132,352
6,500,747
224,171

2018

11,902,284
5,566,500
134,314
48,340
97,273,911
2,941,324
1,503,181
2,658,520
242,238,733
28,682,652
72,150
6,677,811
172,019

475,188,934

$ 399,871,739

1,515,143 1,572,088
1,053,420 673,486
2,561,082 415,943
9,674 674
290,384 192,434
1,349,441 509,254
99,400,035 -
147,729,675 201,947,877
253,908,854 205,311,756
205,893,580 185,373,483
15,386,500 9,186,500
221,280,080 194,559,983

475,188,934

$ 399,871,739




CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES - CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

2019 2018
LENDING AND CORPORATE REVENUE
Investment interest and dividends $ 2,173,521  § 1,978,729
Income from notes receivable 26,578,884 20,615,275
Residual receipts and contingent asset income 698,224 2,149,523
Other income 80,987 88,103
Net assets released from restrictions 2,000,000 -
Total lending and corporate revenue 31,531,616 24,831,630
HOUSING REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Other real estate operations
Rental property income 109,500 35,118
Contributions and fundraising income 274,401 980,285
Total housing revenue and support 383,901 1,015,403
Total revenue 31,915,517 25,847,033
LENDING EXPENSES
Allocation for loan losses 871,858 1,139,304
Borrowing fees 305,252 102,241
Interest expense 10,030,007 7,386,845
Total lending expenses 11,207,117 8,628,390
HOUSING EXPENSES
Other real estate operations
Rental property expenses 24,319 11,167
Property depreciation and amortization 86,956 8,364
Total housing expenses 111,275 19,531
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES
Salaries and employee benefits 5,829,131 5,673,849
Professional fees 323,032 389,029
Bad debt expense - 16,490
Business development expenses 399,309 358,342
General and administrative expenses 908,908 840,825
Depreciation and amortization expense 76,036 58,375
Total management and general expenses 7,536,416 7,336,910
Total expenses 18,854,808 15,984,831

see report of independent auditors
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CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION AND AFFILIATES

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES - CENTURY HOUSING CORPORATION - CONTINUED
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

Change in net assets without donor restriction before

other income and expenses

OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSES)

Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on financial investments

Unrealized loss on interest rate swap
Income tax expense
Net other income and (expenses)
Change in net assets from continuing operations
Change in net assets with donor restriction
Contributions
Release from net assets with donor restriction
Change in net assets with donor restriction
Change in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

see report of independent auditors
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019 2018
13,060,709 9,862,202
9,604,527 (4,941,621)
(2,145,139) (415,943)
- (800)
7,459,388 (5,358,364)
20,520,097 4,503,838
8,200,000 7,186,500
(2,000,000) -
6,200,000 7,186,500
26,720,097 11,690,338
194,559,983 182,869,645
$ 221,280,080 $ 194,559,983
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UNAUDITED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CENTURY H OUSING
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2020
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Century Housing Corporation
Statement of Financial Position

(Consolidated and Unaudited)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash equivalents (restricted)
Accounts receivable, net

Investments

Interest receivable

Prepaid expenses and other assets
Notes receivable, net

Furniture, fixtures and equipment, net
Real estate held for investment, net

Total assets

Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Accrued interest

Tenant security deposits

Deferred income

Fair value of interest rate swap liability
Bonds paybale

Notes payable

Forgivable loans

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net Assets

Unrestricted Controlling interest
Unrestricted Non-controlling interest

Temporarily restricted - Controlling Interest

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

June 30,

2020

15,738,545
32,130,415
487,725
110,381,401
1,785,829
4,361,714
322,949,400
2,222,688
280,877,424

770,935,142

2,888,243
3,090,840
1,323,579
1,478,525
5,900,197
185,000,000
226,353,869
333,334
3,046,116

429,414,703

233,797,756
87,546,061
20,176,622

341,520,439

770,935,142




Century Housing Corporation

Statement of Activities
(Consolidated and Unaudited)
For the Six Months ended June 30, 2020

Lending & Corporate Revenue:

Investment interest and dividends 468,670
Income from notes receivable 12,006,300
Residual receipts and contingent asset income 8,077,721
Restricted Grant Revenue 4,790,122
Other income 24,639

Total lending & corporate revenue 25,367,452

Housing Revenue and support:

CVC and Other Real Estate Operations

Rental property income 8,398,574
Other real estate income 871,386
Contributions & Fundraising 310,815

Total program revenue and support 9,580,776

Total Revenue 34,948,228

Lending & Corporate expenses:

Allocation for Loan Losses 573,949
Borrowing Fees 34,100
Bond Issuance Fees 195,641
Interest Expense 4,134,623
Salaries and employee benefits 2,663,526
Professional fees 188,796
Business development expenses 55,292
General and administrative expenses 444,878
Depreciation 45,492

Total lending & corporate expenses 8,336,296

Housing expenses:

CVC, CADI and Other Real Estate Operations

Rental property expenses 2,967,930
Property depreciation and amortization 4,008,062
Interest Expense 769,716
Other real estate expenses 54,426
Housing salaries and employee benefits 3,126,228

Total housing expenses 10,926,362

Total Expenses 19,262,658

Change in net assets without donor restriction before
other income and expenses 15,685,570

OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSES)

Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on financial investmen 295,329
Unrealized loss on interest rate swap (3,339,115)
Income tax expense (800)
Net other income and (expenses) (3,044,586)
Change in net assets without donor restriction
from operations 12,640,984
Contributions from non-controlling interest 12,923,787
Change in net assets without donor restriction 12,923,787

Change in net assets with donor restriction
Contributions -
Release from net assets with donor restriction -
Change in net assets with donor restriction -

Change in net assets 25,564,771
Net assets at beginning of year 315,955,668

Net assets at end of year 341,520,439



Century Housing Corporation
(Consolidated and Unaudited)

Cash Flow Statement

For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2020

Operating Activities

Net Income

Adjustments to Net Income
Depreciation

Amortization

Accounts and Note Receivable
Other Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Bond and Note Payable

Total Adjustments to Net Income
Total Operating Activities
Financing Activities

Interest Rate Swap

Total Financing Activities
Investing Activities

Fixed Asset

Other Asset

Total Investing Activities
Net Change in Cash for Period
Cash at Beginning of Period
Cash at End of Period

14,576,725

4,053,554
218,616

(38,301,107)
1,515,145

(11,034,341)
32,740,438

(10,807,695)

3,769,029

5,900,197

5,900,197

1,577,315
(3,382,984)

(1,805,669)

7,863,557

150,386,804

158,250,361
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